REGULAR MEETING
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PLAN COMMISSION

II.

I11.

September 19, 2016

7:30 P.M.
ROLL CALL
Greg Trzupek, Chairman Mike Stratis Luisa Hoch
Dehn Grunsten Greg Scott
Robert Grela Mary Praxmarer

Jim Broline, Alternate

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A.
August 15, 2016 Plan Commission Regular Meeting

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. V-05-2016: 300 Tamerton Parkway (Karls); Variation and Findings of Fact
Requests variations from Sections IV.I.17 and IV.1.22 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to
permit the location of accessory structures, including an outdoor kitchen, fireplace, and storage
structure, to be located in a side buildable area rather than in the rear yard.

B. 7-09-2016: 6101 County Line Road (King-Bruwaert House); PUD Amendment and
Findings of Fact
Requests an amendment to the King Bruwaert House Planned Unit Development, Ordinance A-
452-14-92, to allow the construction of a bistro serving a limited menu of food and beverages, for
cash, and to allow for the sale of alcoholic beverages in the bistro.

C. 7-10-2016: 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway and 11650 Bridewell Drive (Weekley); Rezoning, Text

Amendment or Variation, Planned Unit Development and Findings of Fact

Requests rezoning from the O-2 Office and Hotel District to the R-5 Planned Residence District
with a variation from or an amendment to Section VI.H.4.b(6) of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance
to permit a Planned Unit Development on 22.5 acres rather than the required minimum of 40 acres;
all of which is to accommodate the proposed development of 52 single-family homes with private
streets and with floor areas ranging from approximately 2,100 square feet to 3,300 square feet.



IVv.

VI

VII.

September 19, 2016
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals
Page 2 of 2

CORRESPONDENCE
A. Board Report — August 22, 2016 and September 12, 2016

B. Building Report — July, 2016

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

A. PC-09-2016: 8405 Oak Knoll Drive; Request for Private Sanitary Sewer System

B PC-10-2016: Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan — Burr Ridge Park Sub-Area
C. V-04-2016: 15W660 79" Street (Mars Chocolate); Findings of Fact
D

V-04-2016: 15W660 79" Street (Mars Chocolate); Review of Landscaping Plan

FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

A. October 3, 2016: There are no public hearings scheduled. The filing deadline for this meeting was
September 12, 2016

B. October 17, 2016: The filing deadline for this meeting is September 26, 2016.

ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE: All Plan Commission recommendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and Board
of Trustees for review and final action. Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be forwarded
to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their September 26, 2016 Regular Meeting beginning at 7:00
P.M. Chairman Trzupek is the scheduled Plan Commission representative for the September 26, 2016 Board meeting.



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF
AUGUST 15, 2016

l. ROLL CALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at
7:30 p.m. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, lllinois by
Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:

PRESENT: 5 - Stratis, Hoch, Broline, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 3 - Grunsten, Grela, and Scott

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.

1. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Broline to
approve the minutes of the June 6, 2016 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 4 — Hoch, Broline, Stratis, and Praxmarer
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSTAIN: 1-Trzupek

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

I11.  PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all those wishing to speak during the public hearing on the agenda
for tonight’s meeting.

Z-08-2016: 580 Village Center Drive (Peak Performance); Text Amendment, Special Use and
Findings of Fact

As directed by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: The petitioner is
seeking zoning approval to open a new store in the Burr Ridge Village Center. The store is
primarily an apparel store which is a permitted use on the first floor of the retail buildings in the
Village Center. However, the petitioner also wants to sell individual servings of beer and wine for
consumption in the store. Sales of alcoholic beverages accessory to a retail store is not listed as a
permitted or special use in the B-2 District nor in the Village Center Planned Unit Development
(PUD). Thus, a text amendment is being requested to add this use to the list of special uses in the
B-2 District and in the Village Center PUD. Concurrently, the petitioner is requesting special use
approval for this specific business at 580 Village Center Drive.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
August 15, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 2 of 7

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner to make their presentation.

Ms. Tiffany Cruickshank, 15W047 60" Street, Burr Ridge, said that she operates a running store
in Downers Grove and was looking to open a similar store in Burr Ridge but with a twist. She said
that she wanted to create a unique gathering spot for runners after group events and group runs.
She said they would have 6 to 8 specialty craft beers on tap from local breweries. She said they
want to create a very cool, urban vibe. Mr. Mike Cruickshank added that a small business has to
be creative and establish long relationships with customers.

Chairman Trzupek asked about the hours for the beer sales. Ms. Cruickshank said that beer sales
would be almost exclusively after group events and group runs which happen twice a week
generally but that individual customers may purchase beer and wine during normal business hours.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments and questions. There were no public comments.
Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and questions from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Praxmarer asked if the current location sells beer and wine. Ms. Cruickshank said
that the Downers Grove store does not sell beer and wine. She said that she is trying to create
something different in Burr Ridge and that the Downers Grove store does not suit itself to beer and
wine sales.

In response to Commissioner Praxmarer, Ms. Cruickshank described the shoe and clothing lines
at her store.

Commissioner Broline asked about the events. Ms. Cruickshank said that her running club
typically meets twice a week for evening runs and would gather for a beer after the run. She said
it rarely goes beyond one beer and no later than 8 pm. She said the store hours would be the same
as other retail stores in the Village Center which is 10 am to 8 pm Mondays through Saturdays and
11 am to 6 pm on Sundays.

Commissioner Hoch asked about food sales and provision of restroom facilities. Ms. Cruickshank
said that they would always make available snack foods and restrooms for customers.

Commissioner Hoch said she is not sure if this is the right thing for downtown although she
acknowledged that the beer and wine sales would be minimal. She said that there should also be
a limit on the hours of sale for the beer and wine.

Mr. Cruickshank responded with a description of similar businesses in other locations and the need
to create a unique concept to attract customers. He said that the beer and wine sales would be no
more than 5% of the total sales.

Commissioner Stratis said he does not like any part of this. He said he is concerned that other
retailers would want to do the same thing. He said he does not see the nexus between running and
beer. He expressed concern about kids being exposed to beer and wine in a shoe store.

Chairman Trzupek asked about other businesses that sell alcoholic beverages and noted that all
other such businesses either sell package wine or are full restaurants. He said that there would be
a precedent. In response, Commissioner Stratis said that this would lower the bar for the types of
stores that can sell beer and wine.

Chairman Trzupek suggested restricting the beer and wine sales to events, only. Mr. Cruickshank
said he would prefer to limit the hours rather than limited to special events.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
August 15, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 3 of 7

Commissioner Praxmarer asked if the beer and wine sales was a deal breaker for the petitioner.
Mr. Cruickshank said it was a deal breaker.

Ms. Cruickshank described the food and other beverages that would be made available. She
mentioned coconut water and drinks with electrolytes. She said healthy snack bars, pretzels, and
crackers would be available.

In response to Commissioner Praxmarer, Ms. Cruickshank said that the running club is 15 to 30
runners. She said other events include brining in shoe company representatives to do free fittings
for new shoes.

There being no further discussion, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to close the hearing.

At 8:00 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to close the hearing for Z-08-2016.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 — Hoch, Stratis, Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to
recommend that the Board deny Z-08-2016.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 2 — Stratis and Hoch
NAYS: 3 — Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek

MOTION FAILED by a vote of 2-3.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Praxmarer
to adopt the petitioner’s findings of fact and recommend that the Board of Trustees approve Z-08-
2016 to add Running Store/Fitness Apparel Store with Sales of Craft Beer or Wine to the list of
special uses in the B-2 District and in the Burr Ridge Village Center; and to approve a special use
approval to permit said business at 580 Village Center Drive.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 3 — Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek
NAYS: 2 — Stratis and Hoch

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 3-2.

V-04-2016: 15W660 79t Street (Mars Chocolate): Variation and Findings of Fact.

As directed by Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Pollock described this request as follows: The petitioner
proposes to erect three large air handling units on the rooftop of the building at 79th Street and
South Frontage Road. The Zoning Ordinance requires that all new rooftop equipment be screened
from any adjacent street or property by a screen wall erected at least one foot higher than the
equipment. The petitioner is seeking a variation to waive the requirement for rooftop screening.




Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
August 15, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 4 of 7

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner to make their presentation.

Mr. Jeff Nowak, Engineering Technician for Mars Chocolate introduced Cameron Trefry of Ware
Malcom Architects. Mr. Trefry referenced overhead slides with photographs with the equipment
photo shopped onto the building. The slides included sight lines showing the visibility of the
equipment from various points on the property.

In response to Chairman Trzupek, Mr. Gary Jensen of AMS Mechanical, contractor for Mars
Chocolate, said that each of the three units consists of 6 pieces that are built in place on the top of
the building. Chairman Trzupek asked additional questions regarding the construction, location
and height of the units.

Chairman Trzupek said that he was sympathetic to the issues related to the cost and need for the
rooftop screening but he does not believe the safety issues described in the findings of fact are
relevant. He said the safety issues are not unique to the installation of screen walls. Mr. Jensen
responded that he believes safety is not the primary reason for the variation but is a contributing
factor.

Chairman Trzupek said that partial screening should be considered. He asked if they had
considered a partial screen of the equipment particularly on the west and south. He said that he
does not appreciate that the petitioner has used safety as an issue and that they have not considered
at least partial screening. He suggested that at least some additional landscaping should be
provided.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments and questions.

Mr. Mark Tomas, 7515 Drew Avenue, said that the existing units are substantial and that some
taller trees should be added to mitigate the view.

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and questions from the Plan Commission.

Commissioner Stratis said that the project cost was reported to be $7 million and the cost of the
screen walls to be $386,000. He said that the equipment is far from the road, on an older building,
and he understands that it is a significant financial burden but he would like to see something done
perhaps with perimeter landscaping.

Commissioner Hoch said she appreciates the comments from Chairman Trzupek regarding safety.
She said she would like to see additional landscaping to help hide the equipment.

Commissioner Broline asked about the ammonia and how it is dissipated. Mr. Jensen described
that he believes the screening walls could be a problem if there is an ammonia leak.

Commissioner Praxmarer said she was concerned about the precedent. In response, Mr. Jensen
said that the size of the property, the scale of the building, and the setback of the equipment are all
unique features to this property that would not be applicable to most properties in the Village.

Mr. Pollock said that the only other similar property in the Village is the CNH property. He said
that if this variation is granted, he would not have a problem explaining to other property owners
that this variation is unique to this property and not applicable to other properties. Mr. Pollock
added that there are large green areas along the south, east and west that could be used to plant
trees and buffer the appearance of the proposed and existing rooftop equipment.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
August 15, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 5 of 7

There was further discussion regarding the amount of landscaping that may be required.
Commissioner Stratis suggested a minimum amount of money to be required for landscaping and
suggested $50,000 or $80,000. Other Commissioners said they were not comfortable with a
minimum dollar amount.

Mr. Pollock suggested that staff would recommend a double row of trees spaced 40 feet on center
along the south, east and west property lines and that existing trees would be taken into
consideration. Chairman Trzupek said he is most interested in screening from the south where
there are residences across the street.

There being no further discussion, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to close the hearing.

At 9:18 p.m.a MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratisand SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to close the hearing for VV-04-2016.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 4 — Stratis, Hoch, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Praxmarer
to direct staff to prepare findings of fact and recommend that the Board of Trustees approve V-04-
2016 subject to a final landscaping plan being submitted for review by the Plan Commission.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 4 — Hoch, Praxmarer, Stratis, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0.

V. CORRESPONDENCE
There was no discussion regarding the Board Report.

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

PC-05-2016: Minor Amendment to PUD — Spectrum Senior Living Carports

Mr. Pollock reported that the developer of the Spectrum Senior Living facility at 91% Street and
Route 83 is asking for an amendment to the PUD to add carports over the resident parking
spaces. He said that staff has reviewed the carports and believes the change does not alter the
scope and intent of the PUD and, therefore, it is a minor change that may be approved without a
public hearing.

Chairman Trzupek asked about the color of the carports. Mr. Steve Cross said that the color
would match the building.



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
August 15, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 6 of 7

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to
recommend that the Board of Trustees approve a minor amendment to the Spectrum Senior Living
PUD to allow the addition of carports over resident parking spaces subject to compliance with the
submitted plans and staff approval of the final color of the carports.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 — Stratis, Hoch, Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

PC-06-2016: 7785 Wolf Road; Requests for Private Sanitary Sewer System for New Home

Mr. Pollock said that the owner of property at 7785 Wolf Road is building a new home and is
requesting permission to use a private sanitary sewer system. He said the Zoning Ordinance
requires Plan Commission review and Board of Trustees approval for any new home using a
private sewer system. Mr. Pollock said that the nearest public sewer was 1200 feet away and
would require a lift station. He added that there have been other homes in this area approved for
the use of a private sanitary sewer.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Praxmarer and SECONDED by Commissioner Broline
to recommend that the Board of Trustees grant permission for a new home at 7785 Wolf Road to
use a private sanitary sewer system subject to compliance with the Cook County Health
Department approved plans and subject to a covenant being recorded that the home be connected
to a public sewer if it becomes available.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 — Praxmarer, Broline, Stratis, Hoch, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

PC-07-2016: 11650 Bridewell Drive and 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway (Weekley); Pre-
Application Review for proposed R-5 PUD

Mr. Pollock presented this pre-application review as follows: David Weekley Homes previously
came before the Plan Commission with a petition to rezone the property at Bridewell Drive and
Burr Ridge Parkway from O-2 PUD to R-5 PUD. The PUD plan proposed 75 homes in a cluster
or zero lot line configuration. The Plan Commission held a public hearing on May 16, 2016 and
recommended denial of that petition based primarily on concerns with density. Prior to
consideration by the Board of Trustees, the petitioner withdrew the request.

Mr. Pollock added that David Weekley Homes has entered into a new contract to purchase the land
and has submitted the plans for a pre-application review by the Plan Commission.

Mr. Kevin Seay described the revised plans. He said that the number of homes was reduced from
75 to 52 and the street plan was changed. Chairman Trzupek asked about using the courtyard
homes in the middle block with an alley providing access to rear loaded garages. Mr. Seay said
they could not make that work due to the grading. Chairman Trzupek said that is unfortunate as



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
August 15, 2016 Regular Meeting
Page 7 of 7

that would provide a positive distinction to the development by providing a more attractive
streetscape.

Commissioner Stratis said the revised plan was a vast improvement over the previous plan.
Commissioners Hoch, Broline and Praxmarer generally agreed.

PC-08-2016: Preliminary Review of Text Amendment — Front Yard Walls and Monuments

Mr. Pollock said that staff has three pending code compliance cases involving monuments and
walls constructed in front yards without a permit and in conflict with the Zoning Ordinance. The
property owners have all asked about the possibility of requesting approval for the existing
structures. In order to do so, they would have to either file petitions for a variation or a text
amendment. Mr. Pollock said that staff has advised the property owners that variations for what
are essentially decorative features are not likely because a variation must be based on something
unique to the property that creates a hardship.

Mr. Pollock suggested that rather than have separate petitions for text amendments, staff is asking
the Plan Commission and Village Board to direct staff to schedule a hearing and act as the
petitioner. He said that does not mean that staff would support a change to the Ordinance nor does
it commit the Plan Commission or Board of Trustees to approve any changes.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to
recommend that the Board of Trustees direct the Plan Commission to hold a public hearing to
consider text amendments to the zoning regulations for front yard walls and monuments.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 — Stratis, Hoch, Praxmarer, Broline, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Mr. Pollock said the filing deadline for the September 19, 2016 meeting is August 29, 2016 and
that there is no meeting scheduled for the first Monday in September due to the Labor Day holiday.

VIl. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to
ADJOURN the meeting at 10:03 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was
adjourned at 10:03 p.m.

Respectfully September 19, 2016
Submitted:

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP






Staft Report and Summary
V-05-2016: 300 Tamerton Parkway (Karls)
Page 2 of 2

SUMMARY

The subject property is improved with a single family home on a corner lot. The petitioner seeks
approval to expand a patio and add a fire pit and outdoor kitchen. The Zoning Ordinance permits
patios in side yards but does not permit a fire pit or outdoor kitchen in the side yard. The variation
seeks approval to place these structures in a side yard.

For a corner property, the front lot line is the narrower
of the two street frontages. Thus, Tamerton Parkway
is considered the front lot line and Park Avenue is the ) A

corner side lot line. By definition, the rear lot line and L. \ o
the rear yard is opposite the front lot line and front

yard. The interior side lot line and interior yard are

located west of the house.

TAN NY.

The graphic at the right shows the rear yard for this
property. Most accessory structures, including fire
pits and outdoor kitchens, are restricted to rear yards.

e

Due to the existing location of a patio and patio doors
on the side of this house, the property owner wants to
add the accessory structures in this same area and
within the interior side yard.

PA

Findings of Fact and Recommendations

The petitioner has provided findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in
agreement with those findings. The petitioner’s findings of fact reference the location of the house
on the property at an odd angle and the location of a drainage swale in the rear yard that may be
compromised if accessory structures are placed in the rear yard. The location of the patio door on
the side of the house may also be considered a factor and the outdoor kitchen and fire pit will be
adjacent to the neighbor’s rear yard due to the more forward location of the neighbor’s house.

If the Plan Commission recommends approval of this petition, the variation should be made subject
to the compliance with the submitted plans.



———
i

A. The property in question has been sited on the parcel in an unconventional way, such that the

area behind the primary structure is in fact the interior side yard as defined under section XIV
“Rules and Definitions” and depicted in Figure IV.I. Due to the topographical layout of the ’
p.ro;.)ertv in question, the area defined as the “Required Rear yard” has multiple areas of
f:lgmficant slope and currently serves as a major drainage swale for the adjoining properties. it
is this area where sections IV.1.17 and IV.1.22 grant permission for the construction of access;o
structures. This is not a suitable location for the proposed accessory structures. A large volun:ye
of surface runoff passes through this area during significant rain events. Major grading
drainage, and retaining walls are necessary to ensure that proper drainage is maintaine'd and no
new drainage issues are created if the regulations in the Ordinance are strictly enforced and
construction is limited to this area. The defined rear yard also contains critical surface roots

‘ u - o - .
and retaining UUH“E'. are ||QEdcd-

The proposed variance is not seeking to change the usage of the property in question however it
is seeking to alleviate the perception of extremely limited yard space due to the location of the
primary structure within the lot. Competition within the neighborhood for lot size leaves the
property in question at a disadvantage. Additional amenities of attraction to the property in
question must be considered for a reasonable return should the house be put on the market.

The property in question is located within the only r-4 district in Burr Ridge. There are
comparatively few corner lots within this district. Of those, none have been identified as to
having the same physical characteristics of the property in question with regards to the
positioning of the primary structure creating @ unique rear yard to the side of the house that is
responsible for draining a majority of the adjacent properties.

The homeowners of the property in question are seeking a variation so that they may be
allowed to construct outdoor amenities for their enjoyment. They wish to stay in their current
location and perform property enhancements, not to relocate to a new property upon
completion of this project. The motivation to enhance the current living space is strictly

recreational and not intended for financial gain.

The hardship created has been strictly caused by the Ordinance, not by any persons having
interest in the property. The Ordinance defines the boundaries for which the proposed
construction may be in compliance. The defined rear yard as described in the Ordinance creates
an area of land within the parcel not suitable for the proposed project. The existing flow of
drainage that occurs in the defined rear yard is necessary for all adjacent homes and should not
be altered unless extreme measures are taken to ensure the same drainage conditions are kept.



The granting of the variation will not impact the welfare of the public in a negative way. The
variation will allow the proposed project to be constructed such that it has minimal or no impact
on the drainage of all adjacent properties. It is adequately located and complies with setbacks
from the primary structure and all other structures to provide safety from fire or other dangers.

If allowed, the granting of the variation will not alter the character of the neighborhood. The
variation places the proposed project in a location on the lot that provides screening from the
street view as well as the view from all adjacent properties through existing landscaping and the
primary structure itself. Through a variation from the Ordinance, the proposed project will not
alter the existing views of the neighborhood and provides convenience and comfort to the
property in question, satisfying the intent and purpose for which the Ordinance was originally
created.

. The proposed variation creates better visual screening by hiding the proposed project behind
existing landscaping and the primary structure on the lot. It minimizes drainage-related
problems for adjacent properties by taking the project out of the natural path of surface water
runoff. The proposed project is for private use; the variation has no impact either way on the
congestion of the public streets of Burr Ridge. The purpose of the proposed project is to
enhance the quality of the outdoor living space of the property- only the highest quality
materials and craftsmanship are intended. The project is expected to impact the value of the
property in a positive manner.

The proposed variation would allow construction of outdoor amenities that enhance the living
space of the property with high architectural quality and upscale appeal while maintaining a
sense of privacy and tranquility by locating the project predominately out of public site lines.
The variation allows for construction of such a project with minimal storm water impact while
giving special consideration to existing topographicat conditions. The goals and objectives of
the proposed variation referred above coincide with and are directly supported under the
language of the “Community Vision” statement in Chapter 2 of the Comprehensive Plan as well
as section 1.1, Residential development, of the Land Use Plan,



- g
i o - 7, \\ . S
=T (’A(A'Mh\' e

S W /%/Z///L.V (pneerv)

S o e
' g 10115 /é o1V 01 ﬁ////’ |
il Se ¢ Ko Ve iario | | .
/ - 7 oS V.1 17 and V. [ 1% 05/&5&4’//

smiber 82 sec |

/]S(/L”Vl tlhat a2 /0/0/)0%// dﬁ(.’f%;o/}/ S/‘h/c/’Wzg/ /
' eplice  arn

/m'clu‘/“” i  ovtdoor /wa;w;/ ﬁ/gp//L ’

Cfo SHroctnre e be  adlowably Con Sfrum%//
Cloruge y 4 ,,

\ ﬂf<£ fZ//u,Ll’f// /ﬂﬁi/tbr S/[/C )//uf[/ ﬁ/[ /(, A0r Ner
a , ‘ i | |
fof  4S Shown m hguwre V-1 and Aelined »

Scehon XV

/| (// LL@/LLJ v k){%

HINSDALE OFFICE | 7200 S. MADISON, WILLOWBROOK. [LLINOIS, 60527 | P: (630) 323-1411 F: (630) 323-0918 | HINSDALENURSERIES.COM
LITTLE ROCK FARM | 2353 CREEK ROAD | PLANO. IL 60545 | P: 630.552.8314 F: 630.552.8317
























\

TAMERTON

PKWY

Z285.0° BT . PUnTT.

PLAfi' | 0 F“mg""“””ﬁRVEY -

LOT 14 1IN BLOCK 3 OF BRALMOOR UNIT NUMBER 2 BEING A SUBDlVIS]‘.ON OF I'ARI‘ OF THE WEST 34 ACRES OF ‘I'IlE
'NORTH HALF OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARI.'ER OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 11, EAST OF THE THIRD
'PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN ACCORDING.TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED JULY 15,
CERTIFICATES OF CORRECTION RECORDED AUGUST 18,
AND R7.7~ 59287 IN DUPAGE COUNTY. ILLINOIS.

| 1976~ AS DOCUMENT R76-46975 AND
1976 AND JULY 18, 1977 A5 DOCUMENT NUMBERS R76~57012

BT LY a—

16000

REFER YO BEED, TITLE FOLICY AND LUCA.
ORDINANCE FOR BUILDING RESTRICTIONS.
NO MEASUREMENTS ARE TO BE ASSUMED BY
SCALING. ALL LOUK ARE STAKED UNLESS
NOTED,

: \b :
o i .
1; '
| . .
v 0 .
' L] .
%. pU.FDe 109007 _ ) i -
. - -
- ADDRESS: OO TRIMIERTDAD p&cm’
B R RIDGE i
SURVEYED FOR: SL507) € LERUY | .
‘ &7 _ numwmmmnmmmmwwmwumnw
FILE NO.: TR -3IAY : - PO.BOX 242
BOOK: __20.(p FPAGE: .30 WINFIELD, IL 66190

l’ll. 030-372—9831 Fx. 030-372-“07

AVE.

Z 85 87, e,

PARK

swATE (wwg. 6;’,5"‘
w&.&

SIDENTIAL

VYENORS, INC.,

A PEPFESSIONAL LANS SRRVEVING FIRM,

BURVEYED TRE

Camw







J_z: _____ | r% i “_ﬁi_ é_h% L zieny 2y wlok) .
B o —
.f_ _ﬂ ke L |/ wn Wﬁ ek A ﬁ QP B ; \j - A

&zegﬁu alin, op rw_xm _w

e e g e




“Tw :..fd_:
Ik AT Lol o o pacprbaiort § Corlppacrior] oF Fiiepsi-A
¢ ferten Ollewrtle Cobeepp 3 Gopinkd —

EorC Ot

"Cuey Elpriy Vil 1 /o
A G Sy bk b/ ter? —p e

Hoeot (e (apy %ﬁ@w@f 1: o
Ormiriiper Ereel_ipaeio
Oppadi. Dol prlbeteoy

bt i Ao PER.
st
: ELL_~Fer T_cJ.N}Tﬁc e

BEHRATE |||
Cortepepe Therett Femirke

prirpere0 A HEGUiHEO: ,
P Ao pe

{
1

lin@_“ Al PLATKS 2 BB AL I P B iHen :
: . . ’ o L [
Al LiceHoto ® EAHDED P rofE fortu o - _,V%wﬂ of mrwu

. ‘ , P ek O m.uy_ FoxamaTE, |
SN, *ALL o, Pipintko Ao OHLETS e CortRajitd’ o T?T ﬁ_w _ummre;@,nmnﬂtiﬂq

2/

z
T
z
| ———— "/"!
/ |
<l

s

3

S

:

H
e
|

L

43¢

/TN OO ﬁdgm@_&{vﬁ B

[







Staff Report and Summary
7-09-2016: 6101 County Line Road (King-Bruwaert House)
Page 2 of 2

SUMMARY

The petitioner operates a senior housing facility with a large multi-unit building at the north end
of the property and individual townhome units on the south side of the property. The multi unit
building includes a cafeteria and other common area uses. This petition seeks to remodel a portion
of the existing building to create a “bistro”. The bistro will be open to the public and will serve
alcoholic beverages. Due to technically being open to the public and due to sales of alcoholic
beverages, it was determined that an amendment to the Planned Unit Development Ordinance is
required. Attached is a copy of the original Planned Unit Development Ordinance.

It is staff’s understanding that the bistro will be open to the public but will almost exclusively serve
family and friends of residents. There is no provision in the PUD Ordinance that would permit
sales of food or alcoholic beverages. It is also staff’s understanding that there will be no exterior
advertisement of food or beverage sales to the general public.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The Findings of Fact for the special use have been prepared by the petitioner and may be approved
if the Plan Commission is in agreement. Based on the information provided, it may be anticipated
that the sales and service of food and beverages will not have any noticeable impact on the
community and is consistent with the existing use of this property.




FINDINGS OF FACT FOR A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT PURSUANT TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE

Section XIL.K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires that the Plan
Commission determine compliance with the following findings. In order for a special use to be
approved, the petitioner must respond to and confirm each and every one of the following
findings by indicating the facts supporting such findings.

a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service or opportunity
that is not otherwise available within the Village and is of benefit to the Village and its residents.

King-Bruwaert House needs a bistro where its residents can entertain their family members and
friends. It is not enlarging its building to add the bistro, but has relocated administrative offices
throughout the building to free up space for the bistro. There will be indoor and outdoor patio
seating (total of 35 seats, at small tables), and the bistro will be staffed from 11 a.m. to 7 p.m..
The bistro will complement the other common areas on the first floor of the building: the dining
room, library, game room, lobby, parlor, small meeting room, chapel and Great Lounge.

b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use will not be
detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare.

King-Bruwaert House serves the public health, safety, and general welfare by providing all
levels of retirement home care (independent living, assisted living, memory loss care, and skilled
care). Its facilities also promote the general welfare of the community by offering music, art,
theater, travel, book reviews, fitness and medical clinic programs for the Burr Ridge community.
The addition of a bistro will better facilitate the residents’ ability to entertain friends and family
in the House (which will be particularly advantageous to those residents with limited mobility).

c. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment of other property
in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair
property values within the neighborhood in which it is to be located.

To the north is KLM Park (Hinsdale); to the east is an R-3 subdivision. Adjacent to the south is
Woods of King Bruwaert (59 cottage homes on 24 acres) and R-2A subdivided lots; adjacent to
west is R-3 PUD (Burr Ridge Club), R-3 (Woodgate Subdivision), and R-2B lots along Sedgley
Road. The building is not being enlarged and is currently set back more than 200 feet from
County Line Road. The bistro selling food and beverages (including alcoholic beverages) is an
indoor improvement for the residents and their guests only: it will not affect neighboring owners
in the immediate vicinity. The patio outdoor seating for the bistro will not be visible to anyone
except residents, employees and guests of King Bruwaert House.




d. The establishment of the special use will not impede the normal and orderly
development and improvement of the surrounding property for uses permitted in the district.

Since 1933, King-Bruwaert House has been a not-for-profit retirement home situated on 35 acres
of heavily wooded land. Its 1993 development of the 58 cottage homes and other amenities (one
mile walking path, fishing pond, resident garden, chapel and theater), have preserved the rustic,
wooded character of the site, particularly along County Line Road. It is a focal point in the
gateway along County Line Road from Hinsdale into Burr Ridge. Its addition of the bistro will
not enlarge its building and will not affect development or improvement of surrounding

properties.

e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/or necessary facilities have been or will
be provided.

The bistro will not change the building footprint or access roads: the internal circular road
connecting various points throughout King-Bruwaert House facilities will remain unchanged.
The patio area will be constructed with proper drainage.

f. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so
designed as to minimize traffic congestion in the public streets.

Ingress and egress to the site off County Line Road will be unchanged. Since the bistro will only
serve existing residents and their guests, its presence will not cause an increase in traffic.

g. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the Official
Comprehensive Plan of the Village of Burr Ridge as amended.

There is no change to the building footprint or existing landscaping: all existing open space and
wooded areas remain the same. King-Bruwaert House will continue to be a focal point of the
gateway into Burr Ridge, and enhance the County Line Road Corridor with its heavily wooded
frontage and rustic signage.

h. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the
district in which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified
pursuant to the recommendations of the Plan Commission or, if applicable, the Zoning Board of
Appeals.

The bistro complies with all applicable R-1 and PUD requirements. King-Bruwaert House will
need to obtain a liquor license from the Village of Burr Ridge which it will do concurrently with
this Application.







SFU:ajh
7/09/92

ORDINANCE KO. _ A-454-14-92

ORDINANCE GRANTING A CONDITIONMAL
PERMITTED R

WHEREAS, an application for a conditional permitted (special)
use for certain real estate has been filed with the Village Clerk
of this Village, and said application has been referred to the Plan
Commission of this Village, and has been processed in accordance
with the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAB, said Plan Commission of this Village has held a
public hearing on whether the requested conditional permitted
(special) use should be granted, at which time all persons present
were afforded an opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by law, was given
of said public hearing by publication not more than thirty (30)
days nor less than fifteen days prior to said public hearing in the
Burr Ridge Doings, a newspaper of general circulation in this
Village, there being no newspaper published in this Village; and

WHERBAS, the Plan Commission of this Village has filed the
results of its deliberations and the records of the proceedings
before it on the request for the conditional permitted (special)
use with this President and Board of Trustees, and this Board of
Trustees has duly considered said reports and deliberations;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,

Illinois, as follows:



SFU:ajh
7/09/92

Bection 1: All exhibits submitted at the aforesaid public
hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This President and
Board of Trustees find that the granting of the proposed condition~
al permitted (special) use is in the public good and in the best
interests of the Village and its residents, is consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan of the Village, and is consistent with and
fosters the purposes and spirit of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance
as set forth in Section II thereof.

ect

That this President and Board of Trustees, after
considering the report and recommendations of the Plan Commission
and other matters properly before it, find as follows in relation
to the requested conditional permitted (special) use for a shel-
tered/skilled care facility, with cottage homes to be allowed as a
permitted related use:

(a) That there is a public necessity for this requested
conditional permitted (special) use given that the
Petitioner represents that it will benefit the residents
of the area and address a need for this type of care and
housing for seniors. Petitioner indicated that 200
people are on Petitioner's interest list and nearly all
are within a 1l4-square mile radius of the subject
property and most are located in the Burr Ridge and
Hinsdale communities. A number of area residents
testified at the hearing of their need or the need of
their parents for such a facility and the related cottage
homes. The present facility has served a significant
need in the community for over sixty years and desires to
expand as the community expands. The existing Xing
Bruwaert sheltered/skilled care facility has existed,
since its annexation to the Village, as a non-conforming
use which now wishes to expand the main facility and to
add cottage homes to address a specific community need
for an alternative type of housing for those senior
citizens who can still live independently, but would like

- 2 -




SFU:ajh
7/09/92

(b)

(c)

(d)

the sheltered environment with the assurance that their
future health needs will be addressed. The Petitioner
testified that the continued economic viability of the
sheltered/skilled care facility depends heavily upon
approval of the permitted cottage home use. Petjitioner
represented that the fifty-nine (59) cottage homes that
have been proposed 1s the minimum necessary for the
effective and useful operation of this entire conditional
permitted (special) use.

That the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the
conditional permitted (special) use will not be detrimen-
tal to or endanger the public health, safety, morals,
comfort or general welfare under the proposed site plan,
given the nature of nearby zoning and uses in relation to
the subject property since the sheltered/skilled care
facility already exists and has for hany years along with
certain accessory buildings and structures. In fact,
much of the residential development in the area has taken
place since the construction of the King Bruwaert
facility. The building clusters, roadway placement,
parking and landscaping are designed to minimize the
impact of the cottage home development and with sensitiv-
ity to adjoining properties as well as existing topogra-
phy and vegetation. Although the property devoted to the
sheltered/skilled care facility is tax exempt, Petitioner
represents that the property devoted to cottage home use
will be subject to property taxation.

That the conditional permitted (special) use will not be
injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in
the immediate vicinity for the purpose already permitted,
nor substantially diminish and impair property values
within the neighborhood since the sheltered/skilled care
facility already exists and has for many years along with
a number of accessory buildings and structures; in fact,
the proposed development is reaschably compatible with
the topography and heavily wooded character of the
property. The steep downward slope on the western side
of the subject property and the design of the proposed
cottage homes minimize the impact on surrounding proper-
ties as the visibility of the development from County
Line Road and surrounding properties is greatly reduced.

That the establishment of this conditional permitted
(special) use with cottage homes as a permitted related
use will not impede the normal and orderly development
and improvement of surrounding property for uses permit-

-3 =



SFU:ajh
7/09/92

(e)

(£)

ted in the district. The properties adjacent to the
subject property are developed for residential use at
densities reasonably compatible with the existing
sheltered/skilled care facility and the proposed cottage
home development. Further, evidence indicated that a
more traditional single family home development on this
property would likely be more dense and have a greater
impact on community services than the proposed cottage
homes.

That adequate measures have been or will be taken to
provide ingress and egress so designed to minimize
traffic congestion in the public streets. The nature of
the conditional permitted (special) use with cottage
homes as a permitted related use will not increase
traffic nearly as much as a comparable conventional
single family development. Also, no new entrance on
County Line Road will be allowed. The Petitioner's
traffic consultant testified that a reasonably comparable
single family development would produce one-third more
traffic than the proposed cottage homes. Except for an
emergency entrance (accessible only by emergency vehicles
through a breakaway access gate), there will be no new
entrance to the cottage homes from County Line Road.

That the proposed cottage home development is designed to
preserve to the extent feasible the natural features of
the subject property. A comprehensive tree survey and
tree preservation plan have been submitted to the
Village. The cottage homes have been designed to be
constructed of brick, cedar and other natural materials,
to blend in with the heavily wooded and sloping terrain,
and both the homes and the roadway have been placed on
the site in a manner that destroys the fewest number of
trees relative to the number of cottage homes allowed as
a permitted related use. The cottage home use is
estimated by Petitioner and Village staff to result in
total building size, bulk and density that is less than
the traditional single family homes that would be allowed
under the projected residential zoning for this property.
If developed for single family residential uses, the size
of the houses along County Line Road could be 8,000
square feet, and if R-2B zoning were granted for the
remainder of the property to the interior, such lots
could be developed with 6,000 sguare foot houses as
opposed to the 6,470 square foot size of the five 4 unit
buildings proposed and the 4,985 square foot size of the
thirteen 3 unit buildings proposed.

- -



SFU:ajh
7/09/92

(9)

(h)

(i)

(3)

That this proposed conditional permitted (special) use
would be built in conformity with specific site and engi-
neering plans as approved by the Village and its autho-
rized officials. The site plan meets specified standards
required by this Ordinance with respect to proposed
development or use. The proposed development complies
with standards set forth in this Ordinance, including
bulk regulations, open space, use/occupancy, off-street
parking, site data, and design standards, except with
respect to the building height of the sheltered/skilled
care facility, which based upon unique topographic
conditions of the property and its 200 foot setback from
County Line Road, and the overall design of the shel-
tered/skilled care facility, should be allowed to be four
(4) stories or 56 feet.

That adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and the
other necessary facilities have been or are being
provided. That the proposed development and site plan
includes:

An accurate topographic and boundary line map of the
project area and a location map showing its relationship
to surrounding properties; the pattern of public and
private roads, driveways and parking facilities, and
intended design standards; the size, arrangement and
location of proposed building groups; location, type and
size of proposed landscaping; the use, type, size and
location of structures; the location of sewer and water
facilities; architectural drawings and sketches illus-
trating the design and character of proposed structures;
the location of open space areas; existing gstorm drainage
pattern and proposed storm drainage system showing basic
topographic changes; and statistical data on total size
of project area, area of open space, density computation
and proposed number of cottage homes by type and accesso-
ry uses to the sheltered/skilled care facility.

That the proposed site plan is designed in a manner that
will not interfere with easements, roadways, rail lines
or public or private rights-of-way. Setbacks of at least
100 feet from the end of the County Line Road right-of-
way have been provided along the western frontage of the
site.

That the proposed site plan is designed in a manner that
will not unreasonably destroy, damage, detrimentally
modify or interfere with the enjoyment of significant

- § =



SFU:ajh
7/09/92

(k)

(1)

natural, topographical or physical features of the site
which can be preserved consistent with the development of
the site for the permitted related use of cottage homes
as shown on the proposed site plan. The cottage homes
are proposed to be built into the sloping recesses of the
site in a manner which will greatly reduce the visibility
of such structures from County Line Road, given the
proposed setbacks and dense trees and underbrush on the
western boundary of the site. A tree preservation plan
has been submitted toc the Village Forester. The roadways
are curvilinear and have been placed to preserve the
natural features of the subject property. The arrange-
ment of homes and the roadway 1is intended to minimize
destruction or alteration of the natural physical
features of the subject property.

That the proposed site plan is designed so as not to
dominate the immediate vicinity or to interfere with the
development, use and enjoyment of neighboring property.
The existing sheltered/skilled care facility blends in
well with the existing topography and landscaping and
minimizes the visibllity from adjacent properties. Aall
of the surrounding properties have either coexisted
peacefully with or been constructed after the construc-
tion of the sheltered/skilled care facility. Even with
the addition of the cottage homes, the entire site will
have 70 percent open space (landscaped or forested).
Generous setbacks and landscape buffering are being
provided to diminish any adverse effect on neighboring
property by the cottage homes. Further, the roof lines
of the proposed cottage homes will be lower than the
building height that would be allowed if the property
were developed with single family residential uses.

That the landscaping, topography and existing vegetation
of the site and tree preservation plan provide proper
Ecreening from or for nearby uses. The heavily forested
nature of the site provides natural buffering on all
sides, and particularly along the County Line Road
boundary. Along those portions of the southern and
eastern boundaries of the subject property abutting other
residences, the landscaping plan provides for appropriate
plantings and preservation of vegetation to screen the
cottage homes from adjacent properties. If that area
being proposed for cottage home use were sold and
developed for single family residential uses, the Village
would not be able to mandate the preservation of the




SFU:ajh
7/09/92

(m)

(n)

(o)

trees to the degree possible with this proposed cottage
home use.

That the cottage home buildings and units are arranged
and situated to relate to surrounding properties and to
improve the view from and the view of buildings. The
site plan minimizes grade changes and alterations to the
existing topography, and situates the cottage homes and
the private roadway so that both are built into the
natural conteours of the land. To further relate to and
enhance the view from and the view of buildings, the
cottage homes are situated around and have living areas
which face common open space. The feature of walkout
basements will be offered on some of the units to further
enhance the view from units. Due to the downward slope
of the site, and the setbacks provided, the visibility of
the cottage homes from the adjacent properties is greatly
reduced. The distance between the portion of the
southern boundary line at the west edge of the property
and the closest proposed cottage home is B85 feet and
exceeds the requirement under the Village Zoning Ordi-
nance. Further, the distance to the closest single
family residence on County Line Road to the south from
the cottage homes closest to the southern property
boundary is approximately 150 feet. To the southeast of
the nearest proposed cottage home, the closest single
family residence, which is located in a subdivision zoned
R-3 Single Family Residential, is approximately 190 feet.

That the proposed site plan makes adequate provision for
the creation and preservation of open space and its
continued maintenance. The site plan indicates that,
even with the construction of the 59 cottage homes and
future possible expansions of the sheltered/skilled care
facility, there will be over 70% (or 25.46 acres) of
green open space, all of which will be either forested or
landscaped. A declaration of covenants will be recorded
against the property requiring the continued maintenance
of all open space areas as well as exteriors of all
buildings.

That the proposed site plan is designed in a manner which
should not create drainage or erosion problems. Prelimi-
nary engineering drawings by Charles W. Greengard
Associates regarding storm sewer and drainage, sanitary
sewer and water main, have been approved by the Village
Engineer. Specifically, sufficient compensatory storage



SFU:ajh
7/09/92

(p)

(q)

(r)

is provided by two detention basins, located on the
northeast and southeast portions of the site.

That the proposed site plan is in compliance with the
County Line Road overlay requlations of the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance.

That the proposed site plan is designed in a manner which
will not have a substantial or undue adverse effect upon
adjacent property, the character of the neighborhood
traffic conditions, parking, utility facilities or the
public health, safety and general welfare. The existing
sheltered/skilled care facility has had no adverse effect
on the surrounding neighborhood. 1In fact, most residen-
tial development in the area has taken place subsequent
to the construction of the King Bruwaert facility. The
59 cottage homes as a related use to the sheltered care
facility will similarly be compatible with the surround-
ing areas. Through the use of the proposed setbacks, the
site plan has minimized the effect that the cottage homes
will have on adjacent property. The existing facility
has had little impact on traffic. Petitioner represents
that only 4 of the 118 current residents of the sheltered
care facility own cars. Because the cottage homes will
be restricted to senior citizens, many of whom will take
advantage of the medical, recreational and transportation
amenities offered by the sheltered care facility, the
cottage homes should have a minor impact upon traffic.
Petitioner's traffic consultant concluded traffic from
this development including the cottage homes will not be
a problem. Parking for the sheltered care facility and
the cottage homes is shown on the site plan and conforms
to the requirements of this Ordinance. All utilities
necessary to serve the sheltered care facility have
recently been upgraded; the engineering plans adequately
provide for utilities for the cottage homes. Given the
public need for high-quality, well-maintained retirement
living quarters, with ancillary health care facilities
such as those currently existing in the sheltered/skilled
care facility, the public health, safety, and general
welfare of the community will be served by this use of
the site, both with the cottage homes (for more active,
independent seniors), and the sheltered care facility.

That the conditional permitted (special) use shall in all
other respects conform to the applicable regqulations of
the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance, as amended, for the
district in which it is located.

-8 -



SFU:ajh
7/09/92

Sa o : That the requested conditional permitted (special)
use is hereby granted under Section VI,B,2,p of the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance for the real estate legally described in EXHIBIT
A, attached hereto and made a part hereof by this reference, to
allow a sheltered/skilled care facility at a height not to exceed
4 stories or 56 feet with certain authorized existing and proposed
accessory buildings, additions and uses and to permit the related
use for 59 cottage homes along with shared use of the parking lot
to be located adjacent to and directly south of the King Bruwaert
facility by visitors of the occupants of the cottage homes in the
R1 Single Family Residence District on the above-described real
estate, all as provided on the site plan described below, subject
to the following conditions:

1. The conditional permitted (special) use shall be con-

structed in accordance with the site plan dated March 2,
1992, as revised to May 12, 1992 and received by the
Village on May 13, 1992, prepared by Nagle, Hartray and
Associates, Ltd., 230 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago,
Illinois 60601 with the main sheltered (skilled) care
facility, the accessory buildings and the cottage homes
to be as depicted on the site plan and in conformance
with the project data set forth on the site plan with any
further addition or expansion to the facility, accessory
buildings or cottage homes subject to the approval of the
Village.

2. There shall be no on-street parking within the develop-
ment and residents of the cottage homes shall not use the
visitor and employee parking areas.

3. The authorized cottage homes shall be single-story units,
located in 18 buildings, thirteen buildings of 3 units
each, with a total of 4,985 square feet per building, and
five buildings of 4 units each with a total of 6,470
square feet per building.

-9 -



SFU:ajh
7/09/92

4.

10.

11.

12,

The street lighting standards and design shall be as
depicted on the site plan.

All unpaved permanent parking areas shall be paved or
converted to green space along with the other required
improvements for the cottage home development.

The truck farm area in the southeast corner of the
subject property shall be eliminated.

The emergency access entrance at the southwest corner of
the subject property shall be constructed in compliance
with and pursuant to a plan to be approved by the Village
Engineer and the Pleasantview Fire Protection District.

The dedication of 33 feet of right-of-way along the
entire frontage on County Line Road which dedication
shall increase to a 50-foot width along the northernmost
380 feet of frontage along County Line Road. The Village
reserves the right to require the dedication of an
additional 17 feet, as determined by the Village to be
necessary, along the entire frontage of the subject
property.

Substantial compliance with the preliminary engineering
plans for sanitary sewer and water main and storm sewer
and drainage dated February 2, 1992, as revised to
May 12, 1992, prepared by Charles W. Greengard Associ~
ates, Inc., consulting engineers, 231 0Olde Half Day Road,
P.0. Box 231, Lincolnshire, Illinois 60069.

The cottage home design and elevations shall be substan-
tially as indicated in Exhibit 11 introduced at the
hearing before the Plan Commission.

The minimum space between buildings and setbacks of
buildings from exterior boundaries of the subject
property shall be as shown on the site plan referenced in
paragraph 1 above.

Review and approval by the Village of the following:

a. Landscaping plans, including plans for buffering
where the site adjoins single family residential
development to the south and east.

- 10 -



SFU:ajh
7/09/92

13.

14.

b. Final engineering plans to include roadway widths
and improvements approved by Village, and compli-
ance with the May 15, 1992 letter to Ms. Lexy
McCulloch from the Village Engineer.

C. A tree preservation plan to be approved by the
Village Forester.

d. Any proposed signage or fences on the subject
property.
e. A declaration of covenants establishing common

ownership of the area devoted to cottage home use
and sheltered/skilled care facility and responsi-
bility of the entity owning the subject property
for exterior maintenance, plowing of roads and
driveways and grass cutting, as well as a provision
setting forth the right of the Village to require
an additional 17-foot dedication along County Line
Road to a maximum of SO feet in width, when coupled
with the existing 33 feet dedicated, with such
dedication to be valued at $50.00, and also a
provision indicating that the owners will not seek
a tax exemption or tax exempt status for that
portion of the subject property where the cottage
homes are to be built.

f. The contract to be used to grant a life estate for
occupancy/use of a cottage home.

Those standards and requirements for utilities, roadways,
curbs, drainage and detention, sedimentation and erosion
control, security for such land improvements and require-
ments related thereto, along with the entry into the
standard Village Improvement Agreement to govern the use
of such security, set forth in the Subdivision Regula-
tions Ordinance of the Village shall be applicable to
this conditional permitted (special) use.

Prior to the construction or installation of any land
improvements, a proper grant and plat of easement and
declaration of covenants shall be submitted to the
Village for approval and recorded and the required
security and improvement agreement shall be posted with
the Village. The land can be developed in phases if
those improvements necessary for the development of any
phase, in the judgment of the Village Engineer, are
provided for.



SFU:ajh
7/09/92

15. No building permits will be issued by the Village until,
subject to all other applicable building requirements of
the Village, all underground improvements, drainage and
detention requirements, curbs and road base are completed
and approved by the Village Engineer.

16. No occupancy permits shall be granted by any governing
official for the use of any building or structure unless
otherwise approved by the Board of Trustees until (a) all
land improvements required by this Ordinance, except for
the final street surface, have been completed according
to the plans and specifications approved by the Village
and placed in service, (b) all fees and expenses in
connection with the development and due at the time of
application for the occupancy permit, have been paid, (c)
the security required by this Ordinance and the Subdivi-
sion Requlations Ordinance of the Village for completion
and maintenance of the land improvements remains in force
and sufficient amount, The approval by the Trustees
under this section or the issuance of any occupancy
permits shall not constitute acceptance of the improve-
nents by the Vvillage.

Sectjion 1: That the zoning map of the Village of Burr Ridge,
Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, be amended so as to be in
conformance with the granting of the conditional permitted
(special) use aforesaid.

B8ection 2: That the Village Clerk is hereby ordered and
directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form and this
Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage, approval and publication as required by law.

PABBED this _ 13t day of July r 1992, by the

Corporate Authorities of the village of Burr Ridge on a roll call

vote as follows:

- 12 =



SFU:ajh
7/09/92

AYEB: 5 - Trustees Irmen, Santacaterina, Jacobs, McGirr & Marshall
NAYS: 1 - Trustee Cizek
ABSENT: 0 - None

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on the

13th  day of July , 1992,
4252;;;22¢¢7 i- «522;4¢</
Village ﬁdent

AJH\A:BURR\ORD INANCES#3\XNG- BRUWA . SUP

- 13 -




ws

. THE NORTH 1278 FEST OF THE SCUTH 3/4 OF THE WEST % OF THE
SOUTHWEST % (EXCEPT FROM SAID NORTH 1278 FEET, THAT PART
OF THE SOUTH 332 FEET THEREOF WHICH LIES EAST OF A LINE
990 FEET EAST OF AND PARALLEL TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID
SOUTHWEST %) IN SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 12,

lying east of the 3rd principal meridian in Cook County, [llinos.

“E xh)hit A

-




L MY TR TR 1 oAy

VILLAGE OF RURR RIDGE

PETITION FPOR FUBL

BLTC HERARING
P AN quFTJSlQN/ZONING LS

i
ROARD CF APPEALS

{

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: 6101 S. County Line Road PIN #18-18-300-012-0000

GENERAL INFORMATION

LA EN S

; PETITICHER: King-Bruwaert House, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation

(ALl corresponcsence will be directed to the Petitioner)

630-323-2250

! PETITICNER'S ADRESS: 6101 §. County Line Road PHONE:

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 gMaTL: TerriB@kbhouse.org

FAX: 630-655-8179

Chicago Title Land Trust

SRODERTY COWNER: Company as Trustee STATUS OF PETITIONER: Sole Beneficiary
u/t L-3{#4, 1100 Lake Street, Suite 165, ;
OWNER'S ADDRESS: Oak Park, IL 60305 PHONE: 708-383-4268

Peggy O'Donnell

PROPERTY INFORMATION
R-1 PUD

Conditional Permitted/Special

SITE ARE2: 11 acres EXISTING ZONING:

Use

SYTSTING USE/IMPROVEMENTS: Sheltered/skilled/care facility, geriatric clinic

SUBCIVISION: N/A

A CURRENT PLAT OF SURVEY WITH LEGAL DESCRIPTION MUST BE ATTACHED

LESCRIFTION OF REQUEST

PLEZASE INDICATE THE TYPE OF PUBLIC HEARING REQUESTED AND PROVIDE A DETAILED
DESCRIPTION OF THE PRCPOSED SPECIAL USE, REZONING, TEXT AMENDMENT, CR VARIATION (S)
INCLUDING A REFERENCE TO THE APPROPRIATE ORDINANCE SECTION (S} AND REGULATICN({S):

Modification of PUD/ (SEE ATTACHED ADDENDUM)

X Special Use Rezoning Text Amendment Variaticn(s)

Petitioner seeks a modification of the existing Planned Unit Development permit to

allow the construction of a bistro serving a limited menu of food and beverages, for

cash, and to allow the sale of alcchel in the bistro.

Piease Provice writtern hescriprion of Recuast - &Attach Extra Pages If Negessary

tern

ed Plat of Survey are true and accurate to the best

i The above inforrmation and the attac

lof my knowledge. I understand the -ﬁfovmatlor ccntained irn this petition will be used
in preparaticr of a legal notice for public hearing. I ackrowledge that I will be held
re, e necessary vy ar erxor in this petiticn.

| KI

;f;; its Chief Executive Officer R

o




BEFORE THE PLAN COMMISSION AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

RE: KING-BRUWAERT HOUSE
6101 S. COUNTY LINE ROAD
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527

ADDENDUM TO PETITION FOR
AMENDMENT OF CONDITIONAL PERMITTED USE

King-Bruwaert House has been in existence in its current location since 1933. Upon its
annexation to the Village of Burr Ridge, it became a legal non-conforming use. In 1992, the
Village of Burr Ridge granted a conditional permitted use to King-Bruwaert House for its
existing, licensed sheltered/skilled care facility, and for the construction of 58 cottage homes as a
permitted related use. (Ordinance No. A-454-14-92). In its northern 11 acres, King-Bruwaert
House operates a 3-story, Georgian style retirement home with 125 beds (the “House”), in which
it provides a full continuum of retirement care, from independent living, to assisted living,
sheltered care and skilled care. The House also contains a geriatric clinic staffed by board-
certified geriatricians. South of the House are 24 acres improved with 58 cottages, known as the
Woods of King-Bruwaert, which are not part of this application. In 2009, the Village of Burr
Ridge granted an amendment to the conditional permitted use (Ordinance No. A-834-19-09) to
allow King-Bruwaert House to allow the construction of 18 additional parking spaces along its
existing interior driveway, and the reconfiguration/expansion of its rear parking lot to add 12
parking spaces, for a total of 135 parking spaces adjacent to the House.

King-Bruwaert House seeks to amend its conditional permitted use to allow the operation
of a small (35 seat) bistro-type restaurant across from its first floor main dining room, where its
residents may entertain their family and friends in a small, intimate setting. The bistro will have
indoor and outdoor seating and will be staffed from 11 a.m. to 7 p.m., serving pastries, salads,
sandwiches and snack items. The only food preparation equipment in the bistro will be a “turbo
chef” type of microwave oven. The bistro will sell food and beverages. including alcoholic
beverages, for cash, to King-Bruwaert House residents and their guests. King Bruwaert House
will seek a Class A liquor license so that it can sell beer, wine and other alcoholic beverages in

the bistro.
KING-RRITWAFRT HOIISFE

By:

T . eOfficer
Attorney for King Bruwaert House:
Cathleen M. Keating
Martin, Craig, Chester & Sonnenschein LLP
2215 York Road Suite 550
Oak Brook, Illinois 60523
630-472-3407



ABBREVIATION LEGEND

BC - BACK 01 ke
L ceTRLIE
-

P~ E3GE OF PREVENT

County— — Line— Road—

i o T 1 GF ST R

i

o enss s . S
I oF i 4 0 ST

LINE TYPE LEGEND

pEpRESSED Ok

WATLR LIS -

/S

SYMBOL LEGEND

1]

5] axconprmone,

 Plat of Survey

LESAL DESGIAINTION FOR PIN 18-18.300:012: (FARGE) 1 OF CHIGAG0 TIT.E INSURANGL COMMITUENT.
ORDE N, 1410024 3482, REVISED 8012005,

- st

THATPANT OF THE GOUTH a4 OF INEVIEST w2 0F The

— SOUTHWEST 1 OF SCGEON 1, TOWTSMP
et 52 NORTH, G 1 £ OF THE TR0 RINGIEA, MEBIDIAN, SESCNBED A5 Fouovis
= sSa) BEGINHING AT THE RORTH OF TH JHEWIEST v20F SAD SOUTHuEST
LTV RepESTAL e TENCE SOUTH ) CEG P 00 RUSES 13 SE00NUS EXST ALONE T EAST UNECE THE e
412 OF 51 SOUTHWIEST 113, 30000 | FFT TO AN INTERSECTION WITH 2 LINE 200501 LET, AS
CATTH B EASURED AT TICHT ANGLES SOUTH OF AN PARALLEL WHTH THE NORTHLIVE OF THE S0UTI 34 OF
HENCE. N
’" 3 5] = concrne. DESCRIEED PARAIL m LNE. 41088 PEET, THERCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG,
A Chinves LNE Comuex ot TS O 10347 LT A BTaoE O
SGETEEC 10 APONT OF cowompcunmw ‘e chor 21
67 - eLecrRuC hansFoRE BECREES o MRUTES 05 SEONE WEST, SO0 FEETY: e ouTHESTERLY A AlonoscURveD
T, = wiomser SOLTHEAS ERLY, M
B DSOS CORVED LA st
7 ‘GHORD OF 5AID ARG £
F < aneox ‘GURVATURE: THENCE NORTLKVESTERLY ALDNG,
“T= ISCF 3047 T AKDEEING TANBENT 10 S40 LIST OESG

<4

}

&
o
&

] - a1 s DA

= SANTIRY perHOLE

- s

WATER MANHOLE

SA L3ST e E AT e
TR FOTERSEGIION AMIYA LINE 80500 PEET 46 1 Mmuazn i Moz S0 DPARALLLL
iy S e v 1 ors st "

44000 FOWER FOLL. T THENSRTH L G T STk of T SAD STTIEST U (HE IR 07

DECILES doMneTS osEonR ST ALONG CESCinED AL LIS 22381 PFET
UHEGF o SOUTHAEST 1 2ENCE NORTH 50 DEGREES U3 NS 10 Secons
TAmN)m[ VIS LINE O S413 SOUTHWEST 1, 00 F e
B THE Vet v o s solmEST . THENC o 5 GESre s AMMUTES 50

et

LACE GF BEGINNING I} GOOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

Vicinity Map

(o Scale) ‘

o3 or PAEMET -2

Sawamiw 9 )

N

c - 7.55 ("
e

< s
croRREATIi < 1 oo
N om0 = 22

N

T
n-: o

S
M )
v £ )

e

gt

‘King-Bruwaert House
213 STORY BRUCK & STONE BLILDING
(HO0D ShaLE SIDIG)

ruassrons
e

R

e s,

oS e #

e e e WosHSSIE B8 M&;&Mgﬂw e eceornanougme | PATIRTRE prims e =17 mmf,g:;ggg;égngm,h
r = e | R INCGr S 34 oF e W 307 TR o 1 o SETw T R T
U sumrne | Sagueiiiun | | procracus | gs
S Er | - e [
P r s FENEE

1;// i

28108 aRICK  STONE Bt

j‘/ st

o

st il
pENR

o L

s

|

¥l

et Eiwnmmm < e
CHOOMGRETE P,

B T

King-Bruwaert FHouse
235TORY DK STO SEAONE
DD 3HNGLE D

N2 W &y
. CHORD = 1575 (W) £

/

/

oo v

5 iy
ST W 0 &
7

2 s
/ St a
A T e
Nrrwsrwana@—
REEH

croR pErnG
Cro

e oriLu
GOUNTY OF K

s

L5 FICELNY CONSULTINTS 4G, LLNOIS PROTESSIOAL IO NG, 4 s 00
ERTI

OisCLOSE

N

Savanze i on a6 N aserwsie,

a7
20305 04 8 (3
PESrY

KoTEs:

/ 1

oroce
HO. 410108075342, REVISE B.04-2009.

ALLUTILIIES MAY NOT BE SHOWN. GALL L0.LLE. AT 19309520123 FCR FIELDLOCATION
(GF UNDERGROUND 1LY LINTS PRIGH 113 ANY DIGG A5 OR CONSTRACTIoN

PARCEL GONTAINS " =

9 L BEAING SO HESCON ALE 3520 ON THE KORTHLINE OF T PROFERTY HAVIG &
BEAEUNG OF N 80749730’ £ bER DEEL

& TREES ARE NOT SHOW) HEREON.

6 AL s

EXISTING NCOR EASEUENTS ALONG THE NORTH AND FAST SIDES GF THE SUBJECT PRCPERTY
ARE NOT SHOVN | IEREGH, DUE TO| ACK OF LKFORMATIOR.

ik oy 1 gl e

























Easy Peel® Labels

A S g along line to
Use Avery® Template 51609

1
]
Feed Paper ==wwmmm  eypose Pop-up Edge™ j

B AVERY®s160° |

| -

GINA M KNOX
82 TOMLIN CIRCLE
BURR RIDGE L 605274883

¥

JOHN L EISEL
148 TOMLIN CIRCLE
BURR RIDGE 1L 605274885

MARIA M REDONDO
5 LONGWOOD DR
BURR RIDGE IL 605278906

KEVIN & JENNIFER MCCAR
98 TOMLIN CIRCLE
BURR RIDGE IL 605274883

CHRIS RIMBOS
6402 PINECREST DR
BURR RIDGE IL 605274802

JOHN L PIETRZAK
7 LONGWOOD DR
BURR RIDGE IL 605278906

KAMEL IBRAHIM
126 TOMLIN CIRCLE
BURR RIDGE IL 605274885

WILLIAM £ GERWING
3 LONGWOOD DR
BURR RIDGE IL 605278906

DEAN TEGIA
9 LONGWOOD DR
BURR RIDGE 1L 605278906












Staff Report and Summary
Z-10-2016: 11650 Bridewell Drive and 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway (Weekley)
Page 2 of 6

SUMMARY

The subject property consists of two parcels both within the Burr Ridge Corporate Park. The
petitioner has contracts to purchase the properties and is seeking rezoning and a Planned Unit
Development (PUD) to build 52, detached, single-family clustered homes on private streets.

A similar petition submitted by the same petitioner was considered at the May 16, 2016 Plan
Commission meeting. That petition requested 75 homes (Z-07-2016). The Plan Commission
recommended denial and the petitioner withdrew the petition prior to consideration by the Board
of Trustees.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan, particularly the 2005 amendment to the Burr Ridge Park
Sub-Area Plan, recommends that development of areas within the Burr Ridge Corporate Park but
outside of the four block downtown area, should remain used or planned for office development.
The proposed development would deviate from the Comprehensive Plan and, therefore, concurrent
with this public hearing for zoning, the Village will need to consider an amendment to the
Comprehensive Plan that considers designating this property for residential use. That
consideration is on this same agenda and a separate staff summary is provided.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE

Rezoning to the R-S District: The petitioner proposes to rezone the subject property to the R-5
District which permits clustered, single-family detached dwellings. Cluster Single Family
Dwellings are defined by the Zoning Ordinance as a “residential building containing not more
than one dwelling unit which is entirely surrounded by open space....a development of cluster
single-family dwellings concentrates buildings on lots which may be no larger than the footprint
of each dwelling in specific areas on a site in order to allow the remaining land separating
dwellings and/or clusters of dwellings to be used for recreation, common open space and
preservation of environmentally sensitive areas.” The proposed homes meet the definition of
cluster single family dwellings.

The R-5 District is intended to “accommodate a variety of dwelling types”. The only other R-5
District in the Village is the Chasemoor Subdivision located south of the subject property.
Chasemoor consists primarily of attached single-family dwellings (townhomes) and has a density
of 4.72 units per acre. The density of this PUD would be 2.31 units per acre. The other cluster
single-family subdivisions in the Village are within an R-3 PUD. The densities in those
subdivisions range from 2.09 to 3.18 units per acre. A table showing all of the cluster, attached,
and multi-family residential projects in the Village is attached.

Bulk Regulations of the R-5 District: A PUD is intended to allow flexibility in the application
of bulk regulations for the purpose of accommodating development that provides a public benefit
to the community. The petitioner’s findings of fact describe the public benefit of the PUD which
may be summarized as providing an in-demand housing type that will also complement the Village
Center and enhance open space including an additional pathway connection. Compliance with the
R-5 PUD standards are described below.

Section VI.H.4.b(6) — Minimum PUD Area: The petitioner seeks a variation or a text amendment
to permit a Planned Unit Development on a property that is 22.5 acres rather than the required
minimum of 40 acres.

Section VI.LH.4 - Minimum Lot Size Requirements: For cluster single family dwellings, the
minimum lot area is 5,000 square feet and the minimum lot width is 50 feet. The proposed cluster



Staft Report and Summary
7-10-2016: 11650 Bridewell Drive and 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway (Weekley)
Page 3 of 6

homes comply with the minimum lot size requirements. The homes would be on building pads
with common space between the homes. The building pads would be 41 x 82 feet and each
building pad would be surrounded on all sides by common space (referenced as a Limited Access
Easement or LAE). The minimum side to side separation between buildings would be 10 feet, the
minimum front yard setback is 20 feet, and each home has a 12 foot deep patio easement in the
back. Thus, the effective minimum lot size exceeds 5,000 square feet (51 feet (41+5+5) x 102 feet
(82+20+12) = 5,814 square feet). Additionally, there is at least 30 plus feet between the backs of
building pads making the effective lot size even larger.

Section VL.LH.8 - Yard Requirements: The required minimum front yard setback for cluster
single family dwellings is 40 feet, the minimum side to side separation is 10 feet, the minimum
rear yard separation is 30 feet, and the minimum corner side yard setback is 40 feet. The proposed
front yard setback is 20 feet and the proposed corner side yard setback is 10 feet. The proposed
side and rear yard separations comply with the R-5 District. Thus, the PUD includes modification
of the required front and corner side yard setbacks.

Section VI.H.8.¢ - Transitional Yard Requirements: Where a property in the R-5 District abuts
a different zoning district or different subdivision, the Zoning Ordinance requires a minimum
transitional yard of 50 feet. The distance between the current Commonwealth Avenue right-of-
way and the proposed buildings is 50 feet. Thus, the PUD complies with the required 50 foot
transitional yard adjacent to Commonwealth Avenue.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE

The Planned Unit Development process combines the zoning and subdivision reviews - the
approval of a preliminary PUD includes the approval of a preliminary plat of subdivision.
Compliance with subdivision regulations and requests for modifications to those regulations are
described below.

Section VIL.C.3 - Access to Right-of-way Required: All lots must have access to a public street
except that the Board of Trustees may approve private streets that are built to public street
standards. This PUD requests private streets.

Section VIL.C.11 - Dedication of Contiguous Rights of Way: All streets adjacent to a
subdivision are required to be provided with the required minimum right-of-way width. The
adjacent Burr Ridge Parkway and Bridewell Drive have full width rights of way. The adjacent
Commonwealth Avenue is a local street with a 40 foot right-of-way rather than the required 60
feet. A 20-foot dedication of right-of-way is required for Commonwealth Avenue.

Section VII.C.9 - Half Streets: A half street improvement is required for any adjacent streets that
are not built to the standards of the Subdivision Ordinance. Commonwealth Avenue is an under-
improved street (i.e. no curb, gutter, or sidewalk). Thus, a half street improvement is required
consisting of a minimum of 20 feet of pavement width and a curb, sidewalk, and parkway trees on
the adjacent side of the street.

Section VII.G.6 - Through Lots: Through lots are not permitted except where backing up to a
thoroughfare. The proposed lots adjacent to Commonwealth Avenue are through lots that back up
to a local street.

Section VIL.D.1 - Required Right-of-way Width: The proposed subdivision consists of private
streets which would all be classified as local streets. Local streets are required to be within a 60
foot right-of-way or private street easement. The proposed streets are within a 50 foot easement.



Staff Report and Summary
7-10-2016: 11650 Bridewell Drive and 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway (Weekley)
Page 4 of 6

Section VIIL.D.2.f - Roadway Pavement: Local streets are required to be provided with a B6:12
curb. A B6:12 barrier curb is proposed at the entryway from Burr Ridge Parkway but the
remainder of the streets would have an M3:12 curb which is a mountable curb.

Section VIILI - Public Sidewalks and Pathways: Sidewalks are required on both sides of all
streets within the subdivision and on the adjacent side of any adjacent streets unless a donation in
lieu of the required sidewalks are approved by the Board of Trustees after a recommendation from
the Pathway Commission. The only required sidewalks that are not being provided are on the
south side of the main entrance drive, on Commonwealth Avenue, and on the corner side of Lot
38. The sidewalks will be presented to the Pathway Commission at a later date. It should also be
noted that all sidewalks and pathways are required to be concrete.

Additional pathways (i.e. sidewalks not adjacent to streets) are proposed in and around the
detention ponds at the south end of the property. The petitioner’s narrative states that the pathway
loop around the existing pond will be completed on the east side of the pond (although the plans
indicated “by others”).

Section IX.G - Subdivision Fences and Entryway Monuments: Fences and entryway
monuments are proposed throughout the development. In order to expedite the preliminary PUD
review, it is recommended that the review of these features be postponed until such time that final
PUD plans are submitted.

ZONING HISTORY

The subject property consist of two parcels. Each of the two parcels are within existing but
separate Planned Unit Developments. The parcel referenced as 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway is 2.5
acres in area and is located at the corner of Burr Ridge Parkway and Bridewell Drive. The
remaining 20 acre parcel is referenced as 11650 Bridewell Drive.

The 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway parcel is within the Marriott Hotel Planned Unit Development.
That PUD (Ordinance #A-834-22-98) consists of two lots with the Marriott Hotel being one lot
and the subject 2.5 acres being the other lot. The Marriott Hotel PUD permits a 20,000 square foot
office building on the 2.5 acre property.

The Marriot Hotel PUD also requires that the driveway at the north end of the hotel property be
reconfigured to accommodate future access to the subject 20 acre property. The specific text reads:

At such time the adjacent parcel to the east is developed and if so requested by the Village
of Burr Ridge, the petitioner shall dedicate a minimum 60 foot wide public right-of-way
centered on the existing median break on Burr Ridge Parkway. Said right-of-way shall
provide access from Burr Ridge Parkway to the east parcel and shall only be required if
compensatory parking will be provided on the east parcel contiguous to Lots 8, 9, and 10
in an amount equal to the reduction of parking resulting from the dedication of right-of-
way. Improvement of said right-of-way and construction of the additional parking shall
be completed at the expense of others or this condition shall be void.

The petitioner, David Weekley Homes, proposes to take advantage of this PUD requirement and
reconfigure the north end of the parking lot to provide for a private street that accesses both the
proposed residential subdivision and the existing hotel parking lot. Additional parking will be
constructed for the Marriott Hotel in an amount equal to the parking that is removed.

The parcel referenced as 11650 Bridewell Drive includes 20 acres and was designated as a Planned
Unit Development in 2008 (Ordinance #A-834-15-07). The Monarch\Grace PUD approved three,
three-story office buildings with a combined floor area of 198,000 square feet.



Staff Report and Summary
Z-10-2016: 11650 Bridewell Drive and 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway (Weekley)
Page 5 of 6

Prior to the 2007 PUD, the 11650 property was designated as a Planned Unit Development for
senior housing including skilled care facilities, assisted living units, and independent living units
with 248 living units and a total of 415,000 square feet of floor area.

There were also failed or aborted attempts to rezone the 20 acre property for townhomes in 1996
and for multiple family residential units in 2004.

TRAFFIC STUDY

A traffic study for the previously proposed 75 unit subdivision was prepared by the petitioner and
reviewed by the Village’s traffic consultant. A revised traffic study has been prepared for this
petition based on the reduced number of units. The Village’s traffic consultant was not engaged
for further review of the 52 unit traffic study as the Village’s consultant has previously concurred
with the developer’s traffic study that the existing roadways can accommodate the proposed
development without the need for street improvements.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The petitioner has prepared findings of fact for the rezoning and the PUD which may be adopted
if the Plan Commission is in agreement with those findings. The petition also includes a text
amendment. Below is a recap of these requests.

Text Amendment for 20 Acre R-5 PUD: The petitioner requests either a variation or a text
amendment to permit an R-5 PUD at 20 acres. Staff believes that a text amendment reducing the
minimum land area for an R-5 District PUD to 20 acres should be considered along with a text
amendment stating that the R-5 District is intended only for areas where higher residential density
already exists and there is a mix of land use types in the immediate area. Additionally, given the
land available or suitable for development in the Village, it does not seem appropriate to require a
40 acre lot minimum for a PUD.

Rezoning to the R-5 District: Concurrent with this petition, the Plan Commission agenda includes
an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan which would designate the subject property for
residential use. If the Plan Commission concurs with the findings for rezoning the property to the
R-5 District, then an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan should also be recommended.
Additional comments are provided in the staff report for the Comprehensive Plan amendment.

Planned Unit Development: The PUD is based on the desire to satisfy a market demand for
detached single family homes without private yards and to create a unique subdivision that
complements the character of Downtown Burr Ridge and contributes to the Village Center. Public
benefits also include extension of the pathway around the exiting lake and preservation of the open
space around the lake. In order to accomplish these objectives, the PUD includes the following
modifications to zoning and subdivision standards:

¢ Front and Corner Side Setbacks: The PUD would vary the required minimum front yard
setback from 40 feet to 20 feet and the required minimum corner side yard setback from 40
feet to 10 feet. Locating the homes closer to the streets is consistent with the desire to create
a more pedestrian oriented subdivision. Additionally, four of the five building elevations
include open front porches which mitigate the need for a greater front yard setback and also
contributes significantly to the pedestrian oriented character of the subdivision. The petitioner
and the Village should consider setting a minimum ratio of homes built with open porches
versus the one elevation without an open porch.



Staff Report and Summary
Z-10-2016: 11650 Bridewell Drive and 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway (Weekley)
Page 6 of 6

Commonwealth Avenue: There are three code compliance issues related to Commonwealth
Avenue frontage: rear lot lines abutting Commonwealth, dedication of right of way, and street
and sidewalk improvements. Based on discussion at the May 16 hearing, it appears that there
was a preference from the neighborhood not to change the existing character of
Commonwealth Avenue and instead to enhance the landscape buffer. The petitioner has
modified the site plan to provide the required 50 foot landscape buffer yard where the homes
abut Commonwealth Avenue. Typically, the Village has required a contribution to the capital
fund and a contribution to the pathway fund in lieu of required street and sidewalk
improvements.

Private Streets: The PUD proposes private streets located within 50 foot easements (60 feet
required) and with mountable curbs rather than barrier curbs. The reduction of the easement
width allows for a narrower streetscape (reducing the distance between the fronts of homes by
20 feet) and results in a 5 foot parkway between the sidewalk and curb rather than the standard
15 feet. Five feet is sufficient for parkway trees. Placement of utilities will be determined
during final engineering and may require additional easements in the front yards.

In conclusion, the petitioner is requesting rezoning to the R-5 District and designation of the

property as a Planned Unit Development. If this petition is approved, it will represent a preliminary
plat approval. The petitioner would then need to prepare final engineering plans for review by

Village staff and a final plat of subdivision for approval by the Village Board of Trustees.



Residential Densities in Burr Ridge
Prepared May 11, 2016

o g’g g % ‘g he 5 2 T{, 5] ~ B
£9: | 322|885 3 |Ege |z
s=8 €. |qQ 5~ 5 cEoS5 w <5
€Ot S25 |vs8<8 " 2 B|Ec
Sx 2 Da |[EQx® = DeBs|2cos
a5 T D s 0 & a8 c — 0O g
w 20 229 |Jvaon = B8~ | wd &~
o= Wos |+ 20 = 0 g o [Tt
o2 g 85 o C .= s [~ Z O E
= 2O 5 0% Z3 s s C53 < S
©0eg & D Ta [ =z Z
Detached Single-Family Residential "Cluster” Projects in Burr Ridge
Burr Ridge Club 34 0 34 72 212 212
Fieldstone Club 307 6.5 242 60 1.95 2.48
Lake Ridge Club 28.55 1.97 24.58 76 2,86 3.09
Lake Ridge Club w/o SFR 23.38 1.97 21.41 68 291 3.18
Savoy Club 25.57 064 2493 52 2,03 2.09
Attached Single-Family Residential Projects in Burr Ridge
Carraigeway Club Townhomes 16.23 885 7.38 37 2.28 5.01
Chasemocr 424 0 42.4 201 4.74 4.74
Chestnut Hills 16 0 16 70 4.38 438
Tartan Ridge 6.47 0 6.47 24 3N 3.M
Pine Tree 9.24 0 9.24 33 3.57 3.57
Pine Tree w/o SFR 7.19 0 7.19 28 3.89 3.89
Oak Creek Club 21.86 0 21.86 63 2.88 288
Multi-Family Residential Projects in Burr Ridge
Carriageway Condos 7.5 0 7.5 167 22.27 22.27
Braemoor Condos/Deer Run 8.12 0 812 88 10.84 10.84
Burr Ridge Place (79th & Garfield) 0.79 0 0.79 7 8.86 8.86
Woodview Condos 2.88 0 2.88 18 6.25 6.25
Burr Ridge Village Center 192







Executive Summary

David Weekley Homes is pleased to submit a revised proposal for Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge.
Lakeside Pointe is designed for those who seek an easy-going, low maintenance, Lifestyle-type
of community. It is an extension of, and enhancement to, the Village Center. With great
walkability and accessibility to restaurants, shopping and fitness facilities, Lakeside Pointe
encourages its residents to get outside, meet their neighbors, and enjoy the social
opportunities that are available in Burr Ridge.

The new plan contains 52 homes on 22.5 acres, versus the old plan, which contained 75 homes.
This is a reduction in density of over 30% (23 homes) from the previous plan. We also increased
the setback along Commonwealth Drive from 30’ to 50’. The northern boundary of the property
now has a 30’ buffer and landscape area separating the homes from the property line along
Bridewell Drive. The entryway has been redesigned to increase the green-space, the separation
from Burr Ridge Parkway, and to provide a greater sense of arrival and community identity. We
now have sidewalks in front of all of the homes. In addition, we have made the decision to
complete the offsite pathway loop around the lake, by installing a bridge across the creek on
the property’s eastern boundary.

The community is now designed with one, Traditional-style, product line. Most of the homes
will have the master bedroom on the first floor, although a ranch plan and a 3-car garage home
with the master bedroom on the second floor will be introduced. The Traditional Homes will
range from approximately 2,100 square feet to 3,300 square feet, with base prices ranging from
approximately $680,000 to $840,000. All homes will have basements.

Pending approvals, we would like to close on the property and begin earthwork in the spring of
2017. Home construction would begin as soon as roads could be paved in the summer of 2017.
Final sales, construction and closeout should be completed by early spring of 2020.

Founded over 40 years ago, David Weekley Homes has grown to be the largest private
homebuilder in America. Active in over 20 different markets, we have been recognized by our
peers with numerous national awards, including the “Triple Crown of Housing”, which is the
receipt of “The National Housing Quality Award”, “America’s Best Builder”, and the “National
Builder of the Year” awards.

We appreciate the opportunity to make this revised proposal, and look forward to discussing
the project in more detail at the upcoming Plan Commission Hearing.












In order for a map amendment {rezoning) to be approved, the petitioner must
respond to and confirm each and every one of the fellowing findings by
indicating the facts supporting such findings.

a.

Existing uses of property within the general area of the property in
question.

The Property 1s contiguous to the Marriott Hotel parcel which lies to
the sov a/southwest, across the street and to the east of the McGraw
HEill office building and is adjacent to single family residential
property to the east (Commonwealth Ave.) It is in clese proximity to
the village Center (a mixed commercial/residential PUD to the west).

The zoning classification(s} of property within the general area of
the preoperty in question.

The property is currently within an C-2 PUD District and 1is
contiguous to the Marriott Hotel which is within the 0-Z PUD
Distric¢ . The adjacent property to the south is also within the 0-2
PUD, the residential property to the east is zoned R-3 and the
Village Center is zoned B-2 PUD (commercial/residential mixed use}.

The suitability of the property in question to the uses permitted under
The existing zoning classification.

The existing zoning classification for commercial use 1s obsclete.
The prt¢ erty is in Cook County and is in close proximity to DuPage
County. Real estate taxes for commercial property in Cook County are
appreciably higher than for similar property in DuPage County. A&4s a
result, the property in guestion has remained vacant and unimproved
for over 30 years while commercial development on the DuPage County
side of Burr Ridge has flourished. The Cook County suburban coffice
market is soft and it is unlikely that any office development will be
proposed in the foreseeable future. Similarly, there is no current or
fcreseeable prospect for the development of the property as a
cendominium structure. The property serves as a gocod transitional use
between existing commercial to the south/southwest, mixed
business/residential to the west and to the R-3 residential district
to the east.

The trend of development, if any, 1n the general area of the property
in gue: ion, including changes, 1f any, which have taken place in its
present zoning classification;

The Bu: Ridge Village Center has developed as a mixed use business/
resicential develcpment (B-2 PUD). The proposed development of the
property will enhance the Village Cenfter and the County Line Center
by br 1ging more people and activity to the area, and will help spur
developnent of a downtown Burr Ridge as a mixed use downtown area.

# [83485¢



























IREE
4TTACHIN_Opsd)

THE DUNBARTON

FLOOR PLAN

RETREAT

BEDRM 3

‘ BLEDRM 2
- L,
BATI ;
L 2 1

SECOND FLOOR

L

_ ' T
i 2 =
b‘&

Arsw’izm B2 e

COVERED PORCH
DIMNING

OWNER'S

FAMILY

RETREAT

==E
I
1

OVENER'S e
q'TTTWT:

BATI

| ponsa

TERST FLGOR

DaVIdWeekleyHomes.com

itrage s spocifcacesn s, merads tad abeldedic of
2l e e oo plered impgeay

senzars ol g

§
BACKPATE RADC P
A1 -}
PWBR !
UT[L :
I |' 1 | I ] HE
1 4 Lot
1 —
STy -
!
: 4
o 1 "+
1 2CAR GARAGH

]

ZIRE RID5 ~ PN £

=y H = E = A B Y !I
T = =
= it ]

(T | !i“l\ﬁiillllﬂi mmm |
_ - T
= = [NV N =

UNTINISHID GASEAIENT STANDARD

PUZZ RIDWE - PLIY 4|




FLOOR PLAN

THE DUNOLLY | _

QFEN
P _
L—f
@1 DODRM &
§EJ\TH
2
"
RETREAT ! | -
-
——-r PCDHA 3
o [T
SECOND FLOR . l i

* CLVYERED FAMILY /» OWNPIV'S RETHEAT
EGRCH N

LA TR

=

7//////// A L L LRI E L A 2T

o

A

Ty
SR
R
)
N
N

SRR TR

N
[T

i et e ;7: -. f?l P E | -
BB iF@ , o e W T
=iz (////f//.p"fdl A5 T N o H
: . L] KRS
LINING :z o Mil | |
--------------- 1
L = = l e ! | .
- I P P =
\ i
Sy H ) - e e . B L.
| ] Tuge Pt - Pl 47 ; ‘
1x 1 UNFHRISHED HASEMENT STANDAND N
. S&ﬁ I ALALGARAGE
e b it T

ATH 1
== L

BLIRA 2

FIFST FLOPE

J3/0572008
AMOOTHI_Op)




FLOOR PLAN ’

ELBER | |

THNEHEN
D)

no RETREAT

B TH
L]

LEPRS D HOBBY [xds!

IR

A,
T~ [HASENAENER?

L s — T

SECONG FLOOR )

: 7
* aua CUWERED PUORCH b - B s - - - i
1 2 o |
4 lni"n\E{L'”!EIREA'I iy e e L e /"’”” . 7 "’%:{'”"’”’ ’-’;:'_‘ PSS S sy St pp S Y i SR gy o N sy PO QU S s
KITUHEN 1 i Z el e 7 =
i ~ = . L 9 :
Vo Ry 4 i £FIT LA VY A T a 5
1 1] 4] | B Eo7 i
b . , Al = —
N E 3 % T
i <) % . '
) o . |
| pt — 8 27 s
my a1 | AP [
! Al
» — H & —gf %f/////-; 4
1 [” ” h AN
1 = —
H i =
i x -
i OO e L = :
i D N e T o = LT St o .
j == !
i — o — A — - > ' F -
i’ 8 e A, T T e e 2a e S V-
“"-}’t ——————— Tk % (TR - )
1 drery
- o . 1 e kA | - R, Lo . o
S W - ‘ Puge Bose — =Pl 47
] .
] - N .
4
H AR AL
: . [
- VNN AT ERS AN ERITNT 89 ANy
it ,
a. = .
e . e —

FI AL

DavidWeekieyHomes.com |

rices, plan, dawens

waly and 7

Y



FLOOR PLAN

THE MARTINWOOD

BEDFN 7

I

(TR

GPEN

|
|

WEDA

0
I

SECONG FLUGK .=

n [] LI - - - >3t
COVEALD PORCH ONRER'S s A
RETREAT . v A

 hades
A

1
|
i
! Vs
FAnLY i 4 (prrrE g
------------------- H A 2| £
DEKING i ; ;/ i
| 2 /* po
T L et ) 2 ¥ % -"‘ // 7]
24 ////, g
i " [
AL =1 ——
CARNERS % 772 sl :
’.;1’ q, ! E— N5 ran H
= i Al
' — i Z - ki
i T— i
. I \-— P ﬁ’(\‘:‘ J __l::lrg af | - 13- - -| AN B B —| ol | —
' ’ = Pt = See=eem |
i - . -’ %—‘7‘? ‘Sg""‘f—".;u 3|4 \
H i A TN B YN N Ei’%—“ 1 A
= . = T =2 e R
: KITCHEN * : E B oo . o " )
sk Y d?“p plgég - LPN #4’
------- L _J'g
s H )
i i [N ]
i L -
H _'——T
H
H
[
! B 2 AT AGE
i ESTE h
1A H
L — (i
8l
BRI T
SHF B LT AT T STAND R
o

TRIT B 107

avid WeekleyHomes.com

3ur moemuraics an w

Frees el dhiveraens, FBratuees, socnifwunong, mia e v Lo oyt ol

A5 Dl

e pican s

Coply ard e A Frpm gt sl et SonGoapen awidbe bl eeeraeics Uy s



PLANT LIST o —
SHADE TREES
QTY.  KEY SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME SIZE ~ .. R R
AFm ||Acer x freemanii 'Marmo' Marmo Maple 3.0"BB N~ .
CO ||Celtis occidentallis 'Chicagoland' Chicagoland Hackberry 3.0"BB ' S~ .. P A R K
GD ||Gymnocladus dioica Kentuck Coffee-Tree 3.0"BB . .
LT ||Lirodendron tulipifera Tulip Tree 3.0"BB multi-use= - . - =< -II = ————
QB ||Quercus bicolor Swamp White Oak 3.0"BB trail
Qru_||Quercus rubra Red Oak 3.0"BB INSET ! : . a0
RP | |Robinia pseudacaia 'Chicago Blues' Chicago Blues Robinia 3.0"BB LS-2 : S-ACo fz;:;: ntrance STAL  AFm
D Taxodium distichum Bald Cypress 3.0"BB I %ﬁ% 5-AFm id y S : -
TAr ||Tilia americana 'Redmond' Redmond American Linden 3.0"BB % D 1-A -
UaH ||Uimus 'Morton's Glossy' Triumph Elm 3.0" BB | g%’{}ﬁ - ) |
| D : 5PS
INTERMEDIATE AND EVERGREEN TREES | \ 23 > ‘ BUFFER ZON
QTY.  KEY SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME SIZE | S TAr 5 | @/LC:_GD
AC ||Amelanchier canadensis Serviceberry 8'CL.BB o \ ) 3_BHS52 |
ACo ||Abies concolor Concolor Fir 10' BB \
CCA ||Carpius carolinana Musclewood 3.0"BB MAR R I OTT : . \ o I 51 2MA 3-ACo
CC ||Cercis canadensis Red Bud 7'BB I parkmg en ce 4 |
CA ||Cornus alternifolia Pagoda Dogwood 6'CL.BB PARKIN G | access |dent|ty o — N | N Q? -—
CCi ||Craetegus crus-galli inermis Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn || 3.0" BB Existing = 366 Spots ! 8 2-UA 50
CP Craetegus phaenopyrum Washington Hawthorn 10'CL.BB - N 1-G
HV__|[Hamamellis virginiana Common Witchhazel 5'HT.BB Proposed =363 SpOtS a © 8 I
MS ||Magnolia stellata Star Magnolia 6'BB +3 = 366 SpOtS 5-PS N 49 N
Mdw |{Malus 'Donald Wyman' Donald Wyman Crab 3.0"BB 3-CO,
MA |[Malus 'Adams' Adam's Crab 3.0"BB } I
OV ||Ostrya virginiana Ironwood 3.0"BB COMMON I\
BHS ||Picea glauca densata Black Hills Spruce 10' BB REDESIGNED i 5.Qru “-AF
PS ||Pinus Strobus White Pine 10'BB PARKING AREA | - g LT \ 48
VP [|Viburnum prunifolium Blackhaw Viburnum 5'CL.BB ® I oPs ~
| - _ \
~ 5
SHRUBS :_ S R 47
QTY.  KEY SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME SIZE —— — —— T\ — — — /
DA Thuja occidentalis Dark Green Arborvitae 6'BB 7 3 O x
CS ||Cornus sericea Redtwig Dogwood 36" BB / 2 9 ‘K’\
CSi  ||Cornus sericea 'Insantii’ Insanti Dogwood 5 Gal. Cont. R s A 3AFm . / 7 _ \ 46
FG ||Fothergilla gardenii Dwarf Fothergilla 18" BB 2. TA 2-GD/ _ Y\\'\
HA ||Hydrangea arborescens Smooth Hydrangea 3 Gal Cont. / 28 2.ACo \
HPt ||Hydrangea paniculata 'Tardiva' Tardiva Hydrangea 42" BB 37D @ / ps 4 5
IV__||llex verticillata ‘Red Sprite’ Winterberry 'Red Sprite 42'BB Naturalized s 360 \ )
IVIh_||ltea virginica 'Little Henry' (Hglrtjtd/eP%thimf)ﬂe Little Henry ltea 18" BB Detention Vi -PS, 2000 10T 27 \ -UAh
JCsg ||Juniperus chinensis 'Sea Green' Sea Green Juniper 5 Gal Cont. Side Slopes — Typ. A / Y, ug%\ 31
JCpk ||Juniperus chinensis 'Pfitzeriana Kallay' Kallay Phitzer Juniper 5 Gal Cont. -BH / \
POId ||Physocarpus opufolius 'Diablo’ Diablo Ninebark 30" BB 1 / \ A
RAg [|Ribes alpinum 'Green Mountain' Green Mountain Currant 5 Gal. Cont. @ GLde r 3-0B 26 g B
Rsm ||Rosa 'Scarlet Meidland' Scarlet Meidland Shrub Rose ||3 Gal Cont. 1-L / { \
Rgl ||Rhus aromatica 'Grow-Low' (36" On Center) |Grow-Low Sumac 3 Gal Cont. | / 1-TAr 32 \ 2
SBt | |Spiraca betulifolia ‘Tor Tor Birchleaf Spirea 3 Gal. Cont, ;2 Zhco 284S o
SMp  ||Syring meyerii 'Palabin’ Palabin Lilac 30" BB 2_T/ A Sﬁ \
TMt || Taxus medii Tauntoni' Taunton's Yew 24"BB 20 ] 3PS N \ 33 ~
TMh || Taxus medii 'Hicksii' Hick's Yew 30"BB | — ” 1»@ 4&\
VDw |{Viburnum dentatum 'Wentworth' Wentworth Arrowwood Vib. 36" BB | 3 — A \
VCc ||Viburnum carlesii '‘Compactum'’ Compact Koreanspice Vib. 18" BB 1@@ L , \ 2 5 % 34 {
VTh ||Viburnum trilobum 'Hahs' Hahs Amer. Cranberry Vib.  |[36"BB pMA \ s 24 \
WF Weigela florida 'Red Prince' Red Prince Weigela 48" BB ! 1\.LT \
PERENNIALS AND GROUNDCOVER ) \ . % 35 \ \ = i i
10 S \ 40 multijuse trail
QTY.  KEY SCIENTIFIC NAME COMMON NAME SIZE 20 ;S\h N ’6\ %@S extension
Afr__||Astilbe 'Fanal Red' Fanal Red Astilbe 1 Gal. 24" On Center | 30 o - \ ‘ \
Al___||Asclepius incarnata Swamp Milkweed 1 Gal. 18" On Center \ 5 - - - 22 202 TEHS 36 ! \ ' 58
BA Baptisia australis Blue Indigo 1 Gal. 24" On Center \ @ '79‘ \ 39 11T
CAs ||Calamagrostis acutifolia 'Stricta’ Feather Reed Grass 1 Gal. 18" On Center \ Feature A \ 20 A 1-qCA
CMid ||Carex morrow 'Ice Dance' Ice Dance Sedge 1QT Cont  |18" On Center P A R K o @L{)CA y \ Area : 37 \ \
CcpP Carex pennsylvanicum Pennsylvania Sedge 1QT Cont _ |18" On Center \ 6 B 2 1 \ \ " 3 8
CGs_||Coreopsis grandiflora 'Stingray' Stingray Tickseeed 1QT Cont  |24" On Center ) | | 3-PS % o3 2.GD
DDzr ||Dianthus deltoides 'Zing Rose' Zing Rose Dianthus 1QT Cont _|18" On Center \ % 3-BH \ \ ‘
EP Echinacea purpurea Purple Cone Flower 1QT Cont _ |24" On Center < 3-A\F " / > - \{:‘"‘\ 8 2-AC m y
GSmf || Geranium sanguineum 'Max Frei' Max Frei Geranium 1QT Cont |24" On Center 11D ~ 3\'0 2_00%( ;3 u 3_ON"IM u 3-AFm/ 1 }3933
GCk ||Geranium cantabrigiense 'Karmina' Karmina Geranium 1 QT Cont  |18" On Center — —/ — PR+t VAT E2—GDB R I3—CJVO E- 50RO W St S — —  maQu—
Hhb ||Hosta 'Hadsen Blue' Hadspen Blue Hosta 1 Gal. 24" On Center 7 Y {N\} A f/-,"\i M m § /N\i m ?(:\;
Hsd _||Hemerocallis ‘Stella D'Oro’ Stella D'Oro Daylilly 1QT Cont | 24" On Center // % T 2NA 8 — LS = 1;:7(_} N — "o *'(._.\J o
HM _||Heuchera micrantha 'Palace Purple' Palace Purple Coral Bells 1 Gal. 24" On Center // \(’ . : AN E v —ﬁ — = ﬁ'— — e . o r:a _ﬁ —
MFi _||Monarda fistulosa Monarda Cultivar 1QT Cont _ |24" On Center [/ i - _ —
NF Nepeta fasseni 'Walker's Low' Walker's Low Catmint 1 QT Cont _|24" On Center . =P A 2-UAh i %
PTe ||Pachysandra terminallis Japanese Spurge 4" plug 12" On Center - S/ . ® |
PAt ||Perovskia atriplicifolia Russian Sage 1 Gal. 30" On Center .// 1:ID XK i 9 1 O 1 1 1 2 1 3 1 4 1 5 1 6 1 7 1 8 1 9 20
PVs ||Pannicum virgatum 'Shennandoah' Shenanndoah Switch Grass |1 Gal. 24" On Center / ' ETENTI . 1_%@ | = o ] ] _
PA Pennisetum alopecuroides Fountain Grass 1 Gal. 24" On Center - . / )
PAh ||Sesleria autum:alis Autumn Moor Grass 1 Gal. 18" On Center % /Z/O// ) /// // J = ﬁ \; 1-CCA A | {Génﬂﬁ % B J
RNs ||Rudbeckia neumanii 'Summer Blaze' Summer Bl. Blackeyed Susan ||1 Gal. 24" On Center / ! L A
North SN || Salvia nemerosa 'May Night' May Night Salvia 1 Gal. 18" On Center . ]
SH Sporabolis heterolepsis Prairie Dropseed 1 Gal. 24" On Center SO0’ WATER [MAIN & SANITARY EASEMENT ® BUFFERGS
SKt || Sedum kamtschaticum 'Tekaridake' Tekaridate Sedum 1Qt. Cont. [18" On Center _
SCc || Schizachyriumscoparium 'Carousel' Carousel Little Blue Stem 1 Gal. 24" On Center | - COMMONWE ALTH AVE,
- \ L \ [ \ [ L N P — [ ——

Scale: 1” = 60’

240

LS-1

Lakeside Pointe
Burr Ridge, lllinois

Preliminary Landscaping Plan

Building Dreams, Enhancing Lives.

David Weekley Homes

The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are
subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e. applicable codes,
structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.)

Date: August 25, 2016 BSB

© 2016 BSB Design, Inc. DESIGN


AutoCAD SHX Text
5 0 '   W A T E R   M A I N   &   S A N I T A R Y   E A S E M E N T

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
North

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0


S T REET

N 4

N4 \IAX‘;‘
D |

28

)
BRE
AV‘

SEee

K S

— ‘z,“
O

\\

1-TMh
1-AC

: S 6-PA
i1 - 3NF

A
<)

s

a\%

-

X
SR

8
3%
R

&K

N

S5
SKX

LS
XK

e v v‘ —;".f’\ <8
N
S

&
RS
N

3
o

3-SBt
9-NF
- 3-TMt

(}
I\
D

N A A~R

D/ 2-VDw

Grade A

Hardwood
Mulch

1-VDw
5-HA
6-Hp
1-JCs

} <] } . R | } 1 _MS
< 12-Hsd
Grade A
l | Hardwood
. Mulch
T
porch
patio ﬁ
’ 3-JCsg

R EAR Y ARD

E 5 North

Entrance Feature

Preliminary Landscaping Plan

Building Dreams, Enhancing Lives.

David Weekley Homes

The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are
subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e. applicable codes,
structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.)

Typical Foundation Plan/Plan 4772

LS-2

Lakeside Pointe
Burr Ridge, lllinois

Date: August 25, 2016 BSB

© 2016 BSB Design, Inc. DESIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text
North


Preliminary Stormwater Management Narrative Summary
] Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge
Burr Ridge, lllinois
April 22, 2016
Revised August 25, 2016

I. Introduction

David Weekley Homes is proposing a 52 unit single family residential development on
22.5 acres located at the southeast corner of Burr Ridge Parkway and Bridewell Drive in
Burr Ridge, lllinois. The purpose of this Summary is to document the basis and
requirements of the preliminary stormwater management system as it will apply to this
development. The site is subject to Burr Ridge Stormwater Detention Requirements and
the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District (MWRD) Watershed Management
Ordinance (WMO).

Il. Metropolitan Water Reclamation District Requirements

MWRD enacted a countywide Watershed Management Ordinance in 2014. The WMO
imposes stormwater management requirements on a countywide level. All development
within the county is subject to the ordinance requirements. Municipalities may impose
additional requirements or enact more stringent requirements than described in the
WMO.

The WMO makes allowances for redevelopment and development of previously
permitted projects. These types of projects can be eligible to be reviewed under the
Legacy Permit process. The subject property lies within an area that contains an existing
detention facility which was permitted and constructed under an MWRD sewerage
system permit. The overall runoff coefficient of the currently proposed development will
be less than the originally permitted runoff coefficient. Therefore, the subject property
can be permitted as a Legacy Permit and MWRD will not require additional stormwater
detention. The Village Engineer for Burr Ridge has acknowledged his concurrence of
this process.

However, it must be understood that the WMO also contains Site Volume Control
Requirements that must be met for this site. The Volume Control Storage Requirement
equals one inch of stormwater from all new impervious surfaces of the development. For
this development:

MWRD Volume Control Requirement =
7.2 acres impervious area * (1/12) = 0.60 acre-feet.
The impervious area noted above conservatively includes a small portion of the existing

Marriott parking lot which will be permanently removed and replaced with pervious
surface.



lll. Burr Ridge Detention Requirements

The attached Village of Burr Ridge memo dated February 14, 2008 and updated May 12,
2012 details the methodology for determining the Village’s stormwater detention
requirement. Years ago the Village determined that the original design of the existing
stormwater management facility was not sufficient for complete build out of the Burr
Ridge Corporate Park. The facility was originally designed using Technical Paper 40
rainfall data and the Village determined that the detention requirement would be updated
to account for increased rainfall amounts reflected in Technical Bulletin 70.

By reviewing various studies that were undertaken, the Village determined that each
development site within the Burr Ridge Corporate Park would be responsible for
increasing the detention storage by 0.16 Ac-Ft/Ac. The remaining developments would
be able to utilize any available surplus detention that was previously provided. At this
point 0.90 Ac-Ft of surplus detention remains available in the existing pond.

The detention calculation for the subject development is therefore:
Village Detention Volume Requirement =
(19 acres) * (0.16 ac-ft/ac) — (0.9 ac-ft) = 2.14 acre-feet.

The 19 acre development area, shown in the above calculation, excludes the portion of
the existing pond that is located on the property - this part of the site is not being
redeveloped. The corresponding size of this area is 3.5 acres.

IV. Proposed Stormwater Management Areas

The existing drainage pattern of the site necessitates two basins. A large basin serving a
majority of the site and a smaller basin sized to serve the rear yards of the lots that are
tributary to the southeast corner. Each basin is designed to accommodate both volume
control and detention storage. The total required combined storage volume of the two
basins is 2.8 acre-feet (the MWRD Volume Control Requirement together with the Village
Detention Requirement). The capacity of the proposed basins exceeds this storage
amount. The bottoms of these basins will be planted with wetland materials selected to
withstand fluctuating water levels. The outfalls for each basin release to the existing
pond. The proposed restrictor structures and the bottoms of the basins are situated at an
elevation that is above the 100-year regulatory flood elevation. Doing so ensures that the
backwater elevation during the 100-year storm event will not influence the outfall rate or
storage capacity.



N~/

Te oz

TYPICALL.A.E.
(KIMITED ACCESS
EASEMENT)

10.0' MIN. BUILDING

SEPARATION
0.5"MIN. FACE OF BLDG.

TO LOT LINE (4 SIDES)

TYPICALLAE.
- ACCESS
(LIMITED ACCESS N ROAD B 3 EASEMENT
% EASEMENT) |
ERNTN [ T T DT [ ] [ | [ 1 R
\ <
41.00 41.00 41.00 41,00
8ot 3| |S ot §| |8 Lot &) |8 Lot &
o gl A | s N
10 11/ |1[P12 =[P 13 =14 215 16 =1 16 17 18
aMN
LOfr TO'LAE)
41.00 41.00 41.00 41.00
12'x41
PATIO AREA |
\ L —=

TYPICAL
LOT

1435.21"

NOTES:

COMMONWEALTH AVENUE

TYPICAL LOT DETAIL

SCALE: 1"=50'-0"

1) THE LOT DIMENSIONS FOR EVERY HOME SHALL BE 41.00' x 82.00'

2) THE 12' X 41' PATIO AREA DEFINED ABOVE SHALL BE FOR PATIO AND/OR DECK
PLACEMENT. ANY PATIO AND/OR DECK SHALL NOT EXTEND BEYOND THIS LIMIT.

O

PEDESTRIAN
PATH

. ---\NWL\--

‘\.

| ~

STORMWATER /

COMMON AREA
LOT "A"
9.75 Ac.

( MANAGEMENT

PARK

FUTURE PEDESTRIAN
PATH (BY OTHERS)

BASIN /

park
access

/STORI\/IWATE 10 11
' MANAGEMENT .

.__BASIN —

COMMON
AREA
LOT "B"

BUFFER ZONE

TAX PARCEL NUMBERS (P.I.N.)

18-30-300-025
18-30-303-016

PARCEL 1 & PARCEL 2

PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF SECTION 30,

TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

BASIS OF BEARINGS

41-45-26.66992 N
LONGITUDE 87-54-28.42124 W
GROUND SCALE FACTOR 1.0000376122
ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE ON THE GROUND.

THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE STATE PLANE
COORDINATE SYSTEM (SPCS) NAD 83 (2007) ZONE 1201
(ILLINOIS EAST) WITH PROJECT ORIGIN AT LATITUDE

NOTES:

1.

COMMON AREA
LOT "D"
1.33 Ac.

s[x‘\ O

12 13

16

ALL MEASUREMENTS AND DISTANCES ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS

THEREOF.

ARC DISTANCES ARE ALONG ALL CURVES.

. SEE PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLANS BY V3 COMPANIES FOR PROPOSED GRADING

AND UTILITY INFORMATION.

BLANKET UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS TO BE PROVIDED OVER ALL ACCESS
EASEMENT AREAS AND ALL LIMITED ACCESS EASEMENT AREAS. ADDITIONAL
EASEMENTS MAY BE NECESSARY DEPENDING ON FINAL ENGINEERING.

ACCESS EASEMENTS FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL
ROADWAYS, DRIVEWAYS AND COMMON SIDEWALK AREAS.

. EXISTING ZONING O-2 OFFICE AND HOTEL DISTRICT.

. PROPOSED ZONING R-5 PLANNED RESIDENCE DISTRICT OF THE BURR RIDGE ZONING

ORDINANCE.

OWNER/DEVELOPER

David Weekley Homes
1930 Thoreau Drive North, Suite 160
Schaumburg, lllinois 60173-4151
847 241 4308

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR

V3 Companies of lllinois, Ltd.
/325 Janes Avenue
Woodridge, Illlinois 60517
630 724 9200

PLANNER / LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

BSB Design
1540 Dundee Road, Suite 310

emergency
access only

3 |

BUFFER ZONE

!

Palatine, lllinois 60074
847 705 2200

———

GRAPHIC SCALE

50 25 0 50
:Eil

1"= 50

)

V3 Companies

7325 Janes Avenue

REVISIONS

NO.

DATE

DESCRIPTION

NO.| DATE

DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NO.:
00039.DWH

DESIGNED BY:

TJK

Woodridge, IL 60517 1
630.724.9200 phone 2

630.724.9202 fax

www.v3co.com

04-22-16

PER COORDINATION REVIEW

08-26-16

REVISED SITE PLAN

FILE NAME:
1.0 PLAT00039.DWH.DWG

DRAWN BY:

DB

ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:
03-14-2016

CHECKED BY:

TJK

Visio, Vertere, Virtute... "The Vision to Transform with Excellence"

SCALE:
1"=50"

PROJECT MANAGER:

DLG

LAKESIDE POINTE OF BURR RIDGE

BURR RIDGE

ILLINOIS

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF P.U.D.

DRAWING NO.

1.0

1.0 PLAT00039.DWH.DWG - 8/26/2016 3:55: PM

00039.DWH - PRELIMINARY PLAT OF P.U.D.

E:\2000\00039\00039.DWH\Drawings\ACAD\LD\S03\Misc Drawings\1.0 Plat00039.DWH.dwg, 8/26/2016 3:54:31 PM, tkunschke



TAX PARCEL NUMBERS (P.I.N.)
LEGEND 18-30-300-025

BC CABLE TV PEDESTAL \V/ PAINTED GAS LINE N—""HEADWALL
PO TRAFFIC LIGHT POLE b4 GAS VALVE [T CURB INLET PARCEL 1 PARCEL 1 & PARCEL 2
TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX @G GAS METER O STORM INLET 860 950 SO.FT ?é%‘éf,ﬂé’é%52?[/23225?2’%”}2‘%
TRAFFIC CONTROL VAULT ®G  GAS VALVE VAULT © STORM MANHOLE 10.7647 ACRES OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN
TRAFFIC LIGHT BG  GAS METER A FLARED END SECTION COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
BT  TELEPHONE PEDESTAL A PIPELINE MARKER ® CLEANOUT PARCEL 2
® TELEPHONE MANHOLE ™ MONITORING WELL © SANITARY MANHOLE 120,789 SO.FT
< PAINTED TELEPHONE LINE ® POST INDICATOR VALVE O HOSE BIB > 77’29 ACR.ES. FLOOD HAZARD NOTE
F FIBER OPTIC CABLE LINE WELL HEAD B—BOX '
< Qg < PART OF THIS PROPERTY IS IN SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD
—o ANCHOR FLAGPOLE O HYDRANT TOTAL AREAS SUBJECT TO INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE
- GUY POLE J1 maiLBox 0% WATER VALVE — FLOOD WITH BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED (ZONE
Q5 UTILTY POLE QO goN WATER VALVE VAULT 981,739 SQ. FT. AE) AND PART IS IN AN AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE OF
22.5376 ACRES 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN (ZONE X) AS DEFINED BY
[ - POWER POLE . POST > PAINTED WATER LINE THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY'S FLOOD
@) LIGHT STANDARD PUBLIC PAY TELEPHONE o SPRINKLER HEAD INSURANCE RATE MAP OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS AND
ELECTRIC MANHOLE (-] PARKING METER BW WATER METER INCORPORATED AREAS (COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 17031C0468J)
Bt ELECTRIC PEDESTAL P WETLAND MARKER [O] FOUND DISK IN CONCRETE MAP REVISED AUGUST 19, 2008.
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER PAD  —%—  BASKETBALL HOOP @®FBD FOUND BRASS DISC
EE ELECTRIC METER AIR CONDITIONER PAD/UNIT X FOUND ROW MARKER
V4 HANDHOLE DECIDUOUS TREE O FIR  FOUND IRON ROD
ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOX W/ TRUNK SIZE OFRS FOUND RAILROAD SPIKE
ELECTRIC VAULT 11" NC/)N—DEC|DUOUS TREE O FPK FOUND PK NAIL BENCHMARK
EO ELECTRIC SERVICE OUTLET BOX %@ W/ TRUNK SIZE
O FMG FOUND MAG NAIL
A PAINTED ELECTRIC LINE e LFCC FOUND CUT CROSS LEGAL DESCRIPTION SOURGE.
TRANSFORMER PAD s é@ OFIP FOUND IRON PIPE BENCHMéARK ESE;I';\BLISH VIA TRIMBLE VRS NETWORK.
DATUM IS NAVD
@  SOIL BORING HOLE OFIB  FOUND IRON BAR PARCEL 1. LATITUDE 41-45-26.66992 N
W/ NUMBER ATP  SET TRAVERSE POINT (TAKEN FROM TITLE COMMITMENT BEING THE SAME AS DESCRIBED IN LONGITUDE 87-54-28.42124 W
DEED #0716210100 ELLIPSOIDAL HEIGHT: 586.994 SFT
® SPK SET PK NAIL ) GROUND SCALE FACTOR: 1.0000376122 GEOID 12A (CONUS)
f\ ® SMG  SET MAG NAIL THAT PART OF THE WEST 1/2 OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, Srre.
WW SECTION CORNER 7 QUARTER SECTION CORNER ®SP SET IRON PIPE RANGE 12, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS ==
NB/ ®SBM SET CONCRETE MONUMENT WITH BRASS DISC FOLLOWS: STATION DESIGNATION: SBM#1
®SCM SET CONCRETE MONUMENT WITH IRON PIPE ESTABLISHED BY: V3 COMPANIES
DATE: 07-02-15
BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF
ABBREVIATIONS SAID SECTION 30, 741.69 FEET, AS MEASURED ALONG SAID EAST LINE, ELEVATION: 694.613 (MEAS.)
PROPERTY LINE NORTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID DATUM:  NAVD88
EYISTING RIGHT—OF —WAY LINE SECTION 30, SAID POINT BEING ALSO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 7 DESCRIPTION: NORTHWEST BOLT ON FIRE HYDRANT AT SOUTH SIDE OF
IN BURR RIDGE PARK UNIT 1, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN THE WEST 1/2 OF BRIDEWELL DRIVE NEAR NORTHWEST CORNER OF SITE.
PROPOSED RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE 782.62  EXISTING TOP OF CURB ELEVATION SAID SECTION 20 ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOE RECORDED
EXISTING LOT LINE 78212  EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION ' _ _
o JANUARY 3, 1984 AS DOCUMENT NO. 26915064; THENCE NORTH 87 STATION DESIGNATION: SBM#2
PROPOSED LOT LINE 48V EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION DEGREES, 57 MINUTES, 06 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF ESTABLISHED BY: V3 COMPANIES
— EX. & PRO. CENTERLINE + SAID LOT 7, 653.98 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER THEREOF, BEING DATE: 07-02-15
A.P. ACCESSIBLE PARKING ALSO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 8 IN SAID BURR RIDGE PARK UNIT .
———————— EXISTING EASEMENT LINE F.F. FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION: 686.833
Sk 1; THE FOLLOWING THREE COURSES ARE ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF DATUM:  NAVDSS
———————— PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE T.F. TOP OF FOUNDATION LOTS 8, 9 AND 10 IN SAID BURR RIDGE PARK UNIT 1; THENCE NORTH 00 DESCRIPTION: NORTHWEST BOLT ON FIRE HYDRANT AT SOUTHWEST
- EX. & PRO. BUILDING SETBACK LINE CMP  CORRUGATED METAL PIPE DEGREES, 09 MINUTES, 48 SECONDS EAST, 400.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH CORNER OF BRIDEWELL DRIVE AND COMMONWEALTH AVE.
—— ——— —— SECTION LINE RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 02 DEGREES, 23 MINUTES, 05 SECONDS WEST, 318.92 FEET; THENCE

VCP VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

—O—O—0O— EXISTING FENCELINE (CHAIN LINK) FRM.  FRAME NORTH 00 DEGREES, 39 MINUTES, 54 SECONDS EAST, 465.00 FEET TO VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE BM CHECKS:
0 O—0O— EXISTING FENCELINE (WOOD ' THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 10, BEING ALSO A POINT ON THE
( ) BRK. BRICK .
—X X X X— EXISTING FENCELINE (WIRE) TC TOP OF CURB SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE PERMANENT EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY STATION DESIGNATlON. BM 101
O O O O O GUARDRAIL PURPOSES AS PER INSTRUMENT RECORDED AUGUST 12, 1959 AS ESTABLISHED BY: AREA SURVEY COMPANY
DEP  DEPRESSED CURB DOCUMENT NO. 17627674;: THENCE NORTH 70 DEGREES, 51 MINUTES, 56 DATE: 11-16-05
RAILROAD TRACKS GE; (E;I)J(ZEE?)F PAVEMENT SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID PERMANENT ELEVATION: 636.74 (PUBLISHED) 635.685 (MEAS. NAVDSS)
Sl EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES, 696.26 FEET TO AN INTERSECTION DATUM: NONE DISCLOSED ON RECORD
CATV UNDERGROUND CABLE TV co?(_f E:L&VI:RLEWTE WITH THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 30: DESCRIPTION: BERNTSEN MONUMENT LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST
—(CATV)——  UNDERGROUND CABLE TV(ATLAS INFO.) S BITUMINOUS THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES, 06 MINUTES, 00 SECONDS EAST ALONG CORNER OF 75TH STREET AND WOLF ROAD
(FO) UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC CABLE(ATLAS) VH  MANHOLE SAID LAST DESCRIBED LINE, 1435.22 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING,
E UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC CW CONCRETE WALK IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. STATION DESIGNATION: BM 108
(E) UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC(ATLAS INFO.) TW TOP OF WALL gﬂ’g‘?kf;’ggf“ AREA SURVEY COMPANY
T UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE BW BOTTOM OF WALL PURSUANT TO THE TO TITLE REPORT THE PROPERTY IS KNOWN AS: -
(T) UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE(ATLAS INFO.) TP TOP OF PIPE 11650 BRIDEWELL DRIVE ELEVATION: 709.33 (PUBLISHED) 708.389 (MEAS. NAVDS8)
' BW BACK OF WALK DATUM: NONE DISCLOSED ON RECORD
G GAS MAIN :
FES FLARED END SECTION PARCEL 2: DESCRIPTION: BERNTSEN MONUMENT LOCATED AT THE NORTHWEST
(G) GAS MAIN(ATLAS INFO.) INV  INVERT . CORNER OF THE SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD AND 75TH STREET.
W WATER MAIN DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE LOT 2 OF BURR RIDGE HOTEL PARTNERS PLAT OF RESUBDIVISION OF
(W) WATER MAIN (ATLAS INFO.) D STORM DRAIN LOTS 8, 9 AND 10 IN BURR RIDGE PARK UNIT 1, BEING A SUBDIVISION IN ga QCDQ/ISIENST(;HA/ITALtE%?TRTA:FISERS SUI$IENGCTgﬁng?VEpgﬁ\lNTTSROAL\NI\/[I)l/Jg;
( SANITARY SEWER SAN SANITARY SEWER THE WEST 1/2 OF SECTION 30, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 12, EAST OF SURROUNDING NON-ADJUSTED MANHOLE RIM GRADES OR ADJACENT
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
(SAN)_ SANITARY SEWER(ATLAS INFO N NORTH BUILDING FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS BEFORE STARTING ANY
( ) S SOUTH RECORDED JUNE 18, 2003 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 0316945047, IN COOK CONSTRUCTION WORK. ANY DISCREPANCIES FOUND MUST BE REPORTED
STORM SEWER E EAST COUNTY, ILLINOIS. IMMEDIATELY TO V3 PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.
(STM)——  STORM SEWER(ATLAS INFO.)
W WEST
—--———--—— EDGE OF WATER CB  CHORD BEARING PURSUANT TO THE TO TITLE REPORT THE PROPERTY IS KNOWN AS:
OH OVERHEAD WIRES A ARC LENGTH 1400 BURR RIDGE PARKWAY
CURB R RADIUS
DEPRESSED CURB U.E. UTILITY EASEMENT
700 ——  EXISTING CONTOUR LINE P.U.E. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
D.E. DRAINAGE EASEMENT
ASPHALT PAVING OR WATER (LABELED) M.U.E. MUNICIPAL UTILITY EASEMENT

I.LE. INGRESS & EGRESS EASEMENT
UNPAVED ROAD

— PC POINT OF CURVATURE
o] CONCRETE PCC POINT OF COMPOUND CURVATURE 7 (
— . PRC POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE 1 3
= WETLANDS PT POINT OF TANGENCY : R
/”””/ EXISTING BUILDING (REC) RECORD DATUM
LLLLLL MEAS. MEASURED DATUM =
MARSH AREA [CALC] CALCULATED DATUM _ - - © =
<DEED> INFORMATION TAKEN FROM DEED Loyola Center For Health - SRR Q@o\ﬁ‘}e = X
ETBE EXCEPTION TO BLANKET EASEMENT » En o )
< > 5 5
ﬁi{-\de‘”e\w % g} 5
& & : | >
ré) o m
£ ! NOTICE OF APPROVAL OF PRELIMINARY PLAT
=
B < p e TE NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF A SUBDIVISION
{% § LOCATION| SHOWN HEREON HAS RECEIVED APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
& _Chicago Marriot EIGE THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS, AND UPON COMPLIANCE BY THE
Soutfiwest athucs fidge SUBDIVIDER WITH REQUIREMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS GOVERNING THE
APPROVAL OF PRELIMINARY PLATS AND WITH OTHER REVISIONS AND
STIPULATIONS THAT MAY BE REQUIRED, THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES WILL
z RECEIVE THE FINAL PLAT FOR CONSIDERATION WHEN SUBMITTED BY THE
% SUBDIVIDER IN SUCH FORM AND WITHIN SUCH TIME AS REQUIRED BY THIS
Extended Stay = @ '9'6 ORDINANCE
za Hotel Chicago... 2k o
Topaz Café 3 '9’;—@
Bt Ridge Village Center a % ok THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS
Wak'n Fire ! 535
ok ire < DATE:
BY:
NO SCALE VILLAGE PRESIDENT
ATTEST:
VILLAGE CLERK
PROJECT NO.: DESIGNED BY: DRAWING NO.
2325 Janes Avenue NO.| DATE DESCRIPTION NO.| DATE DESCRIPTION S T
Woodridge, IL 60517 1 |04-22-16] PER COORDINATION REVIEW 1.0 PLAT00039.DWH.DWG DB LAKESIDE POlNTE OF BURR RlDGE
630.724.9200 phone 2 |08-26-16] REVISED SITE PLAN ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE: | CHECKED BY: PRELIMINARY PLAT OI: PUD
] 630.724.9202 fax 03-14-2016 TUK ]
Wwww.vsco.com SCALE: PROJECT MANAGER:
Visio, Vertere, Virtute... "The Vision to Transform with Excellence" 1"=50' DLG BURR RIDGE ILLINOIS

1.0 PLAT00039.DWH.DWG - 8/26/2016 3:55: PM

00039.DWH - PRELIMINARY PLAT OF P.U.D.

E:\2000\00039\00039.DWH\Drawings\ACAD\LD\S03\Misc Drawings\1.0 Plat00039.DWH.dwg, 8/26/2016 3:55:18 PM, tkunschke



PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING PLANS

FOR

LAKESIDE POINTE OF BURR RIDGE

BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS

— T ™o 0]
o I __
: 0_@@. - s
\\\({‘0
—— \"\\,I_ -
@ / II|II.' .Il
Loyola Genter For Health H Everea%&f?t&'iltelg: -~ ?‘Oﬂ\age‘?‘é _____,;:'-'?—'-'—_ = . l
[ 2774] & b =
55 3 n N 72
2768 | Z76C e\\{)\ % g o
eio® H z 2
PROJECT TEAM 5 @ : INDEX OF DRAWINGS
& L
=
OWNER/DEVELOPER - 0.0 TITLE SHEET
. s 1.0 LAYOUT PLAN
David Weekley Homes 2.0 GRADING PLAN
1930 Thoreau Drive North, Suite 160
Schaumburg, lllinois 60173-4151 3.0 UTILITY PLAN
847 241 4308
Contact: Kevin Seay Extended Stay z .
-a Hotel Chicago... = 4,
Topaz Café 3 r'?z,@
ENGINEER Burr Ridge Village Center & § 75th
V3 Companies of lllinois, Ltd. ok e 3
7325 Janes Avenue LOCATION MAP
Woodridge, lllinois 60517 NO SCALE
630 724 9200
Project Manager: Dwayne Gillian, P.E. £ e T e
. . g (567 ares ar = YE £ Chlcago
Project Engineer: Thomas J. Kunschke, P.E. o - @ @
D]'Lk:;:k Westchester Berwyn
PLANNER / LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT =
BSB Design L % ® L
1540 Dundee Road, Suite 310 & 4 = i
Palatine, lllinois 60074 Ly -
847 705 2200 Hinsdale Ty
pstmont
Contact: Joseph Maschek
n:'i_’ﬁ_'l : Countryside Bedford Park I
Darien Burr Ridge - 14_3:] Burbank @"‘
PROJECT
LOCATION,
(D) {20) Oak Lawn {20}
b2
Forest Preserve . [gg) Chicago Ridge
L Palos Hills - (3) _
Worth @
VICINITY MAP
NO SCALE
Call REVISIONS BENCHMARKS PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION
a
NO.| DATE DESCRIPTION SHEETS REVISED REV. BY| SOURCE:
V3 Companies gej‘;)”ig Joint 1 |04-22-16] PER COORDINATION REVIEW BENCHMARK ESTABLISH VIA TRIMBLE VRS NETWORK. DATUM IS NAVD88  LATITUDE: 41-45-26.66992 N LONGITUDE: 87-54-28.42124 W ELLIPSOIDAL HEIGHT: 586.994 SFT L G D R e ey HEREDY CERTIEY
7325 Janes Avenue ” 2 |08-26-16| REVISED SITE PLAN GROUND SCALE FACTOR: 1.0000376122 GEOID 12A (CONUS) COMPANIES UNDER MY PERSONAL DIRECTION. THIS TECHNICAL SUBMISSION IS INTENDED TO
Y Utility BE USED AS AN INTEGRAL PART OF AND IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS DRAWING NO.
Woodridge, IL 60517 [ ocatin SITE: AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.
630.724.9200 phone ULIE g. STATION DESIGNATION: SBM#1 DATED THIS
630.724 9202 f Information ESTABLISHED BY: V3 COMPANIES DATE: 07-02-15 ELEVATION: 694.613 (MEAS.) DATUM:
] - 5 : ax _ for DESCRIPTION: NORTHWEST BOLT ON FIRE HYDRANT AT SOUTH SIDE OF BRIDEWELL DRIVE NEAR NORTHWEST CORNER OF SITE.
WWW.VoCO0.COMm
Excavators STATION DESIGNATION: SBM#2 O O
800-892-0123 ESTABLISHED BY: V3 COMPANIES DATE: 07-02-15 ELEVATION: 686.833 ILLINOIS LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER #062-049376 u
48 hours before vou di ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE: 03-714-2016 DESCRIPTION: NORTHWEST BOLT ON FIRE HYDRANT AT SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BRIDEWELL DRIVE AND COMMONWEALTH AVE. MY LICENSE EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 30, 2017
Visio, Vertere, Virtute... "The Vision to Transform with Excellence" Ca// y g ILLINOIS LICENSED DES/IGN FIRM NO. 184-000902

0.0 TSHT00039.DWH.DWG - 8/26/2016 3:48: PM

00039.DWH - TITLE SHEET

E:\2000\00039\00039.DWH\Drawings\ACAD\LD\S03\Sheet Drawings\0.0 Tsht00039.DWH.dwg, 8/26/2016 3:48:39 PM, tkunschke



NOTES:

1.

BUILDING DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO OUTSIDE FACE OF BUILDING
FOUNDATION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

THICKNESS AND 8" COMPACTED GRAVEL BASE.

OTHERWISE SHOWN.

GRANULAR, TYPE B SUB-BASE.

GRAVEL BASE.

EASEMENT (D.E.) PROVISIONS.

. ON-STREET PARKING SHALL BE LIMITED TO ONE SIDE ONLY.
. ALL CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE M3.12 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

. PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE ASPHALT WITH 2" SURFACE

. ALL PROPOSED SIDEWALKS SHALL BE 5' WIDE CONCRETE UNLESS

. SIDEWALKS TO BE MIN. 5" THICK P.C.C. WITH MIN. 4" THICK COMPACTED

. ASPHALT PATHS SHALL HAVE 2" SURFACE THICKNESS AND 8" COMPACTED

. SEE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF P.U.D. FOR PUBLIC UTILITY (P.U.) AND DRAINAGE

REMOVE SECTION OF EXISTING
EXTEND EXISTING LANDSCAPED MEDIAN AND
LANDSCAPE MEDIAN PROVIDE PAVEMENT PATCH

MEET EX. PATH

MEET EX. PATH

\/\
/ R25' 121" () 21
REMOVE EXISTING PATH

AND PROVIDE 5' WIDE
CONCRETE WALK (TYP)

/%@/’

@ B6.12 CURB
& GUTTER (

(10) (TYP)
9 @

N

R15!

L8VE M .2

R25

/dentity,

52

MEET EX. PATH

BUFFER ZONE

51

MAXIMUM PAVEMENT CROSS-SLOPE IS 2%
DIRECTION OF SLOPE VARIES,
SEE GRADING PLAN.

ACCESS EASEMENT WIDTH VARIES - SEE PLAN

28 /
BACK/BACK
14 14

SLOPE
VARIES — 1.58'
——
\
2253

1.5" HOT MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, MIX D, N50
BITUMINOUS TACK COAT

,&\ M3.12 CURB AND 2" HOT MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, 1L19, N50

\ PROPOSED GUTTER (TYP.), 6" BITUMINOUS STABILIZED GRANULAR MATERIAL

\ SIDEWALK UNLESS OTHERWISE (MINIMUM MS 1700)

(TYP) SHOWN, SEE PLAN BITUMINOUS PRIME COAT

2" COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE,

TYPE B CA-6, GRADE 9 OR 8

SUBGRADE

TYPICAL RESIDENTIAL ROADWAY SECTION
PRIVATE DRIVE

=
R15' 3
OFFSITE PARKING SUMMARY: @ $/n -
Existing = 366 spots > 04
— SITION TO
Proposed = 363 spots oo T O o LEGEND
+3 = 366 spots & GUTTER GUTTER 49 EXISTING PROPOSED DESCRIPTION
(TYP) COMMON/ Reo _— s — PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT (P.A.E.)
@ B6.12 CURB & PROPERTY LINE (EXTERIOR)
GUTTER R20' LOT LINE (INTERIOR)
PROPOSED / '\g'(')\‘ _ EASEMENT LINE
SIDEWALK o o
@ 8 L e
@ 65.01'
@ @ NO1° 10 W 47
29 )
NO1® 40' 14"W_400.00 30 i PROPOSED
‘ SIDEWALK
REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING PATH IN 29 \A 46 (TYP)
THIS LOCATION. NEW SIDEWALK TO BE 5' Q
WIDE CONCRETE. park Q e,
v <
Te— access L 28 =
3 - TRANSIT O M3.12 45
: \ CURB TER
\ ; 21 31 \3¢
' STORMWATER / 1 44 3
MANAGEMENT )
. 26 S°
BASIN 6 Zz %
. (T 2g 32 A=
. YP) : \ 43 ™
‘ el Moy, % =
, 2 YP) 29 ! ™ Ly
! & § 2\ T® 2%
om
( 50" -
X BUFFER
\ : ° go
. £\
‘ 4 25 o4 34 ° 2 41
\ - * _7O
v \
. || | 23 3
& 35 €
> EXISTING 40
&S] PATH TO BE ‘ \
S REMOVED 302 "
= —JF0 22 &
40 36
o P ARK R20 S 39
A C
w \
8 ‘ ®©
B6.12 CURB &
GUTTER 37 .
‘ ‘ 21 38 emergency | &
©
2 _ B6.12 CURB & access on/ W
°E R20 GUTTER  \o2 4 2
? ' & : N 2
R20' 1= - s R20' 7 TRANSITION TO M3.12 ’ -
‘ ’ %|> ROAD B 3| CURB & GUTTER ’ 2
\\ . i — — C T — — ——— ) O — — N oPOSED z\-\-\
[ . I I 10.5' 18" A\ SIDEWALK
EXISTING s °q SEl 1 Tve) (TYP (TYP.) >-§
PATH TO BE ' <
REMOVED \ ‘
§ FUTURE PATHWAY /STORMWATE b 1 12 13 1 15 16 1 1 9 20
: (BY OTHERS) [ MANAGEMENT ™, Soealr'ss
- [ BASN . — )
o 5 ////////
§§ o e et S N i iy A Wit W/ i ———————y —=
58 N =
I8 RETAINING ~ BUFFER ZONE
V (741.69') WALL
« NO1° 56' 02"W
N\ |
I / S01° 56' 02"E 1435.21 COMMONWEALTH AVENUE
MEET EX. E/P
N
o &%
3 PRy
X GRAPHIC SCALE
E D 50 25 0 5|0
. (7]
4 — T—
1"= 50
PROJECT NO.: DESIGNED BY: DRAWING NO.
V3 Companies REVISIONS 00039.DWH TJK
7395 Janes Avenue NO.| DATE DESCRIPTION NO. | DATE DESCRIPTION T TG
Woodridge, IL 60517 1 [04-22-16| PER COORDINATION REVIEW 1.0 LAY00039.DWH.DWG DB
630.724.9200 phone 2 |08-26-16| REVISED SITE PLAN ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE: CHECKED BY: LAKESIDE POINTE OF BURR RIDGE LAYOUT PLAN
] 630.724.9202 fax 03-14-2016 TIK
www.v3co.com -
SCALE: PROJECT MANAGER:
Visio, Vertere, Virtute... "The Vision to Transform with Excellence" 1"=50' DLG BURR RIDGE ILLINOIS

1.0 LAY00039.DWH.DWG - 8/26/2016 3:49: PM

00039.DWH - LAYOUT PLAN

E:\2000\00039\00039.DWH\Drawings\ACAD\LD\S03\Sheet Drawings\1.0 Lay00039.DWH.dwg, 8/26/2016 3:49:35 PM, tkunschke



=

"

),

NOTES:

1.

ALL PAVEMENT SPOT GRADE ELEVATIONS WITHIN OR ALONG CURB AND GUTTER REFER TO

EDGE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

. MAX SLOPE ALONG SIDEWALKS IS 2.00% CROSS SLOPE AND 5.00% LONGITUDINAL SLOPE.

. "R" INDICATES RIM ELEVATION OF ALL STRUCTURES LOCATED OUTSIDE THE CURB LINE.

FOR STRUCTURES LOCATED WITHIN THE CURB LINE, "R" INDICATES TOP OF CURB

ELEVATION.

LEGEND
» EXISTING OVERFLOW ROUTE
\Y
O]

PROPOSED STORM INLET
PROPOSED STORM MANHOLE

. PROPOSED RETAINING WALLS SHALL BE SEGMENTAL BLOCK NOT TO EXCEED 42" IN HEIGHT.

\ DG DROPPED GARAGE
\ GL LIP OF GARAGE ELEVATION
< R 6839 TIF TOP OF FOUNDATION ELEVATION
L/O LOOKOUT BASEMENT
\‘ W/O WALKOUT BASEMENT
~ 685.0
e R 684.6
685.5
‘ 686.4
X R 6862
TF 688.6
48 TF 689/5 ‘
47 TF690.4 ‘
/ Q
\fw o R 6820 / )
‘ TF 687.5 ‘
29 46 TF 691.2
T tee— ‘ TF 686.6 ‘ ‘1
] \ . e o
‘- — N\ ’ 28 .
L} N \ . X
: - ‘ TF.686.1 ’ ® «< »1 k
.n . 27 /\/
MANAGEMENT ‘ 44 TF 692.3 L‘
.. BASIN 1 tres6.0 ' { v ‘
NWL +669.0 ‘ WIo ‘ — B
! HWL +673.0 Kk / TF 68556 R 684.4 ;’” ‘ —% %
. ' o m
e ' ' X 684.8 43 TF6920 R 689.1 2=
O N TF 686.0 ‘ % ‘\L‘
3 o 1 : W/O _ \ W
\ - 689.6 292
' L oz
X TF 691.6 >
: ( . 42 5w
. ' TF.686.2
. . 3 wio 1,
‘ © TF/686.7 ‘
\ . /& > TF 687.3 R 688.4
A . s o ‘ S .
) /< TF 686.6 ‘1
~_ . o 4 "W - ‘ 688.9
674.0 \ TF 690.9 }‘
R6735 O \
5 - ‘ \
674.0 ‘
36 TF690.6 R 6877
673:5 TF 690.9 39 '
% ‘
o ) \
TF 686.5 688.2
TF 690.3 e
13,
) 38 L 2
100-YEAR BFE = 668.0 » ®
PER FEMA FIRM S wn
(MAP NUMBER 13071C0468J) 686.9 X o pClo "-_‘\-\
© 6883\, > <.
1.9%. HP 6880, ROAD B | 06% | 'x LP687.3 07% gasox  A2% X LPes74 /Lm — Cg
2 & @ L g —
T 1 L [ [ [T 1 T 1 [ T ] T\ T 1 [ =z
° ° ° T
1
£
TF 687.5 TE et 0
WIO :
’ . g L/O TF/688.7 TF 689.6 TF 689.8 TF 689.5 TF 689.4 TF 689.7 TF 689.8 TF'689.6 TF 689.7 TF 690.4
DV S \\ A 10 | |11 || 12 | |18 || 14| |15 || 16 | |17 | {18 || 19 || 20
HWL +672.0 .. WALL|(TYP)
- i Jo/s Ny g
—_ - * -
//////// V, N—_ 2 e o ) ‘
<\_________________________________________________,_:::/// @ - ﬁ@'sxm@ /X §§Z;4 @ E\Z'?’x«,@ -/ =~ X §§§;0
______________________________________________ STORMWATER R 686.4 R 686.4 R 687.0 '
MANAGEMENT
BASIN RETAINING o~
WALL (TYP)
A
COMMONWEALTH AVENUE
o B
=Y P
oS 2 GRAPHIC SCALE
.U D 50 25 50
= (/) l
PROJECT NO.: DESIGNED BY: DRAWING NO.
V3 Companies REVISIONS 00039.DWH TIK
2325 Janes Avenue NO.| DATE DESCRIPTION NO.| DATE DESCRIPTION S T
Woodridge, IL 60517 1 104-22-16| PER COORDINATION REVIEW 2.0 GRD00039.DWH.DWG DB
630.724.9200 phone 2 08-26-16] REVISED SITE PLAN ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE: | CHECKED BY: LAKESIDE POINTE OF BURR RIDGE GRADING PLAN
www.v3co.com -
SCALE: PROJECT MANAGER:
Visio, Vertere, Virtute... "The Vision to Transform with Excellence" 1" =50’ DLG BURR RIDGE ILLINOIS

2.0 GRD00039.DWH.DWG - 8/26/2016 3:51: PM

00039.DWH - GRADING PLAN

E:\2000\00039\00039.DWH\Drawings\ACAD\LD\S03\Sheet Drawings\2.0 Grd00039.DWH.dwg, 8/26/2016 3:51:35 PM, tkunschke



NOTES:

1. ALL SANITARY SEWER MAIN TO BE 8" PVC SDR 26 (ASTM D-2241) UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED.

2. SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LINES TO BE 6" PVC SDR 35 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. ALL WATER MAIN TO BE 8" DUCTILE IRON CLASS 52 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL
WATER MAIN LEADS TO FIRE HYDRANT TO BE 6" DUCTILE IRON CL 52 UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

4. WATER SERVICE LINES TO BE MINIMUM 1.5" TYPE K, COPPER AND SHALL TERMINATE
AT A SHUTOFF VALVE AND BOX TO BE LOCATED IN THE PARKWAY.

RELOCATE EXISTING
STREET LIGHT PARKWAY 5. ALL STORM SEWER TO BE 12" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
6. STORM SEWER UNDER PAVED SURFACES SHALL BE RCP CL IV. IN ALL OTHER
LOCATIONS STORM SEWER SHALL BE EITHER RCP CL Il OR PVC SDR 26.
CO CTTO
EXISTING 12" 7. ALL SUMP DRAINS SHALL BE CONNECTED TO THE STORM SEWER. SUMP
WATER STUB UNDERDRAIN PIPES TO BE MIN. 4" PVC SDR 35.

8. ALL UTILITIES UNDER OR WITHIN 3' OF THE STREETS WILL REQUIRE GRANULAR
TRENCH BACKFILL.

ol [

RIM 684.6
D Q . 3 IE 676.6 51

A
p A RIM 685.3 N
@/ \ IE 676.1 (EX(,S) \

4 BN 49

(@™

v,

LEGEND

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
PROPOSED WATER MAIN
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT
PROPOSED GATE VALVE IN VAULT
PROPOSED STORM MANHOLE
PROPOSED STORM INLET
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE STANDARD

74

x@©©(©+l|
|

S y /"/L/ r\ *

RIM 682.5 p\ 47

\m 6745 Y/ ) i (\\

‘\ 46

-_\ r e¢

. S VS 28 —

. \ . L r — 45

\ |
y - U N - \_}9/
' i //VY T IF / 31
. STORMWATER N

' 12" FES
' IE 669.0 4 o
/ 32 43 Z,
' o\ R
MANAGEMENT 2 v 150 v [ey)
_/D:r—— O BASIN : — ™
12" FES ‘ T o—__ < %
k2
=
>

IE 668.5
' \ 12" FES

\.‘ IE 669.0
\-__

R R
25 34 \ P 41
24 4 .07 RIM 689.8
@
v

IE 681.8

23 \ 25

/\
A
\ Iy
~ RIM 689.
\ 4 |E 681.2
’\
A

2
<
P
- RIM 687.5 <o 39
4 I|E6795 o
3}
O
%
R / 37 -
x 6 N\ T \ 21 38 e
< / % Y PRESSURE
. CONNEGTION IN 3/
1S 76’"\ g AD & 'y =
J \( M L m— M e - M— M (4// VALVE VAULT ‘2
4 \ F Y J, — \-%
<
. RIM 689.0
\) \( ROAD B . . <2 IE 681.0 ]
< y; 18 ¢ ¢ ¢ 18 218 ¢ >
Y : — 0oL T 1. L T T R N N B B B ]
ST 8 — c—f—¢——e+—d—c—te—©0c+-—-—c—c—"—F—j—0c+c—d-b+—c—c———C— Y
[} . 1
. < /| <
\ / RIM 685.3 RIM 688.5
; . . & IE 677.3 (NJE) IE 680.0 (NJwW
ﬂésggz ' . / IE 671.8 (SW,SE)
' * | /STORMWATER" - /
MANAGEMENT \ Y 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
O BASIN .. /
. 12" FES N\
1. E6600
- A - = ® /
//// * -
/////// . <
S Tm— 0wy O =7 g et T ~ ¢ ¢ & & ¢ ¢ —p———¢ ¢ — % %
_____________________________________________ .
/ EX.— RIM 60 68+
CONNECT TO EXISTING EX. IE 653\\S,E)+
SANITARY MANHOLE PR. IE: 670.6(N)
U\
COMMONWEALTH AVENUE
N
3 5 —
w
oS 2 GRAPHIC SCALE
E D 50 25 0 5|0
| < — S—
~
1"= 50
PROJECT NO.: DESIGNED BY: DRAWING NO.
7395 Janes Avenue NO.| DATE DESCRIPTION NO.| DATE DESCRIPTION ST T
Woodridge, IL 60517 1 104-22-16| PER COORDINATION REVIEW 3.0 UTIL00039.DWH.DWG DB

630.724.9200 phone 2 |08-26-16| REVISED SITE PLAN ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE: CHECKED BY: LAKESIDE POINTE OF BURR RIDGE UTILITY PLAN
] aiacéifffﬁ fax 03-14-2016 TJK 3. O

SCALE: PROJECT MANAGER:

Visio, Vertere, Virtute... "The Vision to Transform with Excellence" 1" =50 DLG BURR RIDGE ILLINOIS

3.0 UTILO0039.DWH.DWG - 8/26/2016 3:53: PM

00039.DWH - UTILITY PLAN

E:\2000\00039\00039.DWH\Drawings\ACAD\LD\S03\Sheet Drawings\3.0 Util00039.DWH.dwg, 8/26/2016 3:53:14 PM, tkunschke



emergy
accesy

grsjEEe=—rt
9

BUFFER ZONE

10.00 20.00 8
Burr Ridge Ladder feet
Width : 10.00
Track : 8.50 o
Lock to Lock Time : 6.0 pus
Steering Angle : 35.4 =

I Y W N
18

N~
i

©
i
1o}
—

y

p 3

o

w

w

w

2

[

13

||d||||
1 12

COMMON
10

J
N
\

IN
ya

ORMWATER »
BASIN

MANAGEM

DATE: 08-26-16
V3 Companies

V) LAKESIDE POINTE OF A
=

630.724.9200 phone

BURR RIDGE FIRE TRUCK EXHIBIT  |<€y»

= | BURRRIDGE ILLINOIS Yy

SCALE: 1"=100'
FIRE TRUCK EXHIBIT_00039.DWH.DWG - 8/26/2016 10:50: AM




Traffic Impact Study

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge
Burr Ridge, Illinois

Prepared By

September 9, 2016




Introduction

This report summarizes the methodologies, results and findings of a traffic impact
study conducted by Kenig, Lindgren, O’Hara, Aboona, Inc. (KLOA, Inc.) for the Lakeside
Pointe of Burr Ridge (Lakeside Pointe), a proposed residential development to be located in Burr
Ridge, Illinois. The site is located in the southeast quadrant of the intersection of Burr Ridge
Parkway and Bridewell Drive. As proposed, the site will be developed with 52 single family
units. Access to the development will be provided via a full movement access roadway off Burr
Ridge Parkway with emergency access provided off Bridewell Drive.

The purpose of this study was to examine background traffic conditions, assess the impact that
the proposed development will have on traffic conditions in the area and determine if
any roadway or access improvements are necessary to accommodate traffic generated by the
proposed development.

Figure 1 shows the location of the site in relation to the area roadway system. Figure 2 shows
an aerial view of the site area.

The sections of this report present the following.

Existing roadway conditions

A description of the proposed development

Directional distribution of the development traffic

Vehicle trip generation for the development

Future traffic conditions including access to the development

Traffic analyses for the weekday morning and evening peak hours

Recommendations with respect to adequacy of the site access system and adjacent roadway
system

Traffic capacity analyses were conducted for the weekday morning and evening peak hours for
the following conditions.

1. Existing Condition - Analyzes the capacity of the existing roadway system using existing
peak hour traffic volumes in the surrounding area.

2. Future Condition - The future projected traffic volumes include the existing traffic

volumes, ambient area growth not attributable to any particular development and the
traffic estimated to be generated by the proposed subject development.

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge K‘ m
BUFI’ Rldge, |||inOiS 1 Kenig, Lindgran, O'Hara, Aboona, Inc.



T

15 UOSIPER

Willow

s
\m“"‘"e\&
¥

Elm. St
&
Burr Ridge Village Center
Burr Ridge
T9th St
t
- i
P z
o E_i
3 83rd 5t

® 2

2

B7th 5t 5

=

o

63rd St |

Highlands
s
g &
wr =
w m =
s g & B _ The Autobar
{5@6“ 2 § G of Countrysi
- - o =
78 i
\:ﬂ? = G W ban
(5}
05_‘3’" Thed
\n“b Sfone
e
Anie Crown .
= Forest & Conti
i:.’ 'g‘ Countryside
=
& 3
o 2
=

La Grange

T2nd 5t

Edgewood Valley
Country Club =
g
a
%
T
T
=9
Tath St
=
a
r '
German Ghurch Ad 2
0&'..
b
B
s &l Ave
m“ﬁ
A=
WE
&

_@"

o s

& 2

-i‘

Site Location

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge
Burr Ridge, Illinois 2

Figure 1

Kenig, Lindgren, 0'Hara, Aboona, Inc. i ‘



3E F‘ETrc:-I??'.u

inRidge

Aerial View of Site Location Fgure 2

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge K‘ m
Burr Ridge, Illinois 3 Kenig, Lindgren, O'Hare, Aboons, Inc.



Existing Conditions

Existing transportation conditions in the vicinity of the site were documented based on a field
visit conducted by KLOA, Inc. in order to obtain a database for projecting future conditions.
The following provides a description of the geographical location of the site, physical
characteristics of the area roadway system including lane usage and traffic control devices and
existing peak hour traffic volumes.

Site Location

The site is located in the southeast quadrant of the intersection of Burr Ridge Parkway with
Bridewell Drive. Land uses in the vicinity of the site are primarily residential to the east, a
Marriott Hotel and the Metro Professional Center to the south and the office building for The
McGraw-Hill Companies to the west. Located approximately one third of a mile to the southwest
of the site is the Burr Ridge Village Center.

Existing Roadway System Characteristics

The characteristics of the existing roadways near the development are described below.
Figure 3 illustrates the existing roadway characteristics.

Burr Ridge Parkway is a southwest-northeast collector roadway that generally provides two
through lanes in each direction. At its signalized intersection with County Line Road, Burr Ridge
Parkway provides dual left-turn lanes, an exclusive through lane and dual right-turn lanes on the
westbound approach. The west leg of this intersection is a frontage roadway that provides an
exclusive left-turn lane and a shared through/right-turn lane. At its unsignalized “T” intersection
with Bridewell Drive, Burr Ridge Parkway provides an exclusive left-turn lane and an exclusive
right-turn lane that are under stop sign control. At its unsignalized intersection with the northerly
Marriott access driveway, Burr Ridge Parkway provides an exclusive through lane and a shared
through/right-turn lane on the northbound approach and a shared left-turn/through lane and an
exclusive through lane on the southbound approach. At its unsignalized intersection with the
southerly Marriott access driveway and the McGraw-Hill access driveway, Burr Ridge Parkway
provides a shared left-turn/through lane and a shared through/right-turn lane on both approaches.
Burr Ridge Parkway is under the jurisdiction of the Village of Burr Ridge, carries an ADT
volume of 2,600 vehicles (IDOT AADT 2014) and has a posted speed limit of 25 miles per hour.

Bridewell Drive is generally an east-west collector roadway that provides one lane in each
direction and extends from its signalized intersection with Burr Ridge Parkway on the south side
of the Burr Ridge Village Center to Commonwealth Avenue where it becomes 72" Street and
continues east to its terminus approximately one-third of a mile east of Wolf Road. At its
unsignalized “T” intersection with Burr Ridge Parkway, Bridewell Drive provides a shared
through/left-turn lane on the westbound approach and a through lane and an exclusive right-turn
lane on the eastbound approach. At its unsignalized intersection with Wolf Road, 72" Street
provides a shared left/through/right-turn lane that is under stop-sign control. Bridewell Drive and
72" Street are under the jurisdiction of the Village of Burr Ridge, carry an ADT volume of 2,550
vehicles (IDOT AADT 2014) and have a posted speed limit of 25 miles per hour.

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge KLm
Burr Rldge, ”Iinois 4 Kenig, Lindgren, 0'Hara, Aboona, Inc.



|
S ; o
NOT TO SCALE v Ng 72% v o
3 STREET | |o| = [Ga
o)
2 PR
? 2 .
212
=6
m I
| : G
T O ;
FRON Q
4 e)
R
[ =
=
m
)
o
S
LEGEND
—» - TRAVEL LANE
t § - TRAFFIC SIGNAL
-~ 2 -STOPSIGN
‘HU.JC /%, - SPEED LIMIT
S 2 - CROSSWALK
¥ AN - CONTINENTAL CROSSWALK
atte (D~ - WEIGHT LIMIT 5 TONS
@~ - TRUCKS OVER 5 TONS
NO RIGHT TURN

PROJECT: TITLE: KLO)“

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge Existing Roadway Characteristics Job No: 16-012
Burr Ridge, lllinois

Figure: 3




County Line Road is a north-south arterial roadway that generally provides two through lanes in
each direction. At its signalized intersection with Burr Ridge Parkway, County Line Road
provides dual left-turn lanes, a through lane and a shared through/right-turn lane on the
southbound approach and an exclusive left-turn lane, two exclusive through lanes and an
exclusive right-turn lane on the northbound approach. County Line Road is under the jurisdiction
of the Cook County Department of Transportation and Highways, carries an average daily traffic
(ADT) volume of 12,200 vehicles (IDOT AADT 2014) and has a posted speed limit of 45 miles
per hour.

Wolf Road is a north-south arterial roadway that generally provides one lane in each direction. At
its unsignalized intersection with 72" Street, Wolf Road provides a shared left/through/right-turn
lane on both approaches. Wolf Road is under the jurisdiction of the Cook County Department of
Transportation and Highways, carries an ADT volume of 11,300 vehicles (IDOT AADT 2014)
and has a posted speed limit of 40 miles per hour.

Existing Traffic Volumes

In order to determine current traffic conditions in the vicinity of the site, KLOA, Inc. conducted
manual peak period traffic counts on Thursday, January 7, 2016 during the weekday morning
(7:00 A.M. t0 9:00 A.M.) and weekday evening (4:00 P.M. to 6:00 P.M.) peak periods at the
following intersections:

County Line Road with Burr Ridge Parkway

Burr Ridge Parkway with Bridewell Drive (unsignalized)

72" Street with Wolf Road

Burr Ridge Parkway with the northerly Marriott Access Drive

Burr Ridge Parkway with the southerly Marriott Access Drive/McGraw-Hill Access Drive

The results of the traffic counts showed that the weekday morning peak hour of traffic occurs
from 7:30 A.M. to 8:30 A.M. and the evening peak hour of traffic occurs from 4:45 P.M. to 5:45
P.M. Figure 4 illustrates the existing peak hour traffic volumes. Copies of the traffic count
summary sheets are included in the Appendix.

Accident Data

KLOA, Inc. obtained accident data from IDOT’s Division of Traffic Safety for the past five
years (2010 to 2014) for the previously mentioned study area intersections. The accident data for
the intersections of County Line Road with Burr Ridge Parkway, Burr Ridge Parkway with
Bridewell Drive and 72" Street with Wolf Road are summarized in Tables 1 through 3,
respectively. A review of the accident data for the intersections of Burr Ridge Parkway with the
Marriott Access Drives indicated that the northerly access drive experienced zero accidents over
the five year period and the southerly intersection only experienced one accident in 2014.
Furthermore, the accident data indicated that the frequency of accidents was low and that there
was no fatalities reported.

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge KLm
Burr Rldge, ”Iinois 6 Kenig, Lindgren, 0'Hara, Aboona, Inc.



\ &
=7
‘® PR3 | LY 2aw®
«— 2 (2
NOT TO SCALE <J l L>
o 72ND g 3@
STREET
o o
= 57 (139) I St r
< 1 (4) — U™
(@] o ~
= 13 (13 Y a ,‘\‘,L‘:"
= T2
> 3=
5 > 2
T Ol=m
FRO 0
74, e
\ 2
% 3
g -
2
m
X
o
>
|w)
538
~GiE
an3
34 (140) - 41 T r»
33 (46) —
160 | P23 LEGEND
Sgz 00 - AM PEAK HOUR (7:30-8:30 AM)
o= (00) - PM PEAK HOUR (4:45-5:45 PM)
PROJECT: TITLE

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge
Burr Ridge, lllinois

Existing Traffic Volumes

KLOAY\

Job No: 16-012

Figure: 4




Table 1

COUNTY LINE ROAD WITH BURR RIDGE PARKWAY

Type of Accident Frequency

Year Angle Object Rear End Sideswipe  Turning Other Total
2010 - 1 4 - - - 5
2011 1 - 8 - 3 - 12
2012 1 2 9 1 4 - 17
2013 - - 1 2 6 - 9
2014 1 - 13 - - 2 16
Total 3 3 35 3 13 2 59
Average/Year <1 <1 7 <1 2.6 <1 11.8
Table 2
BURR RIDGE PARKWAY WITH BRIDEWELL DRIVE
Type of Accident Frequency
Year Angle Object Rear End Sideswipe  Turning Other Total
2010 1 - 3 - 2 - 6
2011 2 - 2 - 2 - 6
2012 - - - 1 - 1
2013 - 1 1 1 4 - 7
2014 4 - 2 - 2 1 9
Total 7 1 8 1 11 1 29
Average/Year 14 <1 1.6 <1 2.2 <1 5.8
Table 3
72" STREET WITH WOLF ROAD
Type of Accident Frequency
Year Angle Object Rear End Sideswipe Turning Other Total
2010 - - 1 - - - 1
2011 - 1 1 1 1 1 5
2012 - - 1 - - 1 2
2013 - 1 4 - - - 5
2014 - - 1 - - - 1
Total - 2 8 1 1 2 14
Average/Year - <1 1.6 <1 <1 <1 2.8

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge
Burr Ridge, Illinois

8 Kenig, Lindgren, 0'Hara, Aboona, Inc. i ‘



Traffic Characteristics of Lakeside Pointe

In order to properly evaluate future traffic conditions in the surrounding area, it was necessary
to determine the traffic characteristics of the proposed development, including the directional
distribution and volumes of traffic that it will generate.

Proposed Development Plan

As proposed, the plans call for developing the site with 52 single family units. Main access to the
development will be provided via a full movement access roadway located approximately 350
feet south of Bridewell Drive which will provide one inbound lane and one outbound lane with
outbound movements under stop-sign control. Emergency access will be provided via a gated
access driveway located approximately 350 feet west of Commonwealth Avenue.

It should be noted that an access drive currently exists at this proposed location which serves the
Marriott Hotel to the south. This access roadway will continue to serve the Marriott Hotel via a
curb cut to be provided approximately 150 feet east of Burr Ridge Parkway.

A copy of the site plan depicting the proposed development is included in the Appendix.
Directional Distribution

The directional distribution of future site-generated trips on the roadway system is a function of
several variables, including the operational characteristics of the roadway system and the ease
with which drivers can travel over various sections of the roadway system without encountering
congestion. The directions from which residents of the single family units will approach
and depart the development were estimated based on existing travel patterns, as determined from
the traffic counts. Figure 5 illustrates the directional distribution of the traffic projected to be
generated by the single family units.

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge KLm
Burr Rldge, ”Iinois 9 Kenig, Lindgren, 0'Hara, Aboona, Inc.



|
¥

NOT TO SCALE

av o®
avod 3INI1 ALNNOD

HLTVIMNOWINOI

72ND o
STREET |

LEGEND
00 - AM PEAK HOUR (7:30-8:30 AM)
(00) - PM PEAK HOUR (4:45-5:45 PM)

PROJECT:

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge
Burr Ridge, lllinois

TITLE:

Estimated Directional Distribution

KLOAY\

Job No: 16-012

Figure: 5

10




Estimated Site Traffic Generation

The volume of traffic generated by a development is based on the type of land uses and the size of
the development. The number of peak hour vehicle trips estimated to be generated by the proposed
development of 52 single family units was based on vehicle trip generation rates contained in
Trip Generation Manual, 9" Edition, published by the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE).
Table 4 shows the site-generated traffic volumes for the proposed residential development.

Table 4

ESTIMATED SITE-GENERATED TRAFFIC VOLUMES
ITE Weekday Morning Weekday Evening Dail

Land-Use Peak Hour Peak Hour Two-Vgay
Code Type/Size In  Out Total In  Out Total Trips
210 Single Family Homes 12 34 46 37 21 58 575

(52 Units)

Projected Traffic Conditions

The total projected traffic volumes include the existing traffic volumes, increase in background
traffic due to ambient growth and the traffic estimated to be generated by the proposed subject
development.

Development Traffic Assignment

The estimated weekday morning and evening peak hour traffic volumes that will be generated
by the proposed residential development were assigned to the roadway system in accordance
with the previously described directional distribution (Figure 5). The traffic assignment for the
residential development is illustrated in Figure 6.

Background Traffic Conditions

The existing traffic volumes (Figure 4) were increased by a regional growth factor to account for
the increase in existing traffic related to regional growth in the area (i.e., not attributable to any
particular planned development). Based on the Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning
(CMAP) 2040 Forecast of Population, Households and Employment an increase of one percent
per year for four years (four percent) was applied to project Year 2020 conditions.

Total Projected Traffic Volumes
The addition of the development generated traffic to the existing traffic volumes accounting for

background growth, to determine the Year 2020 total projected traffic volumes, are shown in
Figure 7.

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge KLm
Burr Rldge, ”Iinois 11 Kenig, Lindgren, 0'Hara, Aboona, Inc.



\
‘@ c A W

NOT TO SCALE

) oy

HLTVIMNOWINOI

ovo“‘
avod 3INI1 ALNNOD

g an
(—7(4)
o

L-4

— 6D 9

(}.)ZW

(91
o
sonp ¥l
STREET _ |o
9 5 2 I 1
1M S —_
]
s
33
o|m
LEGEND

00 - AM PEAK HOUR (7:30-8:30 AM)
(00) - PM PEAK HOUR (4:45-5:45 PM)

PROJECT: TITLE:

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge
Burr Ridge, lllinois

Estimated Site-Generated Traffic Volumes

KLOAY\

Job No: 16-012

Figure: 6

12




‘® 838 | “ 2w
J l L. «— 2 (2
NOT TO SCALE
o 72ND g 3@
STREET _|e
S 6 o —* |t
= 1 (4) — N L oo
= 15 (15) Y =—a
2 Fa°
= Py
o =
z o[
T oln
FRO O
NT"G 2
\ 2
%> 2
g -
2
m
X
: T
*Fl ]
o .‘]
[AS NS, ] Ld
528 S
S &s
SRR
35 (146 2
34 (48) — ﬁ t r
162 — | 2R LEGEND
[$, K]
Gow 00 - AM PEAK HOUR (7:30-8:30 AM)
3& (00) - PM PEAK HOUR (4:45-5:45 PM)
PROJECT: TITLE

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge
Burr Ridge, lllinois

Total Projected Traffic Volumes

KLOAY\

Job No: 16-012

Figure: 7

13




Traffic Analysis and Recommendations

The following provides an evaluation conducted for the weekday morning and weekday evening
peak hours. The analysis includes conducting capacity analyses to determine how well the
roadway system and access drives are projected to operate and whether any roadway
improvements or modification are required.

Traffic Analyses

Roadway and adjacent or nearby intersection analyses were performed for the weekday morning
and weekday evening peak hour periods for the existing (Year 2016) and future projected
(Year 2020) traffic volumes.

The traffic analyses were performed using the methodologies outlined in the Transportation
Research Board’s Highway Capacity Manual (HCM), 2010 and analyzed using the
Synchro/SimTraffic 8 computer software. The analysis for the traffic-signal controlled
intersections were accomplished using actual cycle lengths and phasings to determine the
average overall vehicle delay and levels of service.

The analyses for the unsignalized intersections determine the average control delay to vehicles at
an intersection. Control delay is the elapsed time from a vehicle joining the queue at a stop sign
(includes the time required to decelerate to a stop) until its departure from the stop sign and
resumption of free flow speed. The methodology analyzes each intersection approach controlled
by a stop sign and considers traffic volumes on all approaches and lane characteristics.

The ability of an intersection to accommodate traffic flow is expressed in terms of level of
service, which is assigned a letter from A to F based on the average control delay experienced by
vehicles passing through the intersection. The Highway Capacity Manual definitions for levels
of service and the corresponding control delay for signalized intersections and unsignalized
intersections are included in the Appendix of this report.

Summaries of the traffic analysis results showing the level of service and overall intersection
delay (measured in seconds) for the existing and Year 2020 total projected conditions are
presented in Tables 5 and 6, respectively. A discussion of the intersections follows. Summary
sheets for the capacity analyses are included in the Appendix.

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge KLm
Burr Rldge, ”Iinois 14 Kenig, Lindgren, 0'Hara, Aboona, Inc.



Table 5

CAPACITY ANALYSIS RESULTS — EXISTING TRAFFIC VOLUMES

Weekday Morning

Weekday Evening

Peak Hour Peak Hour

Intersection LOS Delay LOS Delay
County Line Road with Burr Ridge Parkway*

e Overall C 21.8 C 22.2

e Northbound Approach B 19.3 B 18.6

e Southbound Approach C 26.0 C 23.8

e Eastbound Approach D 43.6 D 39.9

e Westbound Approach B 10.1 B 17.5
Burr Ridge Parkway with Bridewell Drive?

e Northbound Approach A 8.8 A 9.0

e Westbound Lefts A 5.9 A 4.7
72™ Street with Wolf Road?

e Eastbound Approach C 17.1 D 31.4

e Westbound Approach B 12.7 B 13.2

e Northbound Lefts A 0.6 A 0.6

e Southbound Lefts A 0.3 A 0.4
Burr Ridge Parkway with Marriott Southerly Access Drive?

e Eastbound Approach B 111 A 9.0

e Westbound Approach B 10.9 B 10.5

e Northbound Lefts A 6.3 A 0.1

e Southbound Lefts A 0.2 - --
Burr Ridge parkway with Marriott Northerly Access Drive?

e Westbound Approach A 8.9 A 9.3

e Southbound Lefts A 1.0 A 1.4

LOS = Level of Service
Delay is measured in seconds.
1-Signalized Intersection
2-Unsignalized Intersection

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge
Burr Ridge, Illinois

15

Kenig, Lindgren, 0'Hara, Aboona, Inc. i ‘



Table 6

CAPACITY ANALYSIS RESULTS - PROJECTED YEAR 2020 TRAFFIC VOLUMES

Weekday Morning

Weekday Evening

Peak Hour Peak Hour

Intersection LOS Delay LOS Delay
County Line Road with Burr Ridge Parkway*

e Overall C 21.9 C 22.8

e Northbound Approach C 20.3 B 19.9

e Southbound Approach C 25.6 C 23.6

e Eastbound Approach D 43.8 D 39.9

e Westbound Approach B 10.2 B 18.9
Burr Ridge Parkway with Bridewell Drive?

e Northbound Approach A 8.8 A 9.1

e Westbound Lefts A 6.0 A 5.0
72™ Street with Wolf Road?

e Eastbound Approach C 18.7 E 38.9

e Westbound Approach B 13.0 B 13.6

e Northbound Lefts A 0.6 A 0.7

e Southbound Lefts A 0.3 A 0.5
Burr Ridge Parkway with Marriott Southerly Access Drive?

e Eastbound Approach B 11.7 A 9.1

e Westbound Approach B 11.3 B 11.1

e Northbound Lefts A 6.1 A 0.1

e Southbound Lefts A 0.1 - --
Burr Ridge parkway with Proposed Access Roadway?

e Westbound Approach A 9.1 A 9.7

e Southbound Lefts A 1.8 A 3.1

LOS = Level of Service
Delay is measured in seconds.
1-Signalized Intersection
2-Unsignalized Intersection

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge
Burr Ridge, Illinois

16

Kenig, Lindgren, 0'Hara, Aboona, Inc. i ‘



Discussion and Recommendations

The following summarizes how the intersections are projected to operate and identify any
roadway and traffic control improvements to accommodate the development traffic.

County Line Road with Burr Ridge Parkway

The results of the capacity analysis indicate that overall this intersection currently operates at the
acceptable LOS C during the weekday morning and weekday evening peak hours. Under future
conditions, this intersection is projected to continue operating at LOS C during both peak hours
with increases in delay of less than one second. Additionally, all of the approaches are projected
to continue to operate at the acceptable LOS D or better during the peak hours with increases in
delay of approximately one second or less. It should be noted that while the southbound left turns
experience additional delays due to the existing heavy volume of traffic during both peak hours,
the proposed development is projected to increase this movement by only one and four percent
during weekday morning and weekday evening peak hours, respectively. Furthermore, while the
westbound right-turn movement carries a high volume of traffic, this movement operates at
adequate LOS as it receives a significant amount of green time with the right-turn overlap green
phase. As such, the traffic projected to be generated by the proposed development will have a
limited impact on the operations of this intersection and no roadway improvements or signal
modification will be necessary.

Burr Ridge Parkway with Bridewell Drive

The results of the capacity analysis indicate that the northbound approach at this intersection
currently operates at the acceptable LOS A during the weekday morning and evening peak hour
and is projected to continue operating at LOS A during the peak hours with increases in delay of
less than one second. Furthermore, westbound left-turns from Bridewell Drive onto Burr Ridge
Parkway are projected to operate at LOS A during both peak hours with 95" percentile queues of
one to two vehicles. As such, the traffic projected to be generated by the proposed development
will have a limited impact on the operations of this intersection and no roadway or traffic control
improvements will be necessary.

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge KLm
Burr Rldge, ”Iinois 17 Kenig, Lindgren, 0'Hara, Aboona, Inc.



72" Street with Wolf Road

The results of the capacity analysis indicate that the westbound approach currently operates and
is projected to continue operating at LOS B during both peak hours with increases in delay of
less than one second. The eastbound approach at this intersection currently operates at LOS C
during the weekday morning peak hour and at LOS D during the weekday evening peak hour.
Under future conditions, this approach is projected to continue operating at LOS C during the
weekday morning peak hour with increases in delay of less than two seconds. During the
weekday evening peak hour, this approach is projected to operate at LOS E with increases in
delay of approximately eight seconds. This LOS is not attributed to the proposed development as
it is adding only five cars during the evening peak hour (approximately a car every twelve
minutes). The LOS is attributed to the large number of existing eastbound left-turning vehicles
onto Wolf Road and the projected four percent background growth. Field observations have
shown that eastbound queues are approximately three to four vehicles and based on the results of
the capacity analyses, the 95" percentile queues are projected to be approximately four vehicles.

It should be noted that a review of existing and projected traffic volumes indicate that a traffic
signal will not be warranted at this intersection. Additionally, based on the Multi-Way Stop
Applications published in Chapter 2B of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
(MUTCD), all-way stop control will not be warranted at this intersection. Furthermore, given
that the majority of eastbound movements are left turns, widening 72" Street to provide two
exiting lanes is not necessary or required.

Northbound left-turns onto 72" Street are projected to continue operating at LOS A during both
peak hours with minimal increases in delay. As such, the traffic projected to be generated by the
proposed development will have a limited impact on the operations of this intersection and no
roadway or traffic control improvements will be necessary.

Burr Ridge Parkway with Southerly Marriott/McGraw-Hill Access Drive

The results of the capacity analysis indicate that the southerly Marriott/McGraw-Hill access
drives currently operate at LOS B or better during the weekday morning and weekday evening
peak hours. Under future conditions, the access drives are projected to continue operating at LOS
B or better during the weekday morning and weekday evening peak hour with increases in delay
of less than one second during both peak hours. While an exclusive left-turn lane is not provided
for these access drives, the analysis shows that southbound and northbound left-turns onto the
access drives are projected to continue operating at LOS A with 95" percentile queues of one to
two vehicles. As such, the proposed the proposed development will have a limited impact on the
operations of this intersection and no roadway or traffic control improvements will be necessary.

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge KLm
Burr Rldge, ”Iinois 18 Kenig, Lindgren, O0'Hara, Aboona, Inc.



Burr Ridge Parkway with Marriott Access Drive/Proposed Access Roadway

The results of the capacity analysis indicate that the northerly Marriott access drive currently
operates at LOS A during both peak hours. Under future conditions, the proposed access
roadway is projected to operate at LOS A during the weekday morning and weekday evening
peak hours with increases in delay of less than one second. While a southbound left-turn lane is
not provided at this intersection, the analysis shows that the southbound left-turns onto the access
roadway are projected to operate at LOS A with 95 percentile queues of one to two vehicles. As
previously indicated, northbound 95" percentile queues at the intersection of Burr Ridge
Parkway with Bridewell Drive are projected to be one to two vehicles which will not extend
beyond the location of the proposed access roadway. As such, the proposed access roadway with
the provision of a curb cut serving the Marriott Hotel will be adequate in accommodating the
traffic projected to be generated by the proposed development and the existing traffic generated
by the Marriott Hotel. Additionally, the emergency access of Bridewell Drive ensures adequate
access will be provided to the development.

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge KLm
Burr Rldge, ”Iinois 19 Kenig, Lindgren, O0'Hara, Aboona, Inc.



Conclusion

Based on the preceding analyses and recommendations, the following conclusions have been
made:

o The development is well located with respect to the area roadway system.

. The development generated traffic will not have a significant impact on area roadways.

o The proposed access roadway and provided emergency access drive will be adequate in
accommodating the development generated traffic and will ensure that an efficient access
is provided.

. The proposed modification to the northerly access serving the Marriott Hotel will not

have a significant impact on its accessibility.

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge KLm
Burl’ Rldge, ”Iinois 20 Kenig, Lindgren, 0'Hara, Aboona, Inc.



Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge
Burr Ridge, Illinois

Appendix



Traffic Count Summary Sheets

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge KL

Burr Ridge, Illinois Kenig, Lindgren, ,O'Hara, Aboona, Inc.



Kenig, Lindgren, O'Hara, Aboona, Inc.

Kenig Lindgren O'Hara Aboona, Inc.

Count Name: County Line Road with Burr Ridge

9575 W. Higgins Rd., Suite 400 Parkway
o . Site Code:
Rosemont, lllinois, United States 60018 Start Date: 01/07/2016
(847)518-9990 Page No: 1
Turning Movement Data
Frontage Road Burr Ridge Parkway County Line Road County Line Road
Eastbound Westbound Northbound Southbound
Start Time U-Turn Left Thru Right Peds .?g&l U-Turn Left Thru Right Peds .?gt% U-Turn Left Thru Right Peds .I’Ii\gt% U-Turn Left Thru Right Peds ‘/I:\gtgl Int. Total
7:00 AM 0 7 2 2 0 11 0 16 3 73 0 92 0 2 135 15 0 152 0 59 46 15 0 120 375
7:15 AM 0 9 8 6 0 23 0 7 1 50 0 58 0 2 125 26 0 153 0 66 60 23 0 149 383
7:30 AM 0 9 9 0 0 18 0 4 5 70 0 79 0 5 177 32 0 214 1 111 58 23 0 193 504
7:45 AM 0 7 14 1 0 22 0 3 5 54 0 62 0 2 166 33 0 201 0 154 75 40 0 269 554
Hourly Total 0 32 33 9 0 74 0 30 14 247 0 291 0 11 603 106 0 720 1 390 239 101 0 731 1816
8:00 AM 0 14 5 0 0 19 0 15 5 64 0 84 0 134 27 0 162 0 148 66 34 0 248 513
8:15 AM 0 4 5 0 0 9 0 12 6 69 0 87 0 114 27 0 145 0 145 60 35 0 240 481
8:30 AM 0 6 8 0 0 14 0 5 5 48 0 58 0 138 22 0 166 0 161 54 25 0 240 478
8:45 AM 0 8 9 0 0 17 0 16 5 57 0 78 0 2 108 28 0 138 0 137 65 38 0 240 473
Hourly Total 0 32 27 0 0 59 0 48 21 238 0 307 0 13 494 104 0 611 0 591 245 132 0 968 1945
ik BREAK *+* _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ R - _ _ _ _
4:00 PM 0 28 12 5 0 45 0 32 5 113 0 150 0 3 88 36 0 127 1 112 101 12 0 226 548
4:15 PM 1 34 15 3 0 53 0 54 7 119 0 180 0 0 79 35 0 114 0 116 94 9 0 219 566
4:30 PM 0 42 10 4 0 56 0 38 14 144 0 196 0 1 93 40 1 134 0 93 112 0 214 600
4:45 PM 0 29 17 8 0 54 0 43 10 130 0 183 0 0 85 48 2 133 0 87 117 3 0 207 577
Hourly Total 1 133 54 20 0 208 0 167 36 506 0 709 0 4 345 159 3 508 1 408 424 33 0 866 2291
5:00 PM 0 57 11 13 0 81 0 48 8 170 0 226 0 0 114 46 0 160 1 114 117 0 236 703
5:15 PM 0 32 11 5 1 48 0 35 6 140 0 181 0 2 81 35 1 118 0 122 136 3 0 261 608
5:30 PM 0 22 7 5 0 34 0 35 6 147 0 188 0 1 76 35 0 112 1 132 142 0 281 615
5:45 PM 0 18 7 1 0 26 0 42 9 114 0 165 0 0 63 45 0 108 0 122 120 11 0 253 552
Hourly Total 0 129 36 24 1 189 0 160 29 571 0 760 0 3 334 161 1 498 2 490 515 24 0 1031 | 2478
Grand Total 1 326 150 53 1 530 0 405 100 1562 0 2067 0 31 1776 530 4 2337 4 1879 1423 290 0 3596 | 8530
Approach % 0.2 61.5 28.3 10.0 - 0.0 19.6 4.8 75.6 - 0.0 1.3 76.0 22.7 - 0.1 52.3 39.6 8.1 - -
Total % 0.0 3.8 1.8 0.6 6.2 0.0 47 1.2 18.3 24.2 0.0 0.4 20.8 6.2 27.4 0.0 22.0 16.7 3.4 422 -
Lights 1 314 145 50 510 0 308 99 1520 2017 0 29 1740 527 2296 4 1837 1349 267 3457 | 8280
% Lights 100.0 96.3 96.7 94.3 96.2 - 98.3 99.0 97.3 97.6 - 93,5 98.0 99.4 98.2 100.0 97.8 94.8 92.1 96.1 97.1
Buses 0 0 2 2 4 0 4 0 10 14 0 0 23 3 26 0 10 48 0 58 102
% Buses 0.0 0.0 13 3.8 0.8 - 1.0 0.0 0.6 0.7 - 0.0 13 0.6 11 0.0 0.5 3.4 0.0 16 1.2
Single-Unit Trucks 0 9 3 0 12 0 3 1 27 31 0 1 11 0 12 0 31 17 15 63 118
% Single Unit 0.0 28 2.0 0.0 23 - 0.7 1.0 17 15 - 32 06 0.0 05 0.0 16 12 52 18 14
Articulated Trucks 0 3 0 1 4 0 0 0 5 5 0 0 2 0 2 0 1 9 8 18 29
% A{:{fggg‘e“ 0.0 0.9 0.0 1.9 0.8 - 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.2 - 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.6 2.8 0.5 0.3
Bicycles on Road 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
% Bi%‘ggs on 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 3.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Pedestrians - - - - 1 - - - - - 0 - - - - - 4 - - - - - 0 - -




Kenig, Lindgren, O'Hara, Aboona, Inc.

Kenig Lindgren O'Hara Aboona, Inc. Count Name: Burr Ridge Parkway with Bridewell
9575 W. Higgins Rd., Suite 400 Drive
o ) Site Code:
Rosemont, lllinois, United States 60018 Start Date: 01/07/2016
(847)518-9990 Page No: 1

Turning Movement Data

Bridewell Drive Bridewell Drive Burr Ridge Parkway
Start Time Eastbound Westbound Northbound
U-Turn Thru Right Peds App. Total U-Turn Left Thru Peds App. Total U-Turn Left Right Peds App. Total Int. Total
7:00 AM 0 3 0 0 3 0 11 3 0 14 0 0 8 1 8 25
7:15 AM 0 5 0 0 5 0 11 3 0 14 0 1 6 1 7 26
7:30 AM 0 5 1 0 6 0 23 6 0 29 0 0 7 0 7 42
7:45 AM 0 2 0 0 2 0 27 6 0 33 0 1 12 0 13 48
Hourly Total 0 15 1 0 16 0 72 18 0 90 0 2 33 2 35 141
8:00 AM 0 5 0 0 5 0 21 9 0 30 0 2 10 0 12 47
8:15 AM 0 3 0 0 3 0 25 6 0 31 0 1 6 0 7 41
8:30 AM 0 4 0 0 4 0 21 8 0 29 0 0 12 0 12 45
8:45 AM 0 6 0 0 6 0 19 15 0 34 0 0 3 0 3 43
Hourly Total 0 18 0 0 18 0 86 38 0 124 0 3 31 0 34 176
*k BREAK *+* - R R R R . R R R - . R R
4:00 PM 0 5 0 0 5 0 9 10 0 19 1 1 32 0 34 58
4:15 PM 0 8 1 0 9 0 15 14 0 29 0 0 24 0 24 62
4:30 PM 0 11 1 0 12 0 17 9 0 26 0 0 29 0 29 67
4:45 PM 0 5 0 0 5 0 21 8 0 29 0 0 25 0 25 59
Hourly Total 0 29 2 0 31 0 62 41 0 103 1 1 110 0 112 246
5:00 PM 0 7 1 0 8 0 14 15 0 29 0 0 41 0 41 78
5:15 PM 0 9 1 0 10 0 17 9 0 26 0 0 30 0 30 66
5:30 PM 0 8 0 0 8 0 19 12 0 31 0 0 27 0 27 66
5:45 PM 0 8 1 0 9 0 14 6 0 20 0 0 16 0 16 45
Hourly Total 0 32 3 0 35 0 64 42 0 106 0 0 114 0 114 255
Grand Total 0 94 6 0 100 0 284 139 0 423 1 6 288 2 295 818
Approach % 0.0 94.0 6.0 - 0.0 67.1 32.9 - - 0.3 2.0 97.6 - - -
Total % 0.0 11.5 0.7 - 12.2 0.0 34.7 17.0 - 51.7 0.1 0.7 35.2 - 36.1 -
Lights 0 93 6 - 99 0 281 139 - 420 1 4 282 - 287 806
% Lights - 98.9 100.0 - 99.0 - 98.9 100.0 - 99.3 100.0 66.7 97.9 - 97.3 98.5
Buses 0 0 0 - 0 0 3 0 - 3 0 1 3 - 4 7
% Buses - 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 - 1.1 0.0 - 0.7 0.0 16.7 1.0 - 1.4 0.9
Single-Unit Trucks 0 1 0 - 1 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 3 - 3 4
% Single-Unit Trucks - 1.1 0.0 - 1.0 - 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 - 1.0 0.5
Articulated Trucks 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 - 0 0 1 0 - 1 1
% Articulated Trucks - 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 16.7 0.0 - 0.3 0.1
Bicycles on Road 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 - 0 0
% Bicycles on Road - 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0
Pedestrians - - - 0 - - - - 0 - - - - 2 - -
% Pedestrians - - - - - - - - - - - - - 100.0 - -




Kenig, Lindgren, O'Hara, Aboona, Inc.

Kenig Lindgren O'Hara Aboona, Inc.
9575 W. Higgins Rd., Suite 400

Rosemont, lllinois, United States 60018

Count Name: 72nd Street with Wolf Road

Site Code:

Start Date: 01/07/2016

(847)518-9990 Page No: 1
Turning Movement Data
72nd Street 72nd Street Wolf Road Wolf Road
Eastbound Westbound Northbound Southbound
Start Time U-Turn Left Thru Right Peds .?g&l U-Turn Left Thru Right Peds .?ggl U-Turn Left Thru Right Peds .I’Ii\gt% U-Turn Left Thru Right Peds ‘/I:\gtgl Int. Total
7:00 AM 0 17 0 1 0 18 0 1 0 9 0 10 0 1 98 1 0 100 0 0 26 10 0 36 164
7:15 AM 0 15 0 5 0 20 0 1 0 8 0 9 0 1 107 1 0 109 0 2 42 15 0 59 197
7:30 AM 0 17 0 4 0 21 0 3 1 7 0 11 0 7 109 3 0 119 0 2 27 24 0 53 204
7:45 AM 0 14 0 3 0 17 0 0 0 7 0 7 0 6 69 0 0 75 0 0 43 34 0 77 176
Hourly Total 0 63 0 13 0 76 0 5 1 31 0 37 0 15 383 5 0 403 0 4 138 83 0 225 741
8:00 AM 0 11 1 6 0 18 0 5 0 6 0 11 0 4 69 4 0 77 0 2 35 28 0 65 171
8:15 AM 0 15 0 0 0 15 0 1 1 1 0 3 0 71 1 0 74 0 3 28 23 0 54 146
8:30 AM 0 12 1 0 17 0 2 0 6 0 8 0 3 69 1 0 73 0 3 36 29 0 68 166
8:45 AM 0 10 0 0 11 0 4 0 8 0 12 0 2 64 2 0 68 0 1 47 32 0 80 171
Hourly Total 0 48 2 11 0 61 0 12 1 21 0 34 0 11 273 8 0 292 0 9 146 112 0 267 654
% BREAK *+* R R R _ R _ R R _ R - R R _ R R R _ _ R R
4:00 PM 0 39 1 5 0 45 0 0 0 6 0 6 0 2 63 0 0 65 0 4 93 20 0 117 233
4:15 PM 0 28 0 3 0 31 0 1 0 2 0 3 0 4 58 2 0 64 0 3 112 29 0 144 242
4:30 PM 0 31 0 7 0 38 0 2 0 2 0 4 0 7 59 2 0 68 0 1 85 24 0 110 220
4:45 PM 0 28 2 4 0 34 0 1 0 2 0 3 0 7 60 0 0 67 0 3 103 29 0 135 239
Hourly Total 0 126 3 19 0 148 0 4 0 12 0 16 0 20 240 4 0 264 0 11 393 102 0 506 934
5:00 PM 0 42 1 4 0 47 0 0 0 3 0 3 0 5 69 0 0 74 0 2 86 35 0 123 247
5:15 PM 0 42 1 0 44 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 57 1 0 59 1 5 114 33 0 153 257
5:30 PM 0 27 0 4 0 31 0 1 1 1 0 3 0 0 58 2 0 60 0 8 91 29 0 128 222
5:45 PM 0 27 2 0 32 0 1 0 3 0 4 0 2 72 0 0 74 0 10 85 24 0 119 229
Hourly Total 0 138 4 12 0 154 0 2 2 7 0 11 0 8 256 3 0 267 1 25 376 121 0 523 955
Grand Total 0 375 9 55 0 439 0 23 4 71 0 98 0 54 1152 20 0 1226 1 49 1053 418 0 1521 | 3284
Approach % 0.0 85.4 2.1 125 - 0.0 235 4.1 72.4 - 0.0 4.4 94.0 16 - 0.1 3.2 69.2 275 - -
Total % 0.0 114 0.3 17 134 0.0 0.7 0.1 2.2 - 3.0 0.0 16 35.1 0.6 373 0.0 15 32.1 127 46.3 -
Lights 0 373 9 49 431 0 21 4 70 - 95 0 54 1127 19 1200 1 48 1022 415 1486 | 3212
% Lights - 995 1000  89.1 98.2 - 913 1000 986 - 96.9 - 1000 978 95.0 979 | 1000 980 97.1 99.3 97.7 97.8
Buses 0 0 0 3 3 0 2 0 1 3 0 0 15 1 16 0 1 19 3 23 45
% Buses - 0.0 0.0 5.5 0.7 - 8.7 0.0 14 - 3.1 - 0.0 13 5.0 13 0.0 2.0 18 0.7 15 14
Single-Unit Trucks 0 2 0 3 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 10 0 0 11 0 11 26
% Single Unit - 05 0.0 55 11 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.9 0.0 08 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 0.7 038
Articulated Trucks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
% A{:{fggg‘e“ - 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Bicycles on Road 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1
% Bi%‘ggs on - 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.1 0.0
Pedestrians - - - - 0 - - - - - 0 - - - - - 0 - - - - - 0 - -




North Marriott Access Drive

Kenig, Lindgren, O'Hara, Aboona, Inc.

Kenig Lindgren O'Hara Aboona, Inc.
9575 W. Higgins Rd., Suite 400

Rosemont, lllinois, United States 60018
(847)518-9990

Turning Movement Data

Burr Ridge Parkway

Count Name: Burr Ridge Parkway with North

Marriott Access Drive
Site Code:

Start Date: 01/07/2016
Page No: 1

Burr Ridge Parkway

Start Time Westbound Northbound Southbound
U-Turn Left Right Peds App. Total U-Turn Thru Right Peds App. Total U-Turn Left Thru Peds App. Total Int. Total
7:00 AM 0 3 0 1 3 0 8 0 0 8 0 0 8 0 8 19
7:15 AM 0 0 1 1 1 0 6 0 0 6 0 1 8 0 9 16
7:30 AM 0 1 1 0 2 0 6 0 0 6 0 3 17 0 20 28
7:45 AM 0 2 0 0 2 0 14 0 0 14 0 0 20 0 20 36
Hourly Total 0 6 2 2 8 0 34 0 0 34 0 4 53 0 57 99
8:00 AM 0 1 0 0 1 0 11 0 0 11 0 0 16 0 16 28
8:15 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 7 0 1 20 0 21 28
8:30 AM 0 1 2 0 3 0 10 0 0 10 0 1 15 0 16 29
8:45 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 1 0 4 0 0 14 0 14 18
Hourly Total 0 2 2 0 4 0 31 1 0 32 0 2 65 0 67 103
*k BREAK *+* - R R - R R R R R R - R R
4:00 PM 0 0 1 0 1 0 34 0 0 34 0 0 7 0 7 42
4:15 PM 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 0 0 23 0 0 16 0 16 39
4:30 PM 0 0 1 0 1 0 28 0 0 28 1 0 18 0 19 48
4:45 PM 0 1 0 0 1 0 24 0 0 24 1 1 19 0 21 46
Hourly Total 0 1 2 0 3 0 109 0 0 109 2 1 60 0 63 175
5:00 PM 0 0 2 0 2 0 45 2 0 47 0 0 16 0 16 65
5:15 PM 0 1 1 0 2 0 26 0 0 26 0 1 18 0 19 47
5:30 PM 0 2 0 0 2 0 27 0 0 27 0 2 17 0 19 48
5:45 PM 0 0 1 0 1 0 15 0 0 15 0 0 14 0 14 30
Hourly Total 0 3 4 0 7 0 113 2 0 115 0 3 65 0 68 190
Grand Total 0 12 10 2 22 0 287 3 0 290 2 10 243 0 255 567
Approach % 0.0 54.5 45.5 - 0.0 99.0 1.0 - 0.8 3.9 95.3 - -
Total % 0.0 2.1 1.8 3.9 0.0 50.6 0.5 51.1 0.4 1.8 42.9 45.0 -
Lights 0 12 9 21 0 281 3 284 2 8 242 252 557
% Lights - 100.0 90.0 95.5 - 97.9 100.0 97.9 100.0 80.0 99.6 98.8 98.2
Buses 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 2 4
% Buses - 0.0 10.0 4.5 - 0.3 0.0 0.3 0.0 10.0 0.4 0.8 0.7
Single-Unit Trucks 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 5 0 1 0 1 6
% Single-Unit Trucks - 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 1.7 0.0 1.7 0.0 10.0 0.0 0.4 1.1
Articulated Trucks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
% Articulated Trucks - 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Bicycles on Road 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
% Bicycles on Road - 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Pedestrians - - - 2 - - - - 0 - - - - 0 - -
% Pedestrians - - - 100.0 - - - - - - - - - -




Kenig, Lindgren, O'Hara, Aboona, Inc.

Kenig Lindgren O'Hara Aboona, Inc.
9575 W. Higgins Rd., Suite 400

Rosemont, lllinois, United States 60018
(847)518-9990

Turning Movement Data

Count Name: Burr Ridge Parkway with South
Marriott Access Drive

Site Code:

Start Date: 01/07/2016

Page No: 1

Office Access Drive South Marriott Access Drive Burr Ridge Parkway Burr Ridge Parkway
Eastbound Westbound Northbound Southbound
Start Time U-Turn Left Thru Right Peds .?g&l U-Turn Left Thru Right Peds .?ggl U-Turn Left Thru Right Peds .I’Ii\gt% U-Turn Left Thru Right Peds ‘/I:\gtgl Int. Total
7:00 AM 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 3 0 0 1 3 0 5 8 2 0 15 0 0 11 0 0 11 29
7:15 AM 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 1 3 0 7 5 2 0 14 0 0 8 0 0 8 25
7:30 AM 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 0 1 0 9 0 12 5 2 0 19 0 1 15 1 0 17 45
7:45 AM 0 2 0 1 0 3 0 8 0 2 0 10 0 25 10 8 0 43 0 0 23 0 0 23 79
Hourly Total 0 2 0 1 2 3 0 21 0 4 2 25 0 49 28 14 0 91 0 1 57 1 0 59 178
8:00 AM 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 2 0 4 0 13 8 2 0 23 0 0 17 0 0 17 45
8:15 AM 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 0 1 2 0 14 7 0 0 21 0 0 20 0 0 20 44
8:30 AM 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 3 0 1 0 4 0 15 9 0 0 24 0 1 15 0 0 16 45
8:45 AM 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 3 0 0 0 3 0 16 3 2 0 21 0 0 13 0 0 13 39
Hourly Total 0 2 0 3 0 5 0 10 0 3 1 13 0 58 27 4 0 89 0 1 65 0 0 66 173
*4% BREAK ** f j j R f j j j R j j j i R f j j R R j j
4:00 PM 0 5 0 22 0 27 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 28 2 0 30 0 0 9 0 0 9 67
4:15 PM 0 3 0 5 0 8 0 1 0 1 0 2 0 3 19 2 0 24 0 0 16 0 0 16 50
4:30 PM 0 2 0 13 0 15 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 26 0 0 27 0 0 18 0 0 18 61
4:45 PM 0 3 0 10 0 13 0 5 0 0 0 5 0 1 21 2 0 24 0 0 20 0 0 20 62
Hourly Total 0 13 0 50 0 63 0 8 0 1 0 9 0 5 94 6 0 105 0 0 63 0 0 63 240
5:00 PM 0 11 0 20 0 31 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 35 1 0 36 0 0 15 1 0 16 84
5:15 PM 0 0 0 13 0 13 0 3 0 1 2 4 0 0 26 4 2 30 0 0 19 0 0 19 66
5:30 PM 0 2 0 13 0 15 0 6 0 1 0 7 0 0 24 0 2 24 0 0 18 1 0 19 65
5:45 PM 0 0 9 0 10 0 4 0 1 0 5 0 0 13 2 0 15 0 0 14 0 0 14 44
Hourly Total 0 14 0 55 0 69 0 14 0 3 2 17 0 0 98 7 4 105 0 0 66 2 0 68 259
Grand Total 0 31 0 109 2 140 0 53 0 11 5 64 0 112 247 31 4 390 0 2 251 3 0 256 850
Approach % 0.0 22.1 0.0 77.9 - 0.0 82.8 0.0 17.2 - - 0.0 28.7 63.3 7.9 - 0.0 0.8 98.0 1.2 - - -
Total % 0.0 3.6 0.0 12.8 16.5 0.0 6.2 0.0 1.3 - 7.5 0.0 13.2 29.1 3.6 45.9 0.0 0.2 29.5 0.4 - 30.1 -
Lights 0 30 0 107 137 0 53 0 11 64 0 109 243 31 383 0 2 250 3 - 255 839
% Lights - 96.8 - 98.2 97.9 - 100.0 - 100.0 100.0 - 97.3 98.4 100.0 98.2 - 100.0 99.6 100.0 - 99.6 98.7
Buses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 - 1 2
% Buses - 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 - 0.0 - 0.0 - 0.0 0.4 0.0 0.3 - 0.0 0.4 0.0 - 0.4 0.2
Single-Unit Trucks 0 1 0 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 3 0 6 0 0 0 0 - 0 9
% Single Unit - 32 - 18 21 - 0.0 - 0.0 - 0.0 - 2.7 12 0.0 15 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 00 11
Articulated Trucks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 0 0
% A{:{fggg‘e“ - 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 - 0.0 - 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0
Bicycles on Road 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - 0 0
% Bi%‘ggs on - 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0 0.0 - 0.0 0.0
Pedestrians - - - - 2 - - - - - 5 - - - - - 4 - - - - - 0 - -




Site Plan

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge KLm
Burr Rldge, ”Iinois Kenig, Lindgren, 0'Hara, Aboona, Inc.






L_evel of Service Criteria

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge KL

Burr Ridge, Illinois Kenig, Lindgren, O'Hars, Aboona, Inc.



LEVEL OF SERVICE CRITERIA

Signalized Intersections

Average Control

Level of Delay
Service Interpretation (seconds per vehicle)
A Favorable progression. Most vehicles arrive during the <10

green indication and travel through the intersection
without stopping.

B Good progression, with more vehicles stopping than for >10-20
Level of Service A.

C Individual cycle failures (i.e., one or more queued >20 - 35
vehicles are not able to depart as a result of insufficient
capacity during the cycle) may begin to appear.
Number of vehicles stopping is significant, although many
vehicles still pass through the intersection without

stopping.

D The volume-to-capacity ratio is high and either >35 - 55
progression is ineffective or the cycle length is too long.
Many vehicles stop and individual cycle failures are
noticeable.

E Progression is unfavorable. The volume-to-capacity ratio >55-80
is high and the cycle length is long. Individual cycle
failures are frequent.

F The volume-to-capacity ratio is very high, progression is >80.0
very poor and the cycle length is long. Most cycles fail to
clear the queue.

Unsignalized Intersections

Level of Service Average Total Delay (SEC/VEH)
A 0-10
B >10-15
C >15-25
D >25-35
E >35-50
F > 50

Source: Highway Capacity Manual, 2010.

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge KLm
Burr Rldge, ”Iinois Kenig, Lindgren, 0'Hara, Aboona, Inc.



Capacity Analysis Summary Sheet

Lakeside Pointe of Burr Ridge KL

Burr Ridge, Illinois Kenig, Lindgren, ,O'Hara, Aboona, Inc.



Lanes, Volumes, Timings

1: County Line Road & Frontage Road/Burr Ridge Parkway 1/28/2016
A ey v ANt 2 M4

Lane Group EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR

Lane Configurations % Ts N + M LI Ff " 4B

Volume (vph) 34 33 1 34 21 257 12 591 119 559 259 132

Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900

Storage Length (ft) 0 0 160 170 80 140 175 0

Storage Lanes 1 0 2 1 1 1 2 0

Taper Length (ft) 25 220 120 215

Lane Util. Factor 100 100 1.00 097 100 088 1.00 095 100 097 095 095

Frt 0.996 0.850 0.850 0.949

Flt Protected 0.950 0.950 0.950 0.950

Satd. Flow (prot) 1612 1788 0 3400 1900 2656 1805 3539 1599 3400 3222 0

Flt Permitted 0.950 0.950 0.950 0.950

Satd. Flow (perm) 1612 1788 0 3400 1900 2656 1805 3539 1599 3400 3222 0

Right Turn on Red Yes Yes Yes Yes

Satd. Flow (RTOR) 1 276 128 110

Link Speed (mph) 25 25 45 45

Link Distance (ft) 260 1072 565 3887

Travel Time (s) 7.1 29.2 8.6 58.9

Peak Hour Factor 093 093 093 093 093 093 093 093 093 093 093 093

Heavy Vehicles (%) 12% 6% 0% 3% 0% 7% 0% 2% 1% 3% 6% 7%

Shared Lane Traffic (%)

Lane Group Flow (vph) 37 36 0 37 23 276 13 635 128 601 420 0

Turn Type Prot NA Prot NA pm+ov Prot NA pm+ov Prot NA

Protected Phases 7 4 3 8 1 5 2 3 1 6

Permitted Phases 8 2

Detector Phase 7 4 3 8 1 5 2 3 1 6

Switch Phase

Minimum Initial (s) 3.0 8.0 3.0 8.0 3.0 30 150 3.0 30 150

Minimum Split (s) 150 230 150 230 320 150 300 150 320 470

Total Split (s) 150 230 150 230 320 150 300 150 320 470

Total Split (%) 15.0% 23.0% 15.0% 23.0% 32.0% 15.0% 30.0% 15.0% 32.0% 47.0%

Yellow Time (s) 35 45 35 45 35 35 45 35 35 45

All-Red Time (s) 0.0 15 0.0 15 0.0 0.0 15 0.0 0.0 15

Lost Time Adjust (s) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Total Lost Time (s) 35 6.0 35 6.0 35 35 6.0 35 35 6.0

Lead/Lag Lead Lag Lead lag Lead Lead lag Lead Lead Lag

Lead-Lag Optimize? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Recall Mode None  None None None None None C-Min None None C-Min

Act Effct Green (s) 10.4 9.3 8.5 84 356 6.3 448 592 240 701

Actuated g/C Ratio 0.10  0.09 008 008 036 006 045 059 024 070

vic Ratio 022 022 013 014 025 011 040 013 074 018

Control Delay 437 434 444 444 26 459 220 32 404 5.3

Queue Delay 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Total Delay 437 434 444 444 26 459 220 32 404 5.3

LOS D D D D A D © A D A

Approach Delay 43.6 10.1 19.3 26.0

Approach LOS D B B ©

Queue Length 50th (ft) 19 21 11 14 0 8 147 0 181 30

Queue Length 95th (ft) 53 51 27 38 23 27 237 32 223 77

Internal Link Dist (ft) 180 992 485 3807

AM Existing Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM Page 1



Lanes, Volumes, Timings

1: County Line Road & Frontage Road/Burr Ridge Parkway 1/28/2016
A ey v ANt 2 M4
Lane Group EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Turn Bay Length (ft) 160 170 80 140 175
Base Capacity (vph) 215 304 391 323 1238 207 1584 1044 980 2290
Starvation Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Spillback Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Storage Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Reduced v/c Ratio 017 012 009 007 022 006 040 012 061 0.8
Intersection Summary
Area Type: Other
Cycle Length: 100
Actuated Cycle Length: 100
Offset: 0 (0%), Referenced to phase 2:NBT and 6:SBT, Start of Green
Natural Cycle: 100
Control Type: Actuated-Coordinated
Maximum v/c Ratio: 0.74
Intersection Signal Delay: 21.8 Intersection LOS: C
Intersection Capacity Utilization 54.2% ICU Level of Service A
Analysis Period (min) 15
Splits and Phases:  1: County Line Road & Frontage Road/Burr Ridge Parkway
%’-ﬁl ¢ Taz (R) 53 —*4
32s | [eos 151 | [23s |
! A -
g5 g5 (R) L J a7 g3
151 | [a7s | 158 | [23= |
AM Existing Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 2



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis

2: Burr Ridge Parkway & Bridewell Drive 1/28/2016
— N ¥ TN 7

Movement EBT EBR WBL WBT NBL NBR

Lane Configurations Ts 4‘ % ul

Volume (veh/h) 15 1 96 27 4 35

Sign Control Free Free  Stop

Grade 0% 0% 0%

Peak Hour Factor 093 093 093 093 093 093

Hourly flow rate (vph) 16 1 103 29 4 38

Pedestrians

Lane Width (ft)

Walking Speed (ft/s)

Percent Blockage

Right turn flare (veh)

Median type None None

Median storage veh)

Upstream signal (ft)

pX, platoon unblocked

vC, conflicting volume 17 252 17

vCl, stage 1 conf vol

vC2, stage 2 conf vol

vCu, unblocked vol 17 252 17

tC, single (s) 4.1 6.6 6.3

tC, 2 stage (S)

tF (s) 2.2 3.7 34

p0 queue free % 94 99 96

cM capacity (veh/h) 1606 645 1051

Direction, Lane # EB1 WB1 NB1 NB2

Volume Total 17 132 4 38

Volume Left 0 103 4 0

Volume Right 1 0 0 38

cSH 1700 1606 645 1051

Volume to Capacity 0.01 006 001 0.04

Queue Length 95th (ft) 0 5 1 3

Control Delay (s) 0.0 59 106 8.6

Lane LOS A B A

Approach Delay (s) 0.0 5.9 8.8

Approach LOS A

Intersection Summary

Average Delay 6.0

Intersection Capacity Utilization 23.4% ICU Level of Service

Analysis Period (min) 15

AM Existing Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 1



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis
3: Wolf Road & 72nd Street

1/28/2016

A ey v ANt 2 M4
Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations Fi Y Fi Y Fi Y Fi Y
Volume (veh/h) 57 1 13 9 2 21 19 318 7 133 109
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free
Grade 0% 0% 0% 0%
Peak Hour Factor 085 08 08 08 08 08 08 085 085 085 085
Hourly flow rate (vph) 67 1 15 11 2 25 22 374 8 156 128
Pedestrians
Lane Width (ft)
Walking Speed (ft/s)
Percent Blockage
Right turn flare (veh)
Median type None None
Median storage veh)
Upstream signal (ft)
pX, platoon unblocked
vC, conflicting volume 686 665 221 676 725 379 285 384
vCl, stage 1 conf vol
vC2, stage 2 conf vol
vCu, unblocked vol 686 665 221 676 725 379 285 384
tC, single (s) 7.1 6.5 6.3 7.2 6.5 6.2 4.1 4.1
tC, 2 stage (S)
tF (s) 33 4.0 34 3.6 4.0 33 2.2 2.2
p0 queue free % 80 100 98 97 99 96 98 99
cM capacity (veh/h) 340 374 804 341 346 672 1289 1186
Direction, Lane # EB1 WB1 NB1 SB1
Volume Total 84 38 406 293
Volume Left 67 11 22 8
Volume Right 15 25 9 128
cSH 381 505 1289 1186
Volume to Capacity 022 007 002 0.01
Queue Length 95th (ft) 21 6 1 1
Control Delay (s) 171 127 0.6 0.3
Lane LOS C B A A
Approach Delay (s) 171 127 0.6 0.3
Approach LOS C B
Intersection Summary
Average Delay 2.7
Intersection Capacity Utilization 42.3% ICU Level of Service
Analysis Period (min) 15
AM Existing Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 2



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis
4: Burr Ridge Parkway & Access Drive/Marriott Access Drive

1/28/2016

A ey v ANt 2 M4
Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations % Ts s Fin Fin
Volume (veh/h) 3 0 2 20 0 5 64 30 1 75 1
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free
Grade 0% 0% 0% 0%
Peak Hour Factor 067 067 067 067 067 067 067 067 067 0.67 067
Hourly flow rate (vph) 4 0 3 30 0 7 96 45 1 112 1
Pedestrians
Lane Width (ft)
Walking Speed (ft/s)
Percent Blockage
Right turn flare (veh)
Median type None None
Median storage veh)
Upstream signal (ft)
pX, platoon unblocked
vC, conflicting volume 337 369 57 307 361 31 113 63
vCl, stage 1 conf vol
vC2, stage 2 conf vol
vCu, unblocked vol 337 369 57 307 361 31 113 63
tC, single (s) 8.2 6.5 7.9 7.5 6.5 6.9 4.2 4.1
tC, 2 stage (S)
tF (s) 3.8 4.0 3.8 33 4.0 33 2.2 2.2
p0 queue free % 99 100 100 95 100 99 93 100
cM capacity (veh/h) 492 526 862 594 532 1042 1466 1553
Direction, Lane # EB1 EB2 WB1 NB1 NB2 SB1 SB2
Volume Total 4 3 37 118 40 57 57
Volume Left 4 0 30 96 0 1 0
Volume Right 0 3 7 0 18 0 1
cSH 492 862 650 1466 1700 1553 1700
Volume to Capacity 001 0.00 006 007 002 000 003
Queue Length 95th (ft) 1 0 5 5 0 0 0
Control Delay (s) 12.4 92 109 6.3 0.0 0.2 0.0
Lane LOS B A B A A
Approach Delay (s) 11.1 10.9 4.7 0.1
Approach LOS B B
Intersection Summary
Average Delay 3.9
Intersection Capacity Utilization 25.0% ICU Level of Service
Analysis Period (min) 15
AM Existing Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 3



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis

5: Burr Ridge Parkway & Matrriott Access Drive 1/28/2016
v St o2

Movement WBL WBR NBT NBR SBL SBT

Lane Configurations L 41 44

Volume (veh/h) 4 1 38 0 4 73

Sign Control Stop Free Free

Grade 0% 0% 0%

Peak Hour Factor 083 083 083 083 083 083

Hourly flow rate (vph) 5 1 46 0 5 88

Pedestrians

Lane Width (ft)

Walking Speed (ft/s)

Percent Blockage

Right turn flare (veh)

Median type None None

Median storage veh)

Upstream signal (ft)

pX, platoon unblocked

vC, conflicting volume 99 23 46

vCl, stage 1 conf vol

vC2, stage 2 conf vol

vCu, unblocked vol 99 23 46

tC, single (s) 6.8 6.9 4.1

tC, 2 stage (S)

tF (s) 33 33 2.2

p0 queue free % 99 100 100

cM capacity (veh/h) 892 1055 1575

Direction, Lane # WB1 NB1 NB2 SB1 SB2

Volume Total 6 31 15 34 59

Volume Left 5 0 0 5 0

Volume Right 1 0 0 0 0

cSH 920 1700 1700 1575 1700

Volume to Capacity 001 002 001 000 0.03

Queue Length 95th (ft) 0 0 0 0 0

Control Delay (s) 8.9 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.0

Lane LOS A A

Approach Delay (s) 8.9 0.0 0.4

Approach LOS A

Intersection Summary

Average Delay 0.6

Intersection Capacity Utilization 15.0% ICU Level of Service

Analysis Period (min) 15

AM Existing Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 4



Lanes, Volumes, Timings

1: County Line Road & Frontage Road/Burr Ridge Parkway 1/28/2016
A ey v ANt 2 M4

Lane Group EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR

Lane Configurations % Ts N + M LI Ff " 4B

Volume (vph) 140 46 31 161 30 587 3 356 164 457 512 16

Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900

Storage Length (ft) 0 0 160 170 80 140 175 0

Storage Lanes 1 0 2 1 1 1 2 0

Taper Length (ft) 25 220 120 215

Lane Util. Factor 100 100 1.00 097 100 088 1.00 095 100 097 095 095

Frt 0.940 0.850 0.850 0.995

Flt Protected 0.950 0.950 0.950 0.950

Satd. Flow (prot) 1787 1786 0 3400 1900 2787 1805 3574 1599 3467 3471 0

Flt Permitted 0.950 0.950 0.950 0.950

Satd. Flow (perm) 1787 1786 0 3400 1900 2787 1805 3574 1599 3467 3471 0

Right Turn on Red Yes Yes Yes Yes

Satd. Flow (RTOR) 31 472 184 3

Link Speed (mph) 25 25 45 45

Link Distance (ft) 260 1072 565 3887

Travel Time (s) 7.1 29.2 8.6 58.9

Peak Hour Factor 089 089 08 089 089 08 08 089 089 08 089 0.9

Heavy Vehicles (%) 1% 0% 0% 3% 0% 2% 0% 1% 1% 1% 3%  19%

Shared Lane Traffic (%)

Lane Group Flow (vph) 157 87 0 181 34 660 3 400 184 513 593 0

Turn Type Prot NA Prot NA pm+ov Prot NA pm+ov Prot NA

Protected Phases 7 4 3 8 1 5 2 3 1 6

Permitted Phases 8 2

Detector Phase 7 4 3 8 1 5 2 3 1 6

Switch Phase

Minimum Initial (s) 3.0 8.0 3.0 8.0 3.0 30 150 3.0 30 150

Minimum Split (s) 270  29.0 150 170 300 150 260 150 300 410

Total Split (s) 270  29.0 150 170 300 150 260 150 300 410

Total Split (%) 27.0% 29.0% 15.0% 17.0% 30.0% 15.0% 26.0% 15.0% 30.0% 41.0%

Yellow Time (s) 35 45 35 45 35 35 45 35 35 45

All-Red Time (s) 0.0 15 0.0 15 0.0 0.0 15 0.0 0.0 15

Lost Time Adjust (s) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Total Lost Time (s) 35 6.0 35 6.0 35 35 6.0 35 35 6.0

Lead/Lag Lead Lag Lead lag Lead Lead lag Lead Lead Lag

Lead-Lag Optimize? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Recall Mode None  None None None None None C-Min None None C-Min

Act Effct Green (s) 164 119 10.4 8.7 317 58 39.0 553 225 63.0

Actuated g/C Ratio 016 0.12 010 009 032 006 039 055 022 063

vic Ratio 054 0.36 051 020 055 003 029 019 066 027

Control Delay 452 303 477 451 78 450 254 33 389 108

Queue Delay 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Total Delay 452 303 477 451 78 450 254 33 389 108

LOS D @ D D A D © A D B

Approach Delay 39.9 17.5 18.6 23.8

Approach LOS D B B ©

Queue Length 50th (ft) 96 33 57 21 45 2 95 0 154 82

Queue Length 95th (ft) 151 73 89 50 76 11 164 40 187 167

Internal Link Dist (ft) 180 992 485 3807

PM Existing Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM Page 1



Lanes, Volumes, Timings

1: County Line Road & Frontage Road/Burr Ridge Parkway 1/28/2016
-—
e R . O

Lane Group EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Turn Bay Length (ft) 160 170 80 140 175

Base Capacity (vph) 419 434 391 209 1310 207 1392 982 937 2189
Starvation Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Spillback Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Storage Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Reduced v/c Ratio 037 020 046 016 050 001 029 019 055 027

Intersection Summary

Area Type: Other

Cycle Length: 100

Actuated Cycle Length: 100

Offset: 0 (0%), Referenced to phase 2:NBT and 6:SBT, Start of Green
Natural Cycle: 100

Control Type: Actuated-Coordinated

Maximum v/c Ratio: 0.66

Intersection Signal Delay: 22.2 Intersection LOS: C
Intersection Capacity Utilization 53.3% ICU Level of Service A
Analysis Period (min) 15
Splits and Phases:  1: County Line Road & Frontage Road/Burr Ridge Parkway
%’-m ¢ Taz R) ¥753 —*4
305 | [e8s | 158 | [z9s |
- ' A -
@5 @6 (R) L g7 ga
151 [ [ms | 27s | 7= |
PM Existing Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM Page 2



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis

2: Burr Ridge Parkway & Bridewell Drive 1/28/2016
— N ¥ TN 7

Movement EBT EBR WBL WBT NBL NBR

Lane Configurations Ts 4‘ % ul

Volume (veh/h) 29 2 71 44 0 125

Sign Control Free Free  Stop

Grade 0% 0% 0%

Peak Hour Factor 086 086 08 08 086 0.86

Hourly flow rate (vph) 34 2 83 51 0 145

Pedestrians

Lane Width (ft)

Walking Speed (ft/s)

Percent Blockage

Right turn flare (veh)

Median type None None

Median storage veh)

Upstream signal (ft)

pX, platoon unblocked

vC, conflicting volume 36 251 35

vCl, stage 1 conf vol

vC2, stage 2 conf vol

vCu, unblocked vol 36 251 35

tC, single (s) 4.1 6.4 6.2

tC, 2 stage (S)

tF (s) 2.2 33 33

p0 queue free % 95 100 86

cM capacity (veh/h) 1588 703 1041

Direction, Lane # EB1 WB1 NB1 NB2

Volume Total 36 134 0 145

Volume Left 0 83 0 0

Volume Right 2 0 0 145

cSH 1700 1588 1700 1041

Volume to Capacity 0.02 005 000 014

Queue Length 95th (ft) 0 4 0 12

Control Delay (s) 0.0 4.7 0.0 9.0

Lane LOS A A A

Approach Delay (s) 0.0 4.7 9.0

Approach LOS A

Intersection Summary

Average Delay 6.2

Intersection Capacity Utilization 17.7% ICU Level of Service

Analysis Period (min) 15

PM Existing Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 1



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis

3: Wolf Road & 72nd Street

1/28/2016

A ey v ANt 2 M4
Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations Fi Y Fi Y Fi Y Fi Y
Volume (veh/h) 139 4 13 2 2 6 13 244 19 394 126
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free
Grade 0% 0% 0% 0%
Peak Hour Factor 094 094 094 094 094 094 094 094 094 094 09
Hourly flow rate (vph) 148 4 14 2 2 6 14 260 20 419 134
Pedestrians
Lane Width (ft)
Walking Speed (ft/s)
Percent Blockage
Right turn flare (veh)
Median type None None
Median storage veh)
Upstream signal (ft)
pX, platoon unblocked
vC, conflicting volume 823 817 486 831 882 261 553 263
vCl, stage 1 conf vol
vC2, stage 2 conf vol
vCu, unblocked vol 823 817 486 831 882 261 553 263
tC, single (s) 7.1 6.5 6.3 7.1 6.5 6.2 4.1 4.1
tC, 2 stage (S)
tF (s) 33 4.0 34 33 4.0 33 2.2 2.2
p0 queue free % 48 99 98 99 99 99 99 98
cM capacity (veh/h) 284 304 569 275 279 782 1027 1313
Direction, Lane # EB1 WB1 NB1 SB1
Volume Total 166 11 277 573
Volume Left 148 2 14 20
Volume Right 14 6 3 134
cSH 297 452 1027 1313
Volume to Capacity 056 002 001 0.02
Queue Length 95th (ft) 79 2 1 1
Control Delay (s) 314 132 0.6 0.4
Lane LOS D B A A
Approach Delay (s) 314 132 0.6 0.4
Approach LOS D B
Intersection Summary
Average Delay 5.6
Intersection Capacity Utilization 56.9% ICU Level of Service
Analysis Period (min) 15
PM Existing Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 2



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis
4: Burr Ridge Parkway & Access Drive/Marriott Access Drive

1/28/2016

A ey v ANt 2 M4
Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations % Ts s Fin Fin
Volume (veh/h) 16 0 56 15 0 2 1 107 0 72 2
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free
Grade 0% 0% 0% 0%
Peak Hour Factor 082 082 08 08 08 08 08 082 082 082 082
Hourly flow rate (vph) 20 0 68 18 0 2 1 130 0 88 2
Pedestrians
Lane Width (ft)
Walking Speed (ft/s)
Percent Blockage
Right turn flare (veh)
Median type None None
Median storage veh)
Upstream signal (ft)
pX, platoon unblocked
vC, conflicting volume 159 230 45 249 227 70 90 139
vCl, stage 1 conf vol
vC2, stage 2 conf vol
vCu, unblocked vol 159 230 45 249 227 70 90 139
tC, single (s) 7.5 6.5 6.9 7.5 6.5 6.9 4.1 4.1
tC, 2 stage (S)
tF (s) 33 4.0 33 33 4.0 33 2.2 2.2
p0 queue free % 98 100 93 97 100 100 100 100
cM capacity (veh/h) 794 672 1021 642 675 986 1518 1457
Direction, Lane # EB1 EB2 WB1 NB1 NB2 SB1 SB2
Volume Total 20 68 21 66 74 44 46
Volume Left 20 0 18 1 0 0 0
Volume Right 0 68 2 0 9 0 2
cSH 794 1021 670 1518 1700 1457 1700
Volume to Capacity 002 007 003 000 004 0.00 003
Queue Length 95th (ft) 2 5 2 0 0 0 0
Control Delay (s) 9.6 88 105 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
Lane LOS A A B A
Approach Delay (s) 9.0 10.5 0.1 0.0
Approach LOS A B
Intersection Summary
Average Delay 3.0
Intersection Capacity Utilization 18.2% ICU Level of Service
Analysis Period (min) 15
PM Existing Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 3



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis

5: Burr Ridge Parkway & Matrriott Access Drive 1/28/2016
v St o2

Movement WBL WBR NBT NBR SBL SBT

Lane Configurations L 41 44

Volume (veh/h) 4 3 122 2 5 70

Sign Control Stop Free Free

Grade 0% 0% 0%

Peak Hour Factor 079 079 079 079 079 0.79

Hourly flow rate (vph) 5 4 154 3 6 89

Pedestrians

Lane Width (ft)

Walking Speed (ft/s)

Percent Blockage

Right turn flare (veh)

Median type None None

Median storage veh)

Upstream signal (ft)

pX, platoon unblocked

vC, conflicting volume 213 78 157

vCl, stage 1 conf vol

vC2, stage 2 conf vol

vCu, unblocked vol 213 78 157

tC, single (s) 6.8 6.9 4.1

tC, 2 stage (S)

tF (s) 33 33 2.2

p0 queue free % 99 100 100

cM capacity (veh/h) 759 973 1435

Direction, Lane # WB1 NB1 NB2 SB1 SB2

Volume Total 9 103 54 36 59

Volume Left 5 0 0 6 0

Volume Right 4 0 3 0 0

cSH 838 1700 1700 1435 1700

Volume to Capacity 001 006 003 000 0.03

Queue Length 95th (ft) 1 0 0 0 0

Control Delay (s) 9.3 0.0 0.0 14 0.0

Lane LOS A A

Approach Delay (s) 9.3 0.0 0.5

Approach LOS A

Intersection Summary

Average Delay 0.5

Intersection Capacity Utilization 15.7% ICU Level of Service

Analysis Period (min) 15

PM Existing Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 4



Lanes, Volumes, Timings

1: County Line Road & Frontage Road/Burr Ridge Parkway 9/8/2016
A ey v ANt 2 M4

Lane Group EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR

Lane Configurations % Ts N + M LI Ff " 4B

Volume (vph) 35 34 1 42 22 284 12 615 126 587 269 137

Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900

Storage Length (ft) 0 0 160 170 80 140 175 0

Storage Lanes 1 0 2 1 1 1 2 0

Taper Length (ft) 25 220 120 215

Lane Util. Factor 100 100 1.00 097 100 088 1.00 095 100 097 095 095

Frt 0.996 0.850 0.850 0.949

Flt Protected 0.950 0.950 0.950 0.950

Satd. Flow (prot) 1612 1788 0 3400 1900 2656 1805 3539 1599 3400 3222 0

Flt Permitted 0.950 0.950 0.950 0.950

Satd. Flow (perm) 1612 1788 0 3400 1900 2656 1805 3539 1599 3400 3222 0

Right Turn on Red Yes Yes Yes Yes

Satd. Flow (RTOR) 1 305 135 109

Link Speed (mph) 25 25 45 45

Link Distance (ft) 260 1072 565 3887

Travel Time (s) 7.1 29.2 8.6 58.9

Peak Hour Factor 093 093 093 093 093 093 093 093 093 093 093 093

Heavy Vehicles (%) 12% 6% 0% 3% 0% 7% 0% 2% 1% 3% 6% 7%

Shared Lane Traffic (%)

Lane Group Flow (vph) 38 38 0 45 24 305 13 661 135 631 436 0

Turn Type Prot NA Prot NA pm+ov Prot NA pm+ov Prot NA

Protected Phases 7 4 3 8 1 5 2 3 1 6

Permitted Phases 8 2

Detector Phase 7 4 3 8 1 5 2 3 1 6

Switch Phase

Minimum Initial (s) 3.0 8.0 3.0 8.0 3.0 30 150 3.0 30 150

Minimum Split (s) 150 230 150 230 320 150 300 150 320 470

Total Split (s) 150 230 150 230 320 150 300 150 320 470

Total Split (%) 15.0% 23.0% 15.0% 23.0% 32.0% 15.0% 30.0% 15.0% 32.0% 47.0%

Yellow Time (s) 35 45 35 45 35 35 45 35 35 45

All-Red Time (s) 0.0 15 0.0 15 0.0 0.0 15 0.0 0.0 15

Lost Time Adjust (s) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Total Lost Time (s) 35 6.0 35 6.0 35 35 6.0 35 35 6.0

Lead/Lag Lead Lag Lead lag Lead Lead lag Lead Lead Lag

Lead-Lag Optimize? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Recall Mode None  None None None None None C-Min None None C-Min

Act Effct Green (s) 10.5 9.3 8.6 84 367 6.3 436 582 251 699

Actuated g/C Ratio 0.10  0.09 009 008 037 006 044 058 025 0.70

vic Ratio 022 0.23 015 015 026 011 043 014 074 019

Control Delay 437 439 444 445 25 459 233 33 396 5.4

Queue Delay 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Total Delay 437 439 444 445 25 459 233 33 396 5.4

LOS D D D D A D © A D A

Approach Delay 43.8 10.2 20.3 25.6

Approach LOS D B © ©

Queue Length 50th (ft) 20 23 14 15 0 8 158 0 190 32

Queue Length 95th (ft) 55 53 31 40 23 27 254 34 230 82

Internal Link Dist (ft) 180 992 485 3807

AM Projected Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM Page 1



Lanes, Volumes, Timings

1: County Line Road & Frontage Road/Burr Ridge Parkway 9/8/2016
A ey v ANt 2 M4
Lane Group EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Turn Bay Length (ft) 160 170 80 140 175
Base Capacity (vph) 216 304 391 323 1262 207 1542 1029 990 2286
Starvation Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Spillback Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Storage Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Reduced v/c Ratio 018 0.3 012 007 024 006 043 013 064 019
Intersection Summary
Area Type: Other
Cycle Length: 100
Actuated Cycle Length: 100
Offset: 0 (0%), Referenced to phase 2:NBT and 6:SBT, Start of Green
Natural Cycle: 100
Control Type: Actuated-Coordinated
Maximum v/c Ratio: 0.74
Intersection Signal Delay: 21.9 Intersection LOS: C
Intersection Capacity Utilization 55.7% ICU Level of Service B
Analysis Period (min) 15
Splits and Phases:  1: County Line Road & Frontage Road/Burr Ridge Parkway
%’-ﬁl ¢ Taz (R) 53 —*4
32s | [eos 151 | [23s |
! A -
g5 g5 (R) L J a7 g3
151 | [a7s 158 | [23= |
AM Projected Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 2



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis

2: Burr Ridge Parkway & Bridewell Drive 9/8/2016
— N ¥ TN 7

Movement EBT EBR WBL WBT NBL NBR

Lane Configurations Ts 4‘ % ul

Volume (veh/h) 16 1 104 28 4 46

Sign Control Free Free  Stop

Grade 0% 0% 0%

Peak Hour Factor 093 093 093 093 093 093

Hourly flow rate (vph) 17 1 112 30 4 49

Pedestrians

Lane Width (ft)

Walking Speed (ft/s)

Percent Blockage

Right turn flare (veh)

Median type None None

Median storage veh)

Upstream signal (ft)

pX, platoon unblocked

vC, conflicting volume 18 272 18

vCl, stage 1 conf vol

vC2, stage 2 conf vol

vCu, unblocked vol 18 272 18

tC, single (s) 4.1 6.6 6.3

tC, 2 stage (S)

tF (s) 2.2 3.7 34

p0 queue free % 93 99 95

cM capacity (veh/h) 1605 625 1049

Direction, Lane # EB1 WB1 NB1 NB2

Volume Total 18 142 4 49

Volume Left 0 112 4 0

Volume Right 1 0 0 49

cSH 1700 1605 625 1049

Volume to Capacity 0.01 007 001 0.05

Queue Length 95th (ft) 0 6 1 4

Control Delay (s) 0.0 6.0 108 8.6

Lane LOS A B A

Approach Delay (s) 0.0 6.0 8.8

Approach LOS A

Intersection Summary

Average Delay 6.2

Intersection Capacity Utilization 23.9% ICU Level of Service

Analysis Period (min) 15

AM Projected Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 1



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis
3: Wolf Road & 72nd Street

9/8/2016

A ey v ANt 2 M4
Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations Fi Y Fi Y Fi Y Fi Y
Volume (veh/h) 68 1 15 9 2 22 21 331 7 138 116
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free
Grade 0% 0% 0% 0%
Peak Hour Factor 085 08 08 08 08 08 08 085 085 085 085
Hourly flow rate (vph) 80 1 18 11 2 26 25 389 8 162 136
Pedestrians
Lane Width (ft)
Walking Speed (ft/s)
Percent Blockage
Right turn flare (veh)
Median type None None
Median storage veh)
Upstream signal (ft)
pX, platoon unblocked
vC, conflicting volume 718 695 231 709 759 394 299 399
vCl, stage 1 conf vol
vC2, stage 2 conf vol
vCu, unblocked vol 718 695 231 709 759 394 299 399
tC, single (s) 7.1 6.5 6.3 7.2 6.5 6.2 4.1 4.1
tC, 2 stage (S)
tF (s) 33 4.0 34 3.6 4.0 33 2.2 2.2
p0 queue free % 75 100 98 97 99 96 98 99
cM capacity (veh/h) 322 358 794 323 330 659 1274 1171
Direction, Lane # EB1 WB1 NB1 SB1
Volume Total 99 39 424 307
Volume Left 80 11 25 8
Volume Right 18 26 9 136
cSH 361 490 1274 1171
Volume to Capacity 027 008 002 0.01
Queue Length 95th (ft) 27 6 1 1
Control Delay (s) 187  13.0 0.6 0.3
Lane LOS C B A A
Approach Delay (s) 18.7 130 0.6 0.3
Approach LOS C B
Intersection Summary
Average Delay 3.1
Intersection Capacity Utilization 45.8% ICU Level of Service
Analysis Period (min) 15
AM Projected Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 2



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis
4: Burr Ridge Parkway & Access Drive/Marriott Access Drive

9/8/2016

A ey v ANt 2 M4
Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations % Ts s Fin Fin
Volume (veh/h) 3 0 2 21 0 5 67 39 1 102 1
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free
Grade 0% 0% 0% 0%
Peak Hour Factor 067 067 067 067 067 067 067 067 067 0.67 067
Hourly flow rate (vph) 4 0 3 31 0 7 100 58 1 152 1
Pedestrians
Lane Width (ft)
Walking Speed (ft/s)
Percent Blockage
Right turn flare (veh)
Median type None None
Median storage veh)
Upstream signal (ft)
pX, platoon unblocked
vC, conflicting volume 393 432 77 349 424 38 154 76
vCl, stage 1 conf vol
vC2, stage 2 conf vol
vCu, unblocked vol 393 432 77 349 424 38 154 76
tC, single (s) 8.2 6.5 7.9 7.5 6.5 6.9 4.2 4.1
tC, 2 stage (S)
tF (s) 3.8 4.0 3.8 33 4.0 33 2.2 2.2
p0 queue free % 99 100 100 94 100 99 93 100
cM capacity (veh/h) 443 482 833 552 487 1032 1417 1536
Direction, Lane # EB1 EB2 WB1 NB1 NB2 SB1 SB2
Volume Total 4 3 39 129 47 78 78
Volume Left 4 0 31 100 0 1 0
Volume Right 0 3 7 0 18 0 1
cSH 443 833 606 1417 1700 1536 1700
Volume to Capacity 001 0.00 006 007 003 000 005
Queue Length 95th (ft) 1 0 5 6 0 0 0
Control Delay (s) 13.2 93 113 6.1 0.0 0.1 0.0
Lane LOS B A B A A
Approach Delay (s) 11.7 11.3 45 0.1
Approach LOS B B
Intersection Summary
Average Delay 35
Intersection Capacity Utilization 25.2% ICU Level of Service
Analysis Period (min) 15
AM Projected Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 3



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis

5: Burr Ridge Parkway & Proposed Access Drive 9/8/2016
v St o2

Movement WBL WBR NBT NBR SBL SBT

Lane Configurations L 41 44

Volume (veh/h) 28 11 39 8 8 76

Sign Control Stop Free Free

Grade 0% 0% 0%

Peak Hour Factor 095 095 09 09 095 095

Hourly flow rate (vph) 29 12 41 8 8 80

Pedestrians

Lane Width (ft)

Walking Speed (ft/s)

Percent Blockage

Right turn flare (veh)

Median type None None

Median storage veh)

Upstream signal (ft)

pX, platoon unblocked

vC, conflicting volume 102 25 49

vCl, stage 1 conf vol

vC2, stage 2 conf vol

vCu, unblocked vol 102 25 49

tC, single (s) 6.8 6.9 4.1

tC, 2 stage (S)

tF (s) 33 33 2.2

p0 queue free % 97 99 99

cM capacity (veh/h) 886 1052 1570

Direction, Lane # WB1 NB1 NB2 SB1 SB2

Volume Total 41 27 22 35 53

Volume Left 29 0 0 8 0

Volume Right 12 0 8 0 0

cSH 927 1700 1700 1570 1700

Volume to Capacity 0.04 002 001 001 0.03

Queue Length 95th (ft) 3 0 0 0 0

Control Delay (s) 9.1 0.0 0.0 1.8 0.0

Lane LOS A A

Approach Delay (s) 9.1 0.0 0.7

Approach LOS A

Intersection Summary

Average Delay 2.4

Intersection Capacity Utilization 17.1% ICU Level of Service

Analysis Period (min) 15

AM Projected Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 4



Lanes, Volumes, Timings

1: County Line Road & Frontage Road/Burr Ridge Parkway 9/8/2016
A ey v ANt 2 M4

Lane Group EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR

Lane Configurations % Ts N + M LI Ff " 4B

Volume (vph) 146 48 32 171 31 621 3 370 168 494 532 17

Ideal Flow (vphpl) 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900

Storage Length (ft) 0 0 160 170 80 140 175 0

Storage Lanes 1 0 2 1 1 1 2 0

Taper Length (ft) 25 220 120 215

Lane Util. Factor 100 100 1.00 097 100 088 1.00 095 100 097 095 095

Frt 0.940 0.850 0.850 0.995

Flt Protected 0.950 0.950 0.950 0.950

Satd. Flow (prot) 1787 1786 0 3400 1900 2787 1805 3574 1599 3467 3471 0

Flt Permitted 0.950 0.950 0.950 0.950

Satd. Flow (perm) 1787 1786 0 3400 1900 2787 1805 3574 1599 3467 3471 0

Right Turn on Red Yes Yes Yes Yes

Satd. Flow (RTOR) 31 450 189 3

Link Speed (mph) 25 25 45 45

Link Distance (ft) 260 1072 565 3887

Travel Time (s) 7.1 29.2 8.6 58.9

Peak Hour Factor 089 089 08 089 089 08 08 089 089 08 089 0.9

Heavy Vehicles (%) 1% 0% 0% 3% 0% 2% 0% 1% 1% 1% 3%  19%

Shared Lane Traffic (%)

Lane Group Flow (vph) 164 90 0 192 35 698 3 416 189 555 617 0

Turn Type Prot NA Prot NA pm+ov Prot NA pm+ov Prot NA

Protected Phases 7 4 3 8 1 5 2 3 1 6

Permitted Phases 8 2

Detector Phase 7 4 3 8 1 5 2 3 1 6

Switch Phase

Minimum Initial (s) 3.0 8.0 3.0 8.0 3.0 30 150 3.0 30 150

Minimum Split (s) 270  29.0 150 170 300 150 260 150 300 410

Total Split (s) 270  29.0 150 170 300 150 260 150 300 410

Total Split (%) 27.0% 29.0% 15.0% 17.0% 30.0% 15.0% 26.0% 15.0% 30.0% 41.0%

Yellow Time (s) 35 45 35 45 35 35 45 35 35 45

All-Red Time (s) 0.0 15 0.0 15 0.0 0.0 15 0.0 0.0 15

Lost Time Adjust (s) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Total Lost Time (s) 35 6.0 35 6.0 35 35 6.0 35 35 6.0

Lead/Lag Lead Lag Lead lag Lead Lead lag Lead Lead Lag

Lead-Lag Optimize? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Recall Mode None  None None None None None C-Min None None C-Min

Act Effct Green (s) 16,7 122 10.5 88 335 58 368 533 243 626

Actuated g/C Ratio 017 012 010 009 034 006 037 053 024 063

vic Ratio 055  0.37 054 021 057 003 032 020 066 028

Control Delay 452 304 481 451 95 450 272 35 375 111

Queue Delay 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Total Delay 452 304 481 451 95 450 272 35 375 111

LOS D @ D D A D © A D B

Approach Delay 39.9 18.8 19.9 23.6

Approach LOS D B B ©

Queue Length 50th (ft) 100 35 60 21 59 2 103 0 164 87

Queue Length 95th (ft) 155 75 94 50 92 11 175 42 198 177

Internal Link Dist (ft) 180 992 485 3807

PM Projected Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM Page 1



Lanes, Volumes, Timings

1: County Line Road & Frontage Road/Burr Ridge Parkway 9/8/2016
-—
e R . O

Lane Group EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Turn Bay Length (ft) 160 170 80 140 175

Base Capacity (vph) 420 434 391 209 1306 207 1314 954 951 2175
Starvation Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Spillback Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Storage Cap Reductn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Reduced v/c Ratio 0.39 0.21 0.49 0.17 0.53 0.01 0.32 0.20 0.58 0.28

Intersection Summary

Area Type: Other

Cycle Length: 100

Actuated Cycle Length: 100

Offset: 0 (0%), Referenced to phase 2:NBT and 6:SBT, Start of Green
Natural Cycle: 100

Control Type: Actuated-Coordinated

Maximum v/c Ratio: 0.66

Intersection Signal Delay: 22.8 Intersection LOS: C
Intersection Capacity Utilization 54.7% ICU Level of Service A
Analysis Period (min) 15
Splits and Phases:  1: County Line Road & Frontage Road/Burr Ridge Parkway
%’-m ¢ Taz R) ¥753 —*4
0= HET | 158 R |
- ' A -
@5 @6 (R) L g7 ga
151 [ [ms | 27s | 7= |
PM Projected Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM Page 2



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis

2: Burr Ridge Parkway & Bridewell Drive 9/8/2016
— N ¥ TN 7

Movement EBT EBR WBL WBT NBL NBR

Lane Configurations Ts 4‘ % ul

Volume (veh/h) 30 2 85 46 0 138

Sign Control Free Free  Stop

Grade 0% 0% 0%

Peak Hour Factor 086 086 08 08 086 0.86

Hourly flow rate (vph) 35 2 99 53 0 160

Pedestrians

Lane Width (ft)

Walking Speed (ft/s)

Percent Blockage

Right turn flare (veh)

Median type None None

Median storage veh)

Upstream signal (ft)

pX, platoon unblocked

vC, conflicting volume 37 287 36

vCl, stage 1 conf vol

vC2, stage 2 conf vol

vCu, unblocked vol 37 287 36

tC, single (s) 4.1 6.4 6.2

tC, 2 stage (S)

tF (s) 2.2 33 33

p0 queue free % 94 100 85

cM capacity (veh/h) 1586 663 1039

Direction, Lane # EB1 WB1 NB1 NB2

Volume Total 37 152 0 160

Volume Left 0 99 0 0

Volume Right 2 0 0 160

cSH 1700 1586 1700 1039

Volume to Capacity 0.02 006 000 015

Queue Length 95th (ft) 0 5 0 14

Control Delay (s) 0.0 5.0 0.0 9.1

Lane LOS A A A

Approach Delay (s) 0.0 5.0 9.1

Approach LOS A

Intersection Summary

Average Delay 6.3

Intersection Capacity Utilization 18.5% ICU Level of Service

Analysis Period (min) 15

PM Projected Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 1



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis
3: Wolf Road & 72nd Street

9/8/2016

A ey v ANt 2 M4
Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations Fi Y Fi Y Fi Y Fi Y
Volume (veh/h) 150 4 15 2 2 6 16 254 20 410 140
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free
Grade 0% 0% 0% 0%
Peak Hour Factor 094 094 094 094 094 094 094 094 094 094 09
Hourly flow rate (vph) 160 4 16 2 2 6 17 270 21 436 149
Pedestrians
Lane Width (ft)
Walking Speed (ft/s)
Percent Blockage
Right turn flare (veh)
Median type None None
Median storage veh)
Upstream signal (ft)
pX, platoon unblocked
vC, conflicting volume 866 861 511 877 934 272 585 273
vCl, stage 1 conf vol
vC2, stage 2 conf vol
vCu, unblocked vol 866 861 511 877 934 272 585 273
tC, single (s) 7.1 6.5 6.3 7.1 6.5 6.2 4.1 4.1
tC, 2 stage (S)
tF (s) 33 4.0 34 33 4.0 33 2.2 2.2
p0 queue free % 40 99 97 99 99 99 98 98
cM capacity (veh/h) 265 286 551 254 259 772 1000 1301
Direction, Lane # EB1 WB1 NB1 SB1
Volume Total 180 11 290 606
Volume Left 160 2 17 21
Volume Right 16 6 3 149
cSH 278 428 1000 1301
Volume to Capacity 0.65 002 002 0.02
Queue Length 95th (ft) 103 2 1 1
Control Delay (s) 389 136 0.7 0.5
Lane LOS E B A A
Approach Delay (s) 389 136 0.7 0.5
Approach LOS E B
Intersection Summary
Average Delay 7.0
Intersection Capacity Utilization 59.1% ICU Level of Service
Analysis Period (min) 15
PM Projected Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 2



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis
4: Burr Ridge Parkway & Access Drive/Marriott Access Drive

9/8/2016

A ey v ANt 2 M4
Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations % Ts s Fin Fin
Volume (veh/h) 17 0 58 16 0 2 1 137 0 90 2
Sign Control Stop Stop Free Free
Grade 0% 0% 0% 0%
Peak Hour Factor 082 082 08 08 08 08 08 082 082 082 082
Hourly flow rate (vph) 21 0 71 20 0 2 1 167 0 110 2
Pedestrians
Lane Width (ft)
Walking Speed (ft/s)
Percent Blockage
Right turn flare (veh)
Median type None None
Median storage veh)
Upstream signal (ft)
pX, platoon unblocked
vC, conflicting volume 199 289 56 299 286 88 112 176
vCl, stage 1 conf vol
vC2, stage 2 conf vol
vCu, unblocked vol 199 289 56 299 286 88 112 176
tC, single (s) 7.5 6.5 6.9 7.5 6.5 6.9 4.1 4.1
tC, 2 stage (S)
tF (s) 33 4.0 33 33 4.0 33 2.2 2.2
p0 queue free % 97 100 93 97 100 100 100 100
cM capacity (veh/h) 745 624 1005 590 626 960 1490 1413
Direction, Lane # EB1 EB2 WB1 NB1 NB2 SB1 SB2
Volume Total 21 71 22 85 92 55 57
Volume Left 21 0 20 1 0 0 0
Volume Right 0 71 2 0 9 0 2
cSH 745 1005 617 1490 1700 1413 1700
Volume to Capacity 003 007 004 000 005 0.00 0.03
Queue Length 95th (ft) 2 6 3 0 0 0 0
Control Delay (s) 10.0 89 111 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
Lane LOS A A B A
Approach Delay (s) 9.1 11.1 0.1 0.0
Approach LOS A B
Intersection Summary
Average Delay 2.7
Intersection Capacity Utilization 19.1% ICU Level of Service
Analysis Period (min) 15
PM Projected Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 3



HCM Unsignalized Intersection Capacity Analysis

5: Burr Ridge Parkway & Proposed Access Roadway 9/8/2016
v St o2

Movement WBL WBR NBT NBR SBL SBT

Lane Configurations L 41 44

Volume (veh/h) 19 9 128 28 16 73

Sign Control Stop Free Free

Grade 0% 0% 0%

Peak Hour Factor 095 095 09 09 095 095

Hourly flow rate (vph) 20 9 135 29 17 77

Pedestrians

Lane Width (ft)

Walking Speed (ft/s)

Percent Blockage

Right turn flare (veh)

Median type None None

Median storage veh)

Upstream signal (ft)

pX, platoon unblocked

vC, conflicting volume 222 82 164

vCl, stage 1 conf vol

vC2, stage 2 conf vol

vCu, unblocked vol 222 82 164

tC, single (s) 6.8 6.9 4.1

tC, 2 stage (S)

tF (s) 33 33 2.2

p0 queue free % 97 99 99

cM capacity (veh/h) 743 968 1426

Direction, Lane # WB1 NB1 NB2 SB1 SB2

Volume Total 29 90 74 42 51

Volume Left 20 0 0 17 0

Volume Right 9 0 29 0 0

cSH 803 1700 1700 1426 1700

Volume to Capacity 0.04 005 004 001 0.03

Queue Length 95th (ft) 3 0 0 1 0

Control Delay (s) 9.7 0.0 0.0 3.1 0.0

Lane LOS A A

Approach Delay (s) 9.7 0.0 14

Approach LOS A

Intersection Summary

Average Delay 14

Intersection Capacity Utilization 21.1% ICU Level of Service

Analysis Period (min) 15

PM Projected Peak Hour 1/28/2016 Baseline Synchro 8 Report

BSM

Page 4

































VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

l MEMORANDUM
TO: Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman
FROM: Doug Pollock, AICP
DATE: September 15, 2016
RE: Board Report for September 19, 2016 Plan Commission Meeting

At its August 22, 2016 and September 12, 2016 meetings, the following actions were taken by the
Board of Trustees relative to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission.

7-08-2016: 580 Village Center Drive (Cruickshank); The Board of Trustees concurred with
the Plan Commission and approved Ordinances amending the B-2 District and the Village Center
PUD and approving special use for Running Store/Fitness Apparel Store with sales of craft beer
and wine at 580 Village Center Drive.

V-04-2016: 15W660 79th Street (Mars Chocolate); The Board of Trustees concurred with the
Plan Commission and approved an Ordinance granting a variation to permit the addition of
rooftop mechanical equipment without the required rooftop screening.

PC-05-2016: 16W301 91° Street (Spectrum Senior Living); Minor Amendment to PUD —
Carports; The Board of Trustees concurred with the Plan Commission and approved a minor
amendment to the Spectrum Senior Living PUD to permit the addition of carports in the parking
lot.

PC-06-2016: 7785 Wolf Road; Requests for Private Sanitary Sewer System for New Home;
The Board of Trustees concurred with the Plan Commission and approved the use of a private
sanitary sewer system for a new home at 7785 Wolf Road.



Permits Applied For July 2016

09/15/2016
Permit Number Date Applied Property Address Applicant Name & Contact Info Description
JPR-16-254 07/14/2016 Bucktrail Dr. Nicor Gas 90 N. Finley Rd. ROW Permit
Glen Ellyn IL 60137
JPS-16-235 07/27/2016 7650 Lincolnshire Dr City Lights, Ltd. 9993 Virginia Av. Sign Permit
Chicago Ridge IL 60415
JRAD-16-200 07/01/2016 66 Deer Path Trail RML Norway, Inc. 4532 Middaugh Residential Addition
Downers Grove IL 60515
JRAD-16-212 07/01/2016 69 Deer Path Tr Northstar Property Services 419 Grand Blvd Residential Addition
Park Ridge IL 60068
JRAL-16-215 07/07/2016 1132 Woodview Rd Spyglass Builders, LLC 17243 Buck Dr Residential Alteration
Orland Park IL 60467
JRAL-16-225 07/15/2016 151 Ashton Dr D&S Edificio, LLC 1531 Forest Ave. Residential Alteration
River Forest IL 60305
JRAL-16-229 07/20/2016 5 Arcadia Ct Geneva Cabinet Gallery LLC 321 Stevens St. Residential Alteration
Geneva IL 60134
JRDB-16-217 07/11/2016 7340 Hamilton Ave Blue Sky Builders 424 Ogden Avenue Residential Detached Building
Downers Grove IL 60515
JRDB-16-223 07/14/2016 10S 135 Madison ST Cut Above Landscaping 670 Vandustrial Dr. Residential Detached Building
Westmont IL 60559
JRES-16-216 07/07/2016 8000 S Wolf Rd Atlas Restoration 11441 Melrose Av Residential Miscellaneous
Franklin Park IL 60131
JRES-16-240 07/29/2016 7719 Hamilton Ave Ray Mendez 7719 Hamilton Av Residential Miscellaneous
Burr Ridge IL 60527
JRPE-16-230 07/21/2016 807 Ambriance Kapital Electric, Inc. 1240 Mark St. Res Electrical Permit
Bensenville IL 60106
JRPE-16-237 07/28/2016 Highland Fields Subdiv Pro Electric Generators, Inc. 1533 Herbert St. Res Electrical Permit
Downers Grove IL 60515
JRPF-16-213 07/01/2016 11555 W 87th St. Platinum Poolcare Aquatech, L 300 Industrial Ln. Pool and Fence
Wheeling IL 60090
JRSF-16-214 07/06/2016 6503 Hillcrest Dr. Rose Development Corp 7851 W Ogden Ave Residential New Single Family
Lyons IL 60534
JRSF-16-222 07/13/2016 6100 Grant St Ramit & Resham Mendi 302 Ambriance Dr. Residential New Single Family
Burr Ridge IL 60527
JRSF-16-226 07/18/2016 8030 Bucktrail Dr McNaughton Brothers Constru ~ 16W347 83rd St. Residential New Single Family
Burr Ridge IL 60527

Tal I3



Aurora IL 60504

09/15/2016 Permits Issued July 2016
Permit Number Date Issued Property Address Applicant Name & Contact Info Description
Value & Sq Ftg

JCA-15-095 06/09/2015 8080 Madison St Korman-Lederer Mgmt. Co 3100 Dundee Rd, Ste 116 Com Alteration
Northbrook IL 60062 $155,081 1,935

JCA-16-108 07/28/2016 510 Village Center Dr. Aria Group Architects, Inc. 830 N Boulevard Com Alteration
Oak Park IL 60301 $221,476 2,760

JCPM-16-231 07/25/2016 311 Shore Dr Excel Air LLC 730 Turner Av Com Mechanical Permit
Medinah IL 60157

JDEK-16-173 07/18/2016 7754 County Line Rd C&W Construction 17450 Bluff Rd. Deck Permit
Lemont IL 60439

JDEK-16-198 07/25/2016 15W 305 91ST ST Illinois Designers & Builders, I 7614 Linden Oak Deck Permit
Darien IL 60561

JDS-16-146 07/12/2016 7950 Drew Ave McKinney Enterprises, LLC 12663 W. Offner Rd Demolition Structure
Manhattan IL 60442

JDS-16-188 07/22/2016 6130 EIm St J2Santi Custom Homes 5035 Lawn Ave. Demolition Structure
Western Springs IL 60558

JELV-16-088 07/27/2016 6545 Hillcrest Dr. EHLS 210 W. Campus Dr. Elevator
Arlington Heights IL 60004

JGEN-16-185 07/11/2016 6230 Elm St Walz Builders 222 Willowwood Dr. Generator
Oswego IL 60543

JPAT-15-258 07/25/2016 39 Fawn Ct Beck, Richard A & Jo Ann 39 Fawn Ct Patio Permit
Burr Ridge IL 60521

JPR-16-190 07/08/2016 8080 Madison St Gasaway Maintenance Co. Inc 1290 Lakeside Dr. ROW Permit
Romeoville IL 60446

JPR-16-191 07/08/2016 11531 Burr Oak Ln Glen Galis Concrete Contractor 1921 W. Wilson St ROW Permit
Batavia IL 60510

JPR-16-201 07/11/2016 ROWs DuPage Locations Wide Open West 1674 Frontenac Rd. ROW Permit
Naperville IL 60563

JPR-16-220 07/27/2016 8574 Clynderven Rd Noble Blacktop Corp 3 Grant Sq., Ste 162 ROW Permit
Hinsdale IL 60521

JPR-16-232 07/26/2016 ROWs DuPage Locations ROW Permit

JPS-16-169 07/27/2016 120 Burr Ridge Pkwy Aurora Sign Co 1100 Rt. 34 Sign Permit



09/15/2016 Permits Issued July 2016
Permit Number Date Issued Property Address Applicant Name & Contact Info Description
Value & Sq Ftg
JRAL-15-314 07/28/2016 11560 Burr Oak Ln Molidor Custom Builders 219 W. 55tth Street, #103 Residential Alteration
Clarendon Hills IL 60514 $29,400 392
JRAL-16-196 07/27/2016 10S 424 Glenn Dr. First Fence Inc. 10 N Elm St. Fence Permit
Hillside IL 60162
JRDB-16-182 07/08/2016 8484 Carlisle Ct Residential Detached Building
JRDB-16-197 07/25/2016 15W 30591ST ST Illinois Designers & Builders, I 7614 Linden Oak Residential Detached Building
Darien IL 60561
JRES-16-118 07/05/2016 410 Westminster Dr Solar Plus USA 902 S. Randall Rd. Residential Miscellaneous
Saint Charles IL 60174
JRSF-16-032 07/22/2016 6130 Elm St J2Santi Custom Homes 5035 Lawn Ave. Residential New Single Family
Western Springs IL 60558 $1,014,150 6,761

TOTAL: 22



Occupancy Certificates Issued July 2016

09/15/16
CO# Certificate of Occupancy Date Occupant of Record Address
OF16018 07/29/16 15W 760 89TH ST
OF16019 07/12/16 Iyla & Jennifer Dynkin 8005 Hamilton AVE
OF16020 07/15/16 Lyons Truck Sales 16W 20 79TH 8T
OF 16021 07/22/16 Rocco & Jennifer Salvicla 6679 Lee Ct




SINGLE FAMILY |ADDITIONS NON- ADDITIONS

RESIDENTIAL ALTERATIONS |RESIDENTIAL ALTERATIONS |TOTAL FOR

MONTH {NEW) {RES) {NEW) (NON-RES) MONTH

JANUARY $2,622,600 $715,875 $737,914 44,076,389
(3] (8] [2]

FEBRUARY $2,808,000 $513,975 $112,500 $4,500 $3,438,975
(4] (5] [1] {1}

MARCH $787,200 $0 $1,788,371 $2,575,571
(1] (2]

APRIL $1,889,100 $639,975 $637,246 $3,166,321
{3] (6] [3]

MAY $558,750 $386,700 $83,712 $1,029,162
[1] [5] [1]

JUNE $988,050 $411,000 $317,291 $1,716,341
[2] [6] [2]

JULY $1,014,150 $29,400 $376,557 $1,420,107
[1] [1] [2]

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

2016 TOTAL $10,667,850 $2,696,925 $112,500 $3,945,591 $17,422,866
[15] [31] [1] [11]







Village of Burr Ridge Building Permits Issued 2016 Compared to 2015

300
280
‘260
240
220
200
180
160
140
120
100

80

60

40

20

jan ren Iviar Apr wiay Jun Ju Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 1UIAL
015 15 17 16 24 31 27 34 168
016 26 26 26 25 35 41 22 205






Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP, Community Development Director @C)
September 15, 2016

PC-09-2016; 8405 Oak Knoll Drive; Request for Private Sanitary Sewer
System

The owner of the property at 8405 Oak Knoll Drive is in the process of constructing a new home.
The permit was issued for the new home with a connection to the public sanitary sewer system.
The connection to the public sanitary sewer required a private lift station to pump the sewage to
the public sewer. Subsequent to the issuance of the permit and approval of the connection to the
public sewer, the property owner has decided to request the use of a private sanitary sewer system.
The attached letter from Carl’s Septic Service describes the differences between the private system
and the approved connection to the public sewer.

Section IV.L of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance requires all new homes “shall be served by
public or community sewer and water systems.” For properties in areas that are not served with
public sewers, private or individual sewage disposal (septic) systems may be permitted subject to
review by the Plan Commission and approval by the Board of Trustees.

Section IV.L further states that approval to build a new home with a private sanitary sewer system
may be recommended by the Plan Commission and approved by the Board of Trustees if it is
determined “that it is impractical to extend public or community sewer ...to serve the area, and (b)
there is an irrevocable commitment by the owners of the lot that connections shall be made to a
public or community sewer ....system not less than six months after any such system has been
installed or extended to serve the lot. This section of the Zoning Ordinance also requires that lots
with private sewer systems be at least 150 feet wide and one acre in area.

The subject property complies with the lot size requirements for a private sanitary sewer system.
Attached is a report from the Village Engineer with a recommendation to allow the private sanitary
sewer system. If approved, the property owner should be required to record a covenant indicating
the property will be connected to the public sewer if the sewer is extended to the front of the

property.

Page 1 of 1



MEMO

To: Doug Pollock, AICP, Community Development Director

From: David Preissig, P.E., Director of Public Works & Village Engineer
Date: September 15, 2016

Subject: Septic System Concurrence for 8405 Oak Knoll Drive

(PIN 18-31-402-018)

The following is an assessment of the proposed private sanitary system for 8405 Oak Knoll Drive,
Burr Ridge, Cook County, Illinois:

Existing and Proposed Conditions:
1. Proposed residence would be a five-bedroom house constructed on a 1.03 acre lot.

2. The nearest sanitary sewer maintained by the Village of Burr Ridge is on Oak Knoll Drive,
approximately 530 feet west of the proposed residence.

3. Between this lot and the nearest sanitary sewer is a significant grade change and the
Flagg Creek Tributary C with floodplain (Zone AE).

No gravity-fed connection to a municipal sanitary system is possible from this proposed residence.
The Village of Burr Ridge does not have plans to provide a sanitary sewer in this part of the Oak
Knoll subdivision in the near future.

A private forcemain installed to serve this residence and pump sewage into the Village’s existing
sewer on Oak Knoll Drive could be problematic in the future. A private, pressurized forcemain
would cross the Village’s watermain and must be directional bored beneath a waterway designated
as Flagg Creek Tributary C that includes a flood plain. As you may know, a private forcemain
that fails near our potable water system, or in the vicinity of this waterway could quickly
contaminate the water system or creek, and involve costly environmental remediation.

A pressurized forecemain is private infrastructure and not included in the region’s underground
locating notification system, J.U.L.LLE.. This puts the pipe at risk of damage by utility installations,
repairs, or other excavations along Oak Creek Drive.

Costs notwithstanding, the Engineering Division concurs with the installation of a private sanitary
septic system for the proposed new residence at 8405 Oak Creek Drive. A statement should be
recorded with the property that will require connecting to a municipal sanitary sewer system
whenever such a facility is constructed by the Village to serve this property.

Please contact Village Engineer David Preissig, P.E., if you have any questions regarding the
above at (630) 323-4733, extension 6000.

Page 1 of 1









Cook County Health & Hospitals System

Toni Preckwinkle ) )
President EHDSPITALS SYaTEM Board Members
‘ook County Board of Commissioners : CC’ l H S M. Hill Hammock * Chairman
John Jay Shannon, MD ©+ Commissioner Jerry Butler * Vice Chairman
Chief Executive Officer _ Lewis Collens
ok County Health & Hospitals System Ric Estrada
Ada Mary Gugenheim
Terry Mason, MD, FACS . Emilie N. Junge -
Chief Operating Officer Wayne M. Lemer, DPH, FACHE
Cook Count_)' - ’ Erica E. Marsh, MD, MSCI
Department of Public Health Mary B. Richardson-Lowry
15900 S. Cicero Ave. Carmen Velasquez

Oak Forest, IL 60452 ) Dorene P. Wiese, EdD
708-633-4000 A T

August 1, 2016

Dr. Mohama Martini and Souzan Kattaieh
14101 Ravenswood Dr.
Orland Park, IL 60462

RE: Cook County Health Department Septic Permit Approval 16-017 for 8405 Oak Knoll Dr., Burr Ridge,
Illinois

Dr. Mohamad Martini and Souzan Kattaieh,

This letter is to give notice that the plans submitted for private sewage disposal installation for the property
listed above (a 5 bedroom home) has been approved by the Cook County Health Department. However, the
following must be done prior to installation:

1) Prior to installation of the private sewage disposal system, obtaln the correct perm1t(s)/approvals
from Burr Ridge.

2) Be sure to read and sign the included acknowledgement. Any additional maintenance pages
provided by the contractor must be initialed and kept with the acknowledgement. If there will be a
kitchen garbage grinder/disposal or water softener system be sure to check with Carl’s Septic for any
additional maintenance recommendations and system design needs. Return the a copy of the signed
acknowledgment with any additional pages to this Department.

[N

Other important notes to be mindful of:

1) If the number of bedrooms stated in the first paragraph is incorrect, the approval and permit is void.
Contact this Department immediately to assess the new information.

-2) Any other changes to the plan that may come up will need Department permission prior to
installation.

3) Itis recommended that trees and bushes remain at least 5 feet away from septic field trenches. Some
tree and bush roots have been known to travel further (several tens of feet) to invade the seepage
field or clog portions of the wastewater disposal system. Information about this topic has been
included since the field appears to be near trees.

CCDPH Offices: Bridgeview * Des Plaines ¢ Forest Park * Markham ¢ Maywood ¢ Oak Forest ¢ Rolling Meadows

« Ambvlatory & Community Health Network ¢ Cermak Health Services » Cook County Department of Public Health ¢
» John H. Stroger, Jr. Hospital + Oal Forest Health Cenfer ¢ Provident Hospital « Ruth M. Rothstein CORE Cenfer +



2

.

4) The seepage field area must be protected from traffic and other activities that might lead to soil
compaction. Failure to protect the area may lead to revocation of the system’s approval.

If you need to contact me please feel free to call me at (847) 818-2841 or email:
jdurczak@cookcountyhhs.org. '

Sincerely,

Watef & Private Sewage Disposal Program Manager
Cook County Department of Public Health

2121 Euclid Ave., Room 250
Rolling Meadows, IL 60008

CC: Carl’s Septic
Burr Ridge

CCDPH Offices: Bridgeview ¢ Des Plaines ¢ Forest Park ¢ Markham ¢ Maywood ¢ Oak Forest ¢ Rolling Meadows

+ Ambulatory & Community Health Network ¢+ Cermak Health Services ¢ Cook County Depariment of Public Health «
» John H. Stroger, Jr. Hospital + Oak Forest Health Center ¢ Provident Hospital ¢ Ruth M. Rothstein CORE Cenfer »



Incorporated. X

SO0K COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

INVIRONMENTAL.HEALTH SERVICES UNIT For application fee, refer to Fee Schedule Uni ed

121 EUCLID AVE. ROOM 250 . nincorporated:

ROLLING MEADOWS, ILLINOIS 60008-1500 for Environmental Health Programs, X
New System:

TELEPHONE (847) 818-2843
TAX (847) 818-2842 Form Reviewed August 8, 2012 ,6 .—OI 7
Repair;

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM
V Section No. SE1/4 SEC 31

Township Name: Lyons

ocation:
Name of Subdivision @K Knoll Lot No. Block No.
Street address: 5405 Oak Knoll Dr
Iwner: 7 Name Dr. MOhargggix‘arﬁni Telephone# Home Work 708"275'8 700
present address 14101 Ravenswood Dr ¢y & zip code Orland Park IL 60462
ot: (1) Area 44,802 FE (2) Frontage__.2_42_ Ft (3) Depth 907
Vater: Describe Source PUb“C Water Type of well pump
3uilding: use Residential * Number of bedrooms_s__Number of employees
tasement: Will basement be provided? Yes __X_ No_PEumbing fixtures in basement Yes X No
# Floor Drains 2 # Laundry Tubs 1 # Lavatories 1 # Toilets 1__ # Sump Pumps
PLEASE NOTE: FOOTING DRAINAGE MUST NOT BE DISCHARGED TO SEPTIC SYSTEM
yublic Facilities: Distance to nearest water supply 0 Ft. Distance to nearest sanitary sewer >300 FL
jeptic Tanks: Nurmber of and liquid capacity of tank or tanks: 2 tanks ' 1 500 gal traSh 0

ACCESS OPENING MUST BE PROVIDED OVER BOTH INLET AND QUTLET BAFFLES AND MUST BE EXTENDED TO
WITHIN 12 INCHES OF THE FINISHED FINAL SURFACE GRADE.

Manufacturer of agration system and Treatment Capacity Gals Biomicrobics 1 :OOO gal

eration System:

istribution System: Number of Boxes 1 # Outlets 1 # Drop Boxes M_
eepage Field Trench: Bottom area 220SF trearteet——  RECEIVING  -6a-re- EL |
Maximum Depth 14" Inches. Are there any creeks, ditches, or farm drainage tile located within 25 Ft. of seepage
system? Yes— No _X.._ Is this lot in known flood plain? Yes No X
Wiil the existing grade in seepage field area be changed? Yes No X If grade is to be raised, specify

type and amount of fill

IF MORE THAN 12 INCHES TO FILL, GIVE COMPLETE DETAILS ON PLOT PLAN.
CUTS OF MORE THANM 6 INCHES WILL NOT BE APPROVED.

Indicate how surface water will be diverted from seepage fleld area P €1 Site Plan
oil:
Average results of six percolaticn tests Min/inch Date of tests 04/19/2016
20,000 Sq. Ft. Tests witnessed by Cook County Department of Public Health Personnel? Yes NO x
Top:_See attached soil report Inches
escription of soil T .
. 4 foot test boring. nett DY Applied Land Analysis
Inches
Bottom: Inches

Depth of gfound water in 48 inch deep x 4 inch diam. Test boring {Reading to be taken 12 hours or more after boring of

hole If nene, check here
o . X . 16"
Is existing top sdil sujtable for seepage trench backfill? Yes No If so, specify max. depth
L
limit of soil that could be used for trench backfill TOP 18 ‘ If not, specify type and amount of soil that

must be delivered to ot for trench backfill.
{Over)



'PLOT PLAN: PLOT PLAN, SHOWING DATA LISTED BELOW, IS ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE PART OF THE APPLICATION APPROVAL.

A Location and Dimensions of Lot Lines, Buildings, Septic Tanks, Catch Basins or Grease Traps, Distribution Boxes, Seepage
Tile Lines, Sewers, Wells, Water Pipes, Dry Wells, Drain Tiles and Ditches or Creeks if located within 25 feet of seepage field.

‘B. Location of all Sewage Disposal and Water Supply Facllities on adjoining lots within 150 feet from facilitles on
subject lot. In addition, If using an ATP with surface discharge, indicate that there are no other surface discharges
within a 118 foot radius from the proposed discharge point in all directions. If no other sewage disposal systems,

water supply facilities, or discharging ATPs are present, so indicate.

C. Construction material of Sewers, Drains and Water Pipes.

D. Amount and direction of ground slope on lot. If there is more than 12 inches variation in elevation in the lot area, topographic
contour lines at one-foot intervals must be shown and a permanent type benchmark must be indicated. All required invert
elevations shall be related to said benchmark.

‘E. Show location of percolation test holes and soil boring. Holes must be in proposed seepage field
F. Show direction of surface water flow on lot by directional arrows.

PLOT PLAN MUST BE DRAWN TO SCALE AND FULLY DIMENSIONED.
*SIGNIFICANT IMPORTANCE

Notes: 1. The plot plan is not to be detached from this application. If system is not installed within 12 months, plans must be returned to
the health department for approval. 2. if for any reason this proposed sewage disposal system cannot be installed as per the approved
plan, or if the homeowner should desire a change, it will be necessary to obtain an approved revision prior to beginning construction of
the system. 3. All fiil used in the seepage field area and for backfilling trenches shall consist of finely divided porous top soil containing
little or no clay. 4. Provide barrier around proposed seepage field to prevent vehicular soil compaction during construction

THIS AREA FOR DESIGNER OR ENGINEER USE ONLY

| hereby certify that | have designed this sewage disposal system with due regard to topography, character and porosity of soil prevailing on this lot in
accordance with the Private Sewage Disposal Act and Code of the lllinois Department of Public Health. | further certify that | consider this system
adequate to serve the building on this lot.

A

£

/] .,
SIGNED: /@M)J‘ MJ‘WTW/% oate: 07/21/2016
J

License Number: 049"005739

Or Seal:

THIS AREA IS FOR HEALTH DEPARTMENT USE ONLY.

THE PROPOSED SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM AS DESCRIBED IN THIS APPLICATION IS HEREBY APPROVED.

APPROVAL BY THE COOK COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH OF THESE PLANS FOR THIS PROPOSED SEWAGE DISPOSAL
SYSTEM IS NOT A WRITTEN GUARANTEE THAT IT WILL PROVIDE TROUBLE FREE SERVICE. PROPER INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND

USE WILL DECREASE THE POSSIBILTY OF FAILURE.
Form Reviewed August 8, 2012

THIS APPLICATION APPROVAL APPROVAL DATE
16 -017 JUL 26 206
e FoAROVED ST PLAY COOK COUNTY DEPARTMENT
"G COUNTY DEPT. OF PL "~ HE/LTR o F PUBLI Z%ﬂ}/ 7
7 re




Imnols Dopanmentof . o

HﬂL' H MO, MPl1. Director
] ) LaMar Hasbrouck, MD, MPH, Director

'525-535 West Jefferson Street - Springfield, Hlinolis 32761-00'01‘ . u}ww.idph.state.il.’us

August 19, 2014

Mr. Kurt Bihler
411 S Reedwood Dr.
Joliet, IL 60436

Dear Mr. Kurt Bihler:

The Department has reviewed your request for approval of an NSF Standard 350 certified system
utilizing membrane technology. The Department is granted the ability under section 225 ILCS
225/8 (b) of the Private Sewage Disposal Licensing Act and Section 905. 20(t) of the Private
Sewage Disposal Code (Code) to approve alternative technology not prescriptive to the Code.
The NSF testing and certification of the above systems meets the requirements of these sections.
The Department will approve for general use the NSF Standard 350 certified systems that utilize
membrane technology as long as they are compliant with the following design or installation

requirements:

1. Thedmgnedmteofﬂowforeachsystemshallbedmignedpersechon 905.20 (a) of
the Code.

2. The systems will be required to be maintained and serviced per the manufactures and
NSF requirements for the life of the system.

3. If the system is designed for reuse of the treated effluent within a structure it shall be
, compliant with the Illinois Plumbing Code, the NSF Standard 350 and any local
4. If the system is to dlschargc to a subsurface dispersal area it shall be designed as
follows:

a) The loading rate of the soils on each site shall be determined by using one of
the following:

i. Double-ring infiltrometer to determine the Ksat value. Depending on
the types of soils preserit on the site ASTM D3385-09 or ASTM D5093-
02(2008) shall be used to determine the Ksat value. If the area for the
subsurface dispersal area is in fill a double-ring infiltrometer must be
used to determine the Ksat value.

" Impreving peblic kealth, sae community ot 2 time

neintadd nn mevrlord nanor




i, Ksatvahnemayhepmvxdedhymesoﬂchmﬂ«foreaduoﬂgmup
~ When the soil information is used to size the subsurface dispersal area
theleastpermeablevalueﬂorthesoﬂgmnpshallbeused.

b) Ihemmmmammmtofsqueetofﬁltaedwmdlsp«salmmnbe

designed utilizing one of the following formulas:

-1, - When utilizing estimated water use figures to determine the designed
flow rate, per Section 905.20(a)ofthecode:

Squmfeetofdxq’ersalm = gallons

Squarefeetofdlspa'sa.larea

c)

d)

ii. Whenactualwatermgeﬁglmmmedmsmdwsystm

Thefmmﬂnabovepmwdesmemmsqueetofbouomsmﬂceml‘he :
square footage remains the same for beds as it is for trenches. No reduction
maybeusedforuseofanoﬂmappmvedmhmlogyﬂmtpmvxdesamdum
to a subsurface component.

These systems may be designed without separation restrictions to seasonal high
water layers or bedrock.

ThemmunumdmhnceallowedsballbeZSfeetﬁomamvmweﬂtoa
subsurface soepage field receiving effluent from an NSF Standard 350 certified -

systanntxhzmgmembtancteehnology,onmepmpertyxtmgmqated.
Neighboring wells shall be 75 feet.

MamgofNSFSSOmunhrmeﬁltaedwdeWateamumquemd
notsubjectmanymunmmanunememsofSecuonmSGOoftheanate
SewagersposalCode

. Thetankspnortomdhonsmgthemembrmshaﬂbecomplmntwuhﬂiemmmmnset
bad:dxstmcesembhshedforasepncmkmdmbxcmmﬂaMasdeﬁnedm
Section 90S.Appendix A, Hlustration D of the Code.

. Itshaﬂbeﬂ:etesponablhtyofﬂwmopatyowmﬁnsysmsdemgnedwwfaee
discharge to be compliant with all United States Environmental Protection Agency and
ﬂlmo:sEnvmnmenuleteeuonAgmcqumments ,

. Thlsacwphnoedoesnotwmveoraltﬁ'ﬂleraponsibihtyofthe applicant from
obtaining or paying local fees associated with an application by the Department, agent
or an ordinance-based local authority associated with an installation or construction

approval.
. 'This system may be used for seasonal use sites.






'. Applied Land Analysis, Inc,

SOIL EVALUATION REPORT

8405 Oak Knoll Lane
Lyons Township, Cook County, Illinois

Prepared for:
Carl’s Septic Service, Inc.

20W335 South Frontage Road
Lemont, Illinois 60439

April 19,2016

P.O. Box 651, Plainfieid. IL 60544 « Telephone (815) 439-6774 » soukupl920@gmail com



INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

The subject property was investigated on April 14, 2016, to describe and classify existing
soils on the site for the purpose of installing an individual sewage disposal system for a
proposed home. The property investigated lics in Lyons Township (SW 1/4 of Section
31, T38N, R12E), Cook County, Illinois.

METHODS

The on-site soil evaluation was conducted in accordance with the 2013 Private Sewage
Disposal Licensing Act and Code (State Code) issued by the Illinois Department of
Public Health. Three soils were examined on the property, with the sampling locations
shown on Figure 1. Detailed soil profile descriptions collected at each pit location are
given at the end of this report. These descriptions include sewage loading rates for each
soil horizon observed, as defined by the State Code. Soils observed were correlated to the
soil legend used in the 1979 Soil Survey of DuPage and Part of Cook Counties, Hlinois.

Unless explicitly provided within this report, any use of the soil evaluation data contained
herein to estimate Ksat values is solely the responsibility of the user.

RESULTS

The soils examined most closely resemble the moderately well drained Markham series.
These soils formed in loess overlying silty clay loam till. The seasonal high water table
34 to 43 inches below the surface is the limiting layer in these soils. A summary of
depths to important soil features observed at the site is given below.

Feature Pit #1 Pit #2 Pit #3
Seasonal high water table 43” 347 41~
Observed water table none none none
Bedrock >60” >60 >60”
Mod. slow or slower 6"- 13" 42"- 607 18"- 26"
permeability 43"- 607 41"- 60




5_ I
{ ;)’\C_L\
Heune
U—\c{e/‘
O o S'{?“(JC“HOI{
L& ~_/
]
A D

K2

Figure 1. Approximate locations of soil pits on the subject property.

20T Oak ol L,



Parcel:

8405 Oak Knoll Lane

Lyons Township, Cook County, lllinois

BORING # 1

DEPTH TO LIMITING LAYER:

SOIL SERIES: Markham

DRAINAGE CLASS:

Moderately well

43" (seasonal high water table) ASPECT/SLOPE: South / 4%
DEPTH DMNT. COLOR REDOX soiDsGN [ LOADING RATE EST. Ksat
HORIZON (inches) MUNSELL FEATURES COATINGS STRUCTURE TEXTURE CONS. | GROUP | (gal/sq. ft/day) | (inchesfhr.)
A 0-6 10YR 31 - 1mgr heavy sil fr 5B/VI 0.69 0.25
Bt1 6-13 10YR 5/4 -- fd 10YR 4/3 1mpr/2msbk heavy sicl fr 7DAX 0.45 0.15
2Bt2 13-43 10YR 5/4 2d 10YR 4/6 fd 10YR 4/3 1mpr/2msbk sicl fr 6H/VII 0.52 0.15
2C 43 - 60 10YR 5/4 €2d 2.5Y 572, 10YR 4/6 Oma sicl fi B60/XI1I NR NR
REMARKS: Water table not observed
SAMPLING METHOD:
BORING # 2 SOIL SERIES: Markham taxadjunct DRAINAGE CLASS:  Moderately well
DEPTH TO LIMITING LAYER: 34" (seasonal high water table) ASPECT/SLOPE: South / 7%
DEPTH . DMNT. COLOR REDOX soipsaN | LOADING RATE EST. Ksat
HORIZON {inches) MUNSELL FEATURES COATINGS STRUCTURE TEXTURE CONS. | GROUP | (gal.sq. ft./day) | (inches/hr.)
A 0-6 10YR 3/1 imgr heavy sil fr 5B/VI 0.69 0.25
Bt1 6-19 10YR 5/4 fd 10YR 4/3 2msbk sicl fr 6D/VII 0.62 0.20
2Bt2 19 - 34 10YR 5/4 f2d 10YR 4/6 fd 10YR 4/3 1mpr/2msbk sicl fr BH/VII 0.52 0.15
2Bt3 34 -42 10YR 5/4 c2d 2.5Y 572, 10YR 4/6 fd 10YR 4/3 1mpr/2msbk sicl fr 8H/VIN 0.52 0.15
2C 42 - 60 10YR 5/4 €2d 2.5Y 5/2, 10YR 458 Oma sicl fi 80/XlI NR NR
REMARKS: Water table not observed
SAMPLING METHOD:
SOIL CLASSIFIER: Todd A. Soukup PHONE #: 815-439-6774
ADDRESS: %mjain/ﬁ@ 60544 DATE: 04/19/16
SIGNATURE: L e S ISCA CERT. # 64
/




Parcel: 8405 Oak Knoll Lane

Lyons Township, Cook County, lllinois

BORING # 3 SOIL SERIES; Markham

DEPTH TO LIMITING LAYER:

DRAINAGE CLASS:

Moderately well

41" (seasonal high water table) ASPECT/SLOPE: South / 3%

DEPTH DMNT, COLOR REDOX soiLpsGn | LOADING RATE EST. Ksat

HORIZON {inches) MUNSELL FEATURES COATINGS STRUCTURE TEXTURE CONS. | GROUP | (gal.isq. ft./iday) (inches/hr.)
A 0-7 10YR 3/1 imgr heavy sil fr 5B/VI 0.69 0.25
Bt1 7-18 10YR 5/4 fd 10YR 4/3 2msbk sicl fr 8D/VII 0.62 0.20
Bt2 18 - 26 10YR 5/4 fd 10YR 4f3 1mpr/2msbk heavy sicl fr 7D/1X 0.45 0.15
2Bt3 26 - 41 10YR 5/4 12d 2,5Y 5/2, 10YR 4/6 fd 10YR 4/3 1mpr/2msbk sicl fr 8H/VII 0.52 0.15
2C 41 - 60 10YR 5/4 €2d 2.5Y 5/2, 10YR 4/8 Oma sicl fi 80/XI| NR NR

REMARKS: Water table not observed

SAMPLING METHOD:  Pit

SOIL CLASSIFIER: Todd A. Soukup PHONE #: 815-439-6774
ADDRESS: P.O. BoX 657) ai/n?eld, IL /’% DATE: 04/19/16
SIGNATURE: — . ISCA CERT. # 64







Burr Ridge Plan Commission - Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP, Community Development Director

September 15, 2016

PC-10-2016: Comprehensive Plan Amendment - Downtown Burr Ridge Sub-Area

Concurrent with this consideration is a request for rezoning of 22.5 acres located in the northeast corner of
the Burr Ridge Corporate Park (Z-10-2016). The rezoning request seeks to change the zoning of the
property from the O-2 Office and Hotel District to a residential district. The Comprehensive Plan currently
recommends that this property be developed for office and hotel uses. At any such time that there is a clear
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, it is appropriate to consider an amendment to the Plan.

Attached is the 2005 amendment to the Comprehensive Plan. The 2005 amendment states that: The
development of the areas within the Burr Ridge Park but outside the four-block Village Center should
remain used or planned for office development. Additional small office buildings that are three stories
in height, as permitted under the existing O-2 District zoning, are the preferred use for these properties.

The four block Village Center referenced in the plan is actually more than what is currently referred to as
the Village Center. This four block area is now more commonly called “Downtown Burr Ridge” and
includes the Harris Bank/Eddie Merlot block, County Line Square, the TCF property and the Village
Center/LifeTime Fitness block. The areas within the Burr Ridge Corporate Park but outside of the
designated downtown blocks includes the office buildings on McClintock Drive, the PACE parking lot,
Chasemoor Townhomes, McGraw Hill office building, the Marriott Hotel and the 22.5 acre vacant land
that is the subject of the pending rezoning and PUD request.

If residential development is determined to be appropriate on the subject 22.5 acre property, an additional
paragraph would be added to the 2005 amendment stating that the residential use of the subject 22.5 acre
property is appropriate. If that is the case, the type of residential development could also be specified.

It would seem that the primary factor to be considered regarding this amendment would be to determine
how any change in the land use plan for the subject property would contribute to the overall vision for
Downtown Burr Ridge. This vision, as stated in the 2005 amendment is: A mixed use district that serves
as the primary place of economic and social interaction within the community; where people shop, live,
socialize, and work, and which is easily identified as unique within the community. The wide array of land
uses and activities in Downtown Burr Ridge contributes to the creation of a unique place characterized by
diverse and high quality physical, social, and economic interactions.

Other factors would be the suitability of a particular land use designation and the market demand for the
preferred land use. Even if a particular land use designation contributes to the overall vision for the area,
it may not be appropriate if it is not suitable for the particular land, has a negative impact on adjacent land
or is not realistic in terms of market demands. There is clearly some question as to whether there is market
demand for office use of the subject property given the long vacancy of the land. Finally, the Village should
also consider factors such traffic and population changes and fiscal impacts on local taxing bodies including
the Village, schools, fire district, and park district.

The information and testimony provided during the public hearing for the proposed R-5 PUD can be used
as a means of gathering information and public comment regarding the above described considerations.
Upon conclusion of those public hearings, the Plan Commission should be prepared to make a
recommendation to amend or not amend the Comprehensive Plan.

Page 1 of 1



Exhibit A
Ordinance No. A-869-01-05

AMENDMENT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

RECOMMENDED BY THE BURR RIDGE PLAN COMMISSION ON
FEBRUARY 22, 2005 AND ADOPTED BY THE BURR RIDGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES ON

APRIL 11, 2005



5.1 THE BURR RIDGE PARK SUBAREA

The Burr Ridge Corporate Park occupies one of the most prominent locations in Burr Ridge as evidenced by its
location halfway between the north and south boundaries of the Village and at the primary entryway to the
Village — the intersection of Interstate 55 and County Line Road. Its location makes it the most accessible
location in the Village for residents, businesses, and visitors. Its location and development opportunities also
make it the best location for the development of a Village Center or what may be more commonly described as
“Downtown Burr Ridge.” Finally, its location is such that potential negative impacts on existing residential
districts will be minimal or non-existent.

The Village Center is a unique district separate and distinct from the Village’s residential and business districts
and which may be described as:

A mixed use district that serves as the primary place of economic and social interaction within the
community; where people shop, live, socialize, and work, and which is easily identified as unique
within the community. The wide array of land uses and activities in the Village Center
contributes to the creation of a unique place characterized by diverse and high quality physical,
social, and economic interactions.

In pursuit of this vision for the Village Center, this sub-area plan includes the following policies and policy
goals for the Burr Ridge Park Sub-Area:

® Preferred land uses within the Burr Ridge Park are designated by the attached land use map entitled
Figure 5: Land Use Plan — Burr Ridge Park Sub Area and as further described by the policies herein.

* The development of a Village Center should include and be limited to the four blocks designated in
Figure 5 as the Village Center and listed on the attached Table 5.1. In regards to each of these four
blocks, the following policy statements are provided:

o LifeTime Fitness/Opus Block: A town center development including 20 of the block’s 30 acres
is pending before the Village concurrent with this Comprehensive Plan Amendment. The
proposed town center project will create the “Main Street” for the Village Center. Further sub-
area planning will need to address how the LifeTime Fitness portion of the block may
complement the physical character of the Village Center.

o TCF Bank Block: It is recognized that the owner of this 9 acre property has the right under
existing zoning to construct additional office space. It is anticipated that the creation of a
Village Center will enhance the value of this property and create additional development
opportunities for this property. This property may also be key to maintaining the viability of
the Village Center over time as new retail formats seek to locate in the Village Center. The
continued sub-area planning recommended herein should further address appropriate land uses
and the physical character of this block.

o County Line Square/Pace Block: The 1999 Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan recommended the
conversion of County Line Square into a pedestrian oriented town center. This amendment
endorses that concept and suggests that such re-development would be complementary to the
proposed Village Center.

o Harris Bank Block: This block consists of only two buildings and it is unlikely to see any
dramatic changes in land use or physical character. The importance of the block relative to the



Figure 5: Land Use Plan — Burr Ridge Park Subarea

Village Center lies in its location at the gateway to the Village Center. The continued sub-area
planning should focus on the physical characteristics of this block relative to its gateway
features and the need for physical connections to the remainder of the Village Center.

= The Village Center should be a retail environment with shops, restaurants, entertainment, and
businesses that provide commercial services for Burr Ridge residents, businesses, and visitors but may
also include a variety of uses including offices, multiple-family residences in mixed use buildings or in
mixed use environments, and if possible, civic or governmental uses.

» Residential uses are to be in mixed use environments and complementary to the commercial
environment of the Village Center rather than representing the primary land use character of the Village
Center.

= Architecture, streets, landscaping, building configuration, and the general physical environment of the
Village Center should primarily be oriented toward the comfort and safety of pedestrians while
ensuring ease of circulation and parking for motorists.

®  Multi-story buildings are preferred within the Village Center for their contributions to the creation of
enclosed spaces and for opportunities for a mixture of activities.

®  While the primary means of access to the Village Center should remain from County Line Road, an
improved means of vehicular access to the Village Center should be provided from Wolf Road in a
manner that reduces the impact on the adjacent residential areas.

® Development within the Village Center at the south end of the TCF Block and the east end of the
County Line Square/Pace Block should be designed to minimize negative impacts and to complement
the adjacent Chasemoor townhomes.

* The development of the areas within the Burr Ridge Park but outside the four-block Village Center
should remain used or planned for office development. Additional small office buildings that are three
stories in height, as permitted under the existing O-2 District zoning, are the preferred use for these
properties.

* Pedestrian connections within the Village Center and between the Village Center and surrounding areas
should be strengthened and further enhanced.

This amendment to the Village of Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan is intended to establish general goals and
polices for the creation of a Village Center. Upon adoption of this amendment, a detailed sub-area plan should
be developed by the Village that further considers means for implementation of these goals and policies and
provides greater detail about the preferred mix of land uses, the enhancement of a pedestrian environment, and
land use and appropriate development policies for the adjacent areas within and adjacent to the Burr Ridge
Park.



Figure 5: Land Use Plan — Burr Ridge Park Subarea

Table 5.1 List of Blocks and Properties in the Village Center

Address of Owner; Occupant; or | Site Zoning PIN No. Description
Property Name Area
Burr Ridge Village Center: LifeTime/Opus Block

501-1201 Burr Opus North on behalf | 21 0O-2 Office 18-30-300-028 | Vacant Land — Town
Ridge Parkway of Avgeris and Acres | and Hotel Center Proposed

Associates
601 Burr Ridge LifeTime Fitness 10 0-2 Office 18-30-300-029 | 108,000 square foot
Parkway Acres | and Hotel Private Health and

Fitness Club

Burr Ridge Village Center: TCF Block

700 McClintock | TCF Bank 5 L-1; Light 12-30-302-001 | 6-story 75,000 sq. ft.
Drive Acres | Industrial 12-30-302-002 | office building

800 McClintock | TCF Bank 4 L-I; Light 18-30-302-004 | Vacant

Drive Acres | Industrial 18-30-302-026

Burr Ridge Village Center: County Line Square Block

20-324 Burr County Line Square 7.2 B-1 Retail 12-30-305-003 | 100,931 square foot
Ridge Parkway Shopping Center Acres | Business 12-30-301-001 | strip retail center
50 Burr Ridge County Line Square 0.5 B-1 Retail 12-30-305-003 | 3,100 square foot
Parkway Outlot Acres | Business office building

350 Burr Ridge County Line Square 2.5 B-1 Retail 18-30-305-004 | Vacant

Parkway Outlot Acres | Business

7650 Pace Park and Ride 4.4 B-1 Retail 12-30-301-002 | 165 space Park and
Lincolnshire Dr. Acres | Business Ride Lot

Burr Ridge Village Center: Harris Bank Block

101 Burr Ridge Harris Bank and 1.8 B-2 General | 12-30-304-004 | 3-story; 26,000
Parkway Offices Acres | Business square feet — retail

bank and offices
201 Bridewell Max’n Erma’s 1.8 B-2 General | 12-30-304-003 | 7,312 square foot
Drive Acres | Business restaurant







V-04-2016

Section XIII.H.3 of the village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance reguires
that the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals determine compliance with
the following findings.

a.

Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape, or topographical
conditions of the specific property involved, a particular hardship to
the owner would result, as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if
the strict letter of the regulations were to be carried out

The subject property is approximately 28 acres with a 200,000 sguare
foot food manufacturing building. The proposed rooftop equipment would
be located over 500 feet from any adjacent property line. The
requirement to place rooftop screening around the proposed equipment
creates a hardship that 1s not substantiated by the benefits of the
screening. Additionally, the intent of the screening may be achieved
by planting trees at strategic locations around the perimeter of the
property.

The property in question cannot yield a reascnable return if permitted
to be used only under the conditions allowed by the regulations
governing the zoning district in which it is located.

Give the relative cost - benefit of the required screening versus
landscape screening at the perimeter of the property, imposing the
required rooftop screening on this project would be unreasonable and
unnecessary.

The conditions upon which an application for a variation is based are
unigque to the property for which the variance is sought, and are not
applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning
classification.

The subject property is approximately 28 acres with a 200,000 square
foot food manufacturing building. The proposed rooftop equipment would
be located over 500 feet from any adjacent property line. The size of
the property and the building and the location of the building are
unique.

The purpose of the variation is not based primarily upon a desire to
increase financial gain.

The petitioner testified that the rooftop equipment will not add to the
financial gain on the property and is being installed to enhance food
safety. Additionally, the reasons for the variation are based on
location and practicality, not financial gain.






Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP, Community Development Director
September 15, 2016

V-04-2016: 15W660 79th Street (Mars Chocolate); Landscaping Plan
Review and Approval

At its August 15, 2016 meeting, the Plan Commission recommended approval of a variation to
permit rooftop screening at the Mars Chocolate property without the required rooftop screening.
The variation was recommended subject to Plan Commission review and approval of a landscaping
plan that would provide visual screening from the perimeter of the property. The Board of Trustees
approved the variation as recommended by the Plan Commission.

Attached are landscaping screening plans submitted by the petitioner. The plan identifies six areas
where the rooftop equipment may be visible from adjacent streets or properties and proposes 3 to
7 evergreen trees to be planted in each area. Staff has conducted a review of the landscape
placement and encourages the Commissioners to do the same. Generally, staff believes that the
placement and type of landscaping is appropriate but that there may be need for more trees in the
vicinity of Views 2 and 3 (east of the entry drive on 79" Street).

If the plan is approved by the Plan Commission, the petitioner will then be able to proceed with
the plantings.

Page 1of1






end

2,
DO HOT DAM o}
D CHIEAL EADE

FACH TPEE WUIST 3T 2 AKTED SLCT 7 AT
THE TRUMN "E1S v HBIE AT T TOF
OF THE R AL DON™ COVER THE "OP
OF TIF ROG™ BALLW ™ 5O L

TR 2T WIDTH 9 T0 BE A MEIMLAS OF
FWO "0 E W DT OF TRE POOT BAL.

SE1 1O OF R20T SAL. * LAFL
"0 GRADE CR IGHER.
i~ SLOWLY JP,

0.

MLCH BING S-TL D BE
21 TATADIPTHOf 3
PLL L G BWAY FOPVOTF,

RINOVE A TWINE, ROFE. w FE AND
BACKFILL W'Trt 7 FXCAVATED 501 BLIRLAP FROM “OP/: OF ROC™ ALl
ANDY: 501 AMENDMENT MIXED
THORQUGHLY Of.TSIDE CF P
TAA2 SO ARCLND BASE OF
RCO™BALLFPMLY W T,

0 THAT

M

1% PLANY 15 SHISPED WITH A wiPE
BRENET AROLND ROO™ BALL CLi

M WPE BASET N FOLR PLACTS 88T
“O D DOWH £ NTO P ANTNG MO

PACE ROOT BAL. O LNEXCAVATED
OF TAMEED 200

WATER "THOROUGLY AFTER 71 AN ING

CONIFEROUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

5126 Walnut Ave.

I
. Species ad s zes5 of plants bsted i the plant hst are subject to avaiaoiity at time

Ny

w

B

w

»

~l

GENERAL NOTES

All trees to be stakes in tre fie d vy lardscape contracior for village azproval.

of nstallation. If substitutions are recessary, the landscape contractor ska’
submit afl “equests to the owner for approval.

. All underground utilities are to be located prior to diggirg. I utilities or other

obstructions are discoverea to conflict with grading or plant placement, notify the
landacape architect 5o that adjLstments can oe maae.

. Backhill trees and shrubs with amended topsoil mxed tho-oughly outsige of the

panting pit. Mulch trees and shrubs with 3* hardwood mulch ard pull mulch away
from the base.

. Perenmal and groundcover beds are to be amended with 2' planting mix and tilled

in o a depth of 8". Perennials and groundcovers are to be top dressed with |
mulch.
Prowde positive drainage flow. Do not obstruct t1e natural or engireered

dranage flow pattemns. Notify the landscape a~catect or owner of ary dranage
concerns.

. The landscape contractor shall take al precautions to protect exist ng plants, lawn,

and paved areas to remain. Any damage to these areas shall be repared or
replaced by the landscape contractor. Damaged lawn areas are to be re-graded
and restored with sod.

All bed edges are to be well shaped 'spade cut’ edaes, 3" aeep. formed n 'nes
or curves as shown 01 the drawings.

. Apply a pre-emergent for grassy and broadieaf weeds to all shrub beds and ‘ree

n1gs. Do not apply pre-emergent to beds of groundcovers or annuals.

. The contractor 15 to provide knished grade to a tenth of a foot with sufficient

qua'ty top sol. Topso. to be 4" min. in all lawn areas. The ladscape contractor 15
to provde fine arade ony.

Downers Grove, IL 60515

.--NGREN LANDSCAPE

TEL 630.759.8100
www.wingrenlandscape.com

PLANT LIST
Quantity Common Botanical Size
14 Norway Spruce Picea abies 7-8'HL BB

8 Black Hills Spruce  Picea glauca ‘Densata 7-8'HtL BB
8 Colorado Spruce Picea pungens 7-8'HL BB

PLANT LIST DETAILS AND NOTES- E2

BURR RIDGE, ILLINOIS

9.12.16 E2





















	2016-09-19 Agenda
	August 15, 2016 PC Minutes
	V-05-2016 300 Tamerton Parkway
	Z-09-2016 6101 County Line Road (King-Bruwaert House)
	Z-10-2016 1400 Burr Ridge Parkway and 11650 Bridewell Drive (Weekley); Rezoning, Text Amendment or Variation, Planned Unit Development and Finding of Fact
	Z-10-2016 11650 Bridewell Dr Binder.pdf
	Z-10-2016 Petition for Public Hearing
	Z-10-2016 Executive Summary
	Z-10-2016 Findings of Fact
	Z-10-2016 Site Plan
	Z-10-2016 Building Elevations and Floor Plans
	Z-10-2016 Landscaping Plans
	Z-10-2016 Engineering Plans
	Z-10-2016 Traffic Study

	Board Report - August 22 and September 12
	Building Report - July, 2016
	PC-09-2016: 8405 Oak Knoll Drive; Request for Private Sanitary Sewer System
	PC-10-2016: Amendment to Comprehensive Plan - Burr Ridge Park Sub-Area
	V-04-2016: 15W660 79th Street (Mars Chocolate); Findings of Fact
	V-04-2016: 15W6660 79th Street (Mars Chocolate); Review of Landscaping Plan



